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Public Accessto Information

Information regarding any activities outlined in this plan can be obtained by contacting:
(select all that apply)
X Main adminigrative office of the PHA

PHA deve opment management offices

PHA locd offices

Display Locations For PHA Plans and Supporting Documents

The PHA Plans (including attachments) are available for public ingpection at: (select dl that
apply)

Main adminigtrative office of the PHA

PHA development management offices

PHA locd offices

Main adminigrative office of the locad government
Main adminigrative office of the County government
Main adminigrative office of the State government
Public library

PHA website

Other (list below)
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PHA Plan Supporting Documents are available for ingpection at: (sdect dl that apply)
X Main business office of the PHA
X PHA development management offices
X Other (list below)
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5-YEAR PLAN

PHA FiscaL YEARS 2000 - 2004
[24 CFR Part 903.5]

A. Mission
State the PHA’ s mission for serving the needs of low-income, very low income, and extremely low-income
familiesin the PHA’ s jurisdiction. (select one of the choices below)

X The misson of the PHA isthe same as that of the Department of Housing and Urban
Development: To promote adequate and affordable housing, economic opportunity and
aauitable living environment free from discrimination.

The PHA’smissonis: (State misson here)

TO PROVIDE SAFE, DECENT, AFFORDABLE HOUSING TO LOW
INCOME FAMILIES

B. Goals

The goals and objectives listed below are derived from HUD' s strategic Goals and Objectives and those
emphasized in recent legislation. PHAs may select any of these goals and objectives astheir own, or
identify other goals and/or objectives. Whether selecting the HUD-suggested objectives or their own,
PHASARE STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO IDENTIFY QUANTIFIABLE MEASURES OF SUCCESSIN
REACHING THEIR OBJECTIVES OVER THE COURSE OF THE 5 YEARS. (Quantifiable measures would
include targets such as: numbers of families served or PHAS scores achieved.) PHAs should identify these
measures in the spaces to the right of or below the stated objectives.

HUD Strategic Goal: |Increasethe availability of decent, safe, and affor dable housing.

X PHA God: Expand the supply of assisted housing

Objectives:

X Apply for additiond rentd vouchers.

X Reduce public housing vacancies:

X Leverage private or other public fundsto create additional housing
opportunities:

X Acquire or build units or developments

[]  Other (list below)

X PHA God: Improve the qudity of asssted housing

Objectives:

X Improve public housng management: (PHAS score)
X Improve voucher management: (SEMAP score)

X Increase customer satisfaction:
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X

1>

Concentrate on efforts to improve specific management functions:
(list; eg., public housing finance; voucher unit ingpections)
Renovate or modernize public housing units:

Demolish or digpose of obsolete public housing:

Provide replacement public housing:

Provide replacement vouchers:

Other: (list below)

X PHA God: Increase asssted housing choices
Objectives:

DDDXXXXX

Provide voucher mobility counsding:

Conduct outreach efforts to potentid voucher landlords
Increase voucher payment standards

Implement voucher homeownership program:

Implement public housing or other homeownership programs.
Implement public housng Ste-based waiting ligs:

Convert public housing to vouchers:

Other: (list below)

HUD Strategic Goal: Improve community quality of life and economic vitality

X PHA God: Provide an improved living environment

Objectives:

X Implement measures to deconcentrate poverty by bringing higher income public
housing households into lower income developments:

X Implement measures to promote income mixing in public housing by assuring
access for lower income families into higher income developments.

X Implement public housing security improvements:

X Designate developments or buildings for particular resdent groups (elderly,
persons with disabilities)

X Other: (list below)
A) Foot patrols by uniformed off duty City Police
B) Security lighting

C) Security Fencing
D) Trimming/removing trees

HUD Strategic Goal: Promote self-sufficiency and asset development of familiesand

individuals
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X PHA God: Promote sdf-aufficiency and asset development of assisted households

Objectives:

X Increase the number and percentage of employed persons in asssted families:

X Provide or attract supportive services to improve assistance recipients
employability:

X Provide or attract supportive services to increase independence for the elderly
or families with disabilities

[1  Other: (list below)

HUD Strategic Goal: Ensure Equal Opportunity in Housing for all Americans

X PHA God: Ensure equd opportunity and affirmetively further far housng
Objectives:

X

X

Undertake affirmative measures to ensure access to asssted housing regardless
of race, color, religion nationd origin, sex, familid satus, and disability:
Undertake affirmative measures to provide a suitable living environment for
familiesliving in asssted housing, regardless of race, color, religion nationd
origin, sex, familid atus, and disahility:

Undertake affirmative measures to ensure ble housing to persons with al
vaieties of disabilities regardless of unit Sze required:

Other: (list below)

Other PHA Goals and Objectives: (list below)

Toincrease LCHA PHAS Scores

Continueto enforce our “One Strike” policiesfor residents and applicants
To have a 10 day turnover time on vacated Units

Toimprove and /or maintain our financial stability through aggressive rent
collections and improved reserve position.
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Annual PHA Plan

PHA Fiscal Year 2001
[24 CFR Part 903.7]

i. Annual Plan Type:

Select which type of Annual Plan the PHA will submit.

X Standard Plan

Streamlined Plan:
[] High Performing PHA
[]  Small Agency (<250 Public Housing Units)
[] Administering Section 8 Only

[] Troubled Agency Plan

1. Executive Summary of the Annual PHA Plan

[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 ()]
Provide abrief overview of theinformation in the Annual Plan, including highlights of major initiatives and
discretionary policiesthe PHA hasincluded in the Annual Plan.

The LCHA is a medium szed authority managing 835 Low Rent Unitsat 11 scattered
sites, approximately 1200 Voucher Units, 198 Managed Units of elderly at a High-rise
Complex and 123 Units owned and managed by the LCHA under Section 8 Guidelines.
Our PHAS Score of 81 FYE 2001 has rendered us a Standard Performing Authority.
The LCHA has appealed thisscore. We arelocated in Lake Charles, Calcasieu Parish,
State of Louisiana. The LCHA through its Mission Statement insures all resdentsthe
opportunity to access resour ces for improving their quality of lifein a safe and secure
place to live and realize their potential. We have scheduled training for our
manager Jassstants in People sKkills, training for our Maintenance personnel on Work
Order management and inspections and Adminigrative personnel in related
development skills. The LCHA has in place a Deconcentration Policy to ensure
deconcentration of poverty and promote integration in Public Housing. In addition the
LCHA has adopted a revised pet Policy to accommodate those residents who need
pets.

iii. Annual Plan Table of Contents

[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 ()]
Provide atable of contents for the Annual Plan, including attachments, and alist of supporting documents
availablefor public inspection.
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TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page #
Annual Plan
I. Executive Summary 1
ii. Tableof Contents
1. Housing Needs 5
2. Financid Resources 11
3. Pdlicieson Eligibility, Sdection and Admissons 12
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5. Operations and Management Palicies 25
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Attachments

Indicate which attachments are provided by selecting all that apply. Provide the attachment’s name (A, B,
etc.) in the space to the | eft of the name of the attachment. Note: If the attachment is provided asa
SEPARATE file submission from the PHA Plansfile, provide the file name in parenthesesin the space to the
right of thetitle.

Required Attachments:

X Admissions Palicy for Deconcentration

X FY 2000 Capital Fund Program Annual Statement

X Most recent board-approved operating budget (Required Attachment for PHAs that
aretroubled or at risk of being designated troubled ONLY))

Optiona Attachments:

X PHA Management Organizationd Chart

[ ] FY 2000 Capital Fund Program 5 Y ear Action Plan

[_] Public Housing Drug Elimination Program (PHDEP) Plan

X Comments of Resdent Advisory Board or Boards (must be attached if not included in
PHA Plan text)
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[ ] Other (List below, providing each attachment name)

ATTACHMENTS

Resident Advisory Council Certification Attachment A

PHA Plan Gods Attachment B
Low Rent Certification Attachment C
Deconcentration Certification Attachment D
Civil Rights Certification Attachment E
Needs Assessment Attachment F
Home Ownership Attachment G
CGP Policy Attachment H
LCHA Caetification to Five Year Plan Attachment |
Organizational Chart Attachment J
Mayor’s Certification Attachment K
Comprehensive Grant Program 1999 Attachment L
Capitad Fund Program 2000 Attachment M
Capitad Fund Program 2001 Attachment N
Capital Fund Program Five Year Plan Attachment O
Statement of Income & Expenses Attachment P
Operating Budget Attachment Q
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Supporting Documents Available for Review
Indicate which documents are available for public review by placing a mark in the “ Applicable & On

Display” columnin the appropriate rows. All listed documents must be on display if applicable to the
program activities conducted by the PHA.

List of Supporting Documents Available for Review

Applicable Supporting Document Applicable Plan Component
&

On Display

YES PHA Plan Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans 5Year and Annual Plans
and Related Regulations

YES State/Local Government Certification of Consistency withthe | 5Year and Annual Plans
Consolidated Plan

YES Fair Housing Documentation: 5Year and Annual Plans
Records reflecting that the PHA has examined its programs or
proposed programs, identified any impedimentsto fair
housing choice in those programs, addressed or is
addressing those impedimentsin areasonable fashionin
view of the resources available, and worked or isworking
with local jurisdictions to implement any of the jurisdictions’
initiativesto affirmatively further fair housing that require the
PHA’sinvolvement.

YES Consolidated Plan for the jurisdiction/sin whichthe PHA is | Annual Plan:
located (which includesthe Analysis of Impedimentsto Fair | Housing Needs
Housing Choice (Al))) and any additional backup datato
support statement of housing needsin the jurisdiction

YES Most recent board-approved operating budget for the public | Annual Plan:
housing program Financial Resources,

YES Public Housing Admissions and (Continued) Occupancy Annual Plan: Eligibility,
Policy (A& O), which includes the Tenant Selection and Selection, and Admissions
Assignment Plan [TSAP] Policies

YES Section 8 Administrative Plan Annua Plan: Eligibility,

Selection, and Admissions
Palicies
YES Public Housing Deconcentration and Income Mixing Annual Plan: Eligibility,

Documentation:

1. PHA board certifications of compliance with
deconcentration requirements (section 16(a) of the US
Housing Act of 1937, asimplemented in the 2/18/99
Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act Initial

Selection, and Admissions
Policies
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List of Supporting Documents Availablefor Review

Applicable Supporting Document Applicable Plan Component
&
On Display
Guidance; Notice and any further HUD guidance) and
YES 2. Documentation of the required deconcentration and
income mixing analysis
Public housing rent determination policies, including the Annual Plan: Rent
methodology for setting public housing flat rents Determination
X check hereif included in the public housing
A & O Policy
Schedule of flat rents offered at each public housing Annual Plan: Rent
development Determination
X check hereif included in the public housing
A & O Palicy
Section 8 rent determination (payment standard) policies Annual Plan: Rent
X check hereif included in Section 8 Administrative | Determination
Plan
YES Public housing management and maintenance policy Annual Plan: Operations
documents, including policies for the prevention or and Maintenance
eradication of pest infestation (including cockroach
infestation)
Public housing grievance procedures Annual Plan: Grievance
X check hereif included in the public housing Procedures
A & O Policy
Section 8 informal review and hearing procedures Annual Plan: Grievance
X check hereif included in Section 8 Admi nistrative | Procedures
Plan
YES The HUD-approved Capital Fund/Comprehensive Grant Annual Plan: Capital Needs
Program Annual Statement (HUD 52837) for the active grant
year
N/A Most recent CIAP Budget/Progress Report (HUD 52825) for Annual Plan: Capital Needs
any active CIAP grant
YES Most recent, approved 5 Y ear Action Plan for the Capital Annual Plan: Capital Needs
Fund/Comprehensive Grant Program, if not included as an
attachment (provided at PHA option)
Approved HOPE VI applications or, if more recent, approved | Annual Plan: Capital Needs
or submitted HOPE VI Revitalization Plans or any other
approved proposal for development of public housing
Approved or submitted applications for demolition and/or Annual Plan: Demoalition
disposition of public housing and Disposition
Approved or submitted applications for designation of public | Annual Plan: Designation of
housing (Designated Housing Plans) Public Housing
Approved or submitted assessments of reasonable Annual Plan: Conversion of
revitalization of public housing and approved or submitted Public Housing
conversion plans prepared pursuant to section 202 of the
1996 HUD Appropriations Act
Approved or submitted public housing homeownership Annua Plan:

programs/plans

Homeownership

Policies governing any Section 8 Homeownership program

Annua Plan:
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List of Supporting Documents Availablefor Review

Applicable Supporting Document Applicable Plan Component
&
On Display
X check hereif included in the Section 8 Homeownership
Administrative Plan
YES Any cooperative agreement between the PHA and the TANF | Annual Plan: Community
agency Service & Self-Sufficiency
YES FSS Action Plan/sfor public housing and/or Section 8 Annual Plan: Community

Service & Sdlf-Sufficiency

Most recent self-sufficiency (ED/SS, TOP or ROSS or other Annual Plan: Community
resident services grant) grant program reports Service & Self-Sufficiency

The most recent Public Housing Drug Elimination Program Annual Plan: Safety and
(PHEDEP) semi-annual performance report for any open grant | Crime Prevention

and most recently submitted PHDEP application (PHDEP
Plan)

YES The most recent fiscal year audit of the PHA conducted Annual Plan: Annual Audit
under section 5(h)(2) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.
S.C. 1437c(h)), the results of that audit and the PHA’s
response to any findings

Troubled PHAs: MOA/Recovery Plan Troubled PHAS

Other supporting documents (optional) (specify as needed)
(list individually; use as many lines as necessary)

1. Statement of Housing Needs
[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (3)]

A. Housing Needs of Familiesin the Jurisdiction/s Served by the PHA

Based upon the information contained in the Consolidated Plan/s applicable to the jurisdiction, and/or other
data available to the PHA, provide a statement of the housing needs in the jurisdiction by completing the
following table. Inthe “Overall” Needs column, provide the estimated number of renter families that have
housing needs. For the remaining characteristics, rate the impact of that factor on the housing needs for
each family type, from 1 to 5, with 1 being “no impact” and 5 being “severeimpact.” Use N/A to indicate
that no information is available upon which the PHA can make this assessment.

Housing Needs of Familiesin the Jurisdiction

by Family Type
Fanlly Type Overall :Jim;,d Supply Quality ﬁ)(l:ltigss— Sze i_ig(r:]a—
Income<=30%of | 1,022 |5 5 5 3 3 2
AMI
Income >30% but | 700 5 5 4 3 3 2
<=50% of AMI
Income >50% but | 960 2 2 2 2 2 2
<80% of AMI
Elderly

TableLibrary




Housing Needs of Familiesin the Jurisdiction

by Family Type
Farnlly Type Overall :bfifl?tryd- Supply Quality ﬁ,.cﬁte;& Sze i_igtr:]a
Familieswith 60
Disabilities
Race/Ethnicity 2000 5 5 5 3 3 2
Race/Ethnicity 442 5 5 5 3 3 2
Race/Ethnicity 22 5 5 5 3 3 2
Race/Ethnicity

What sources of information did the PHA use to conduct this analysis? (Check al that apply; al
materials must be made available for public ingpection.)

X Consolidated Plan of the Jurisdiction/s
Indicate year: 01
X U.S. Census data: the Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy (“CHAS’)
dataset
American Housing Survey daa
Indicate year:
Other housing market study
Indicate year:
Other sources: (list and indicate year of informeation)

B. Housing Needs of Families on the Public Housing and Section 8 Tenant- Based
Assistance Waiting Lists

State the housing needs of the families on the PHA’ swaiting list/s. Complete one table for

each type of PHA-widewaiting list administered by the PHA. PHAs may provide

separate tables for site-based or sub-jurisdictiond public housing waiting ligts a their option.

Housing Needs of Families on the Waiting List
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Housing Needs of Families on the Waiting List

Waiting list type: (sdlect one)
Section 8 tenant-based assstance
Public Housng
X Combined Section 8 and Public Housing
Public Housing Site-Based or sub-jurisdictiond waiting list (optiond)
If used, identify which devel opment/subjurisdiction:

# of families % of tota families

Annuad Turnover

Waiting list total 579

758  HOUSED

Extremdy low income
<=30% AMI

Vey low income
(>30% but <=50%
AMI)

Low income
(>50% but <80%
AMI)

Familieswith children | 439

Eldely families 23

Familieswith 117
Disdhilities

Race/ethnicity 92

W=

Race/ethnicity 482

Recelethnicity H | 4

Race/ethnicity

Characteristicsby
Bedroom Size (Public
Housing Only)

1BR 11

35

2BR 60

104

3BR 22

113

4BR I

13

5BR

5+ BR
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Housing Needs of Families on the Waiting List

Isthe waiting list dlosed (select one)? X No [ ] Yes

If yes
How long hasit been closed (# of months)?
Doesthe PHA expect to reopen the list in the PHA PIanyeer’?D No [ ] Yes
Does the PHA permit specific categories of families onto the waiting list, even if
generdly cdosed?[ ] No X Yes

C. Strategy for Addressing Needs
Provide a brief description of the PHA’ s strategy for addressing the housing needs of familiesin the
jurisdiction and on the waiting list IN THE UPCOMING YEAR, and the Agency’ s reasons for choosing this

strategy.
It has been the LCHA’s god and objective to provide decent, safe and affordable housing to

low income persons from our Waiting List. We will ensure equd opportunity for everyone who
gpplies as well as promote sdlf-sufficiency and asset development of financialy disadvantaged
families. We will work to improve community qudity of life and economic vitdity and incresse
resdent participation through our Resdent Advisory Council. The LCHA has dready
improved its response time to residents request for maintenance problems and have, whenever
possible, had a 10 day turnover time on vacated units. The LCHA continues to enforce our
“One-gtrike’ you're out policies for resdents and gpplicants and last we continue to improve
and maintain our financid sability through aggressive rent collections and improved reserve
position.

(1) Strategies

Need: Shortage of affordable housing for all eigible populations

Strategy 1. Maximize the number of affordable units available to the PHA within its

current resour ces by:
Select al that apply

X Employ effective maintenance and management policies to minimize the number of
public housng units off-line

X Reduce turnover time for vacated public housing units

X Reduce time to renovate public housing units

X Seek replacement of public housing units logt to the inventory through mixed finance
development

X Seek replacement of public housing unitslost to the inventory through section 8
replacement housing resources

X Maintain or increase section 8 lease-up rates by establishing payment standards that will
enable families to rent throughout the jurisdiction
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X Undertake measures to ensure access to affordable housing among families asssted by
the PHA, regardless of unit size required

X Maintain or increase section 8 lease-up rates by marketing the program to owners,
particularly those outside of areas of minority and poverty concentration

X Maintain or increase section 8 lease-up rates by effectively screening Section 8
applicants to increase owner acceptance of program

X Participate in the Consolidated Plan devel opment process to ensure coordination with
broader community strategies
Other (list below)

Strategy 2: Increasethe number of affordable housing units by:
Select all that apply

X Apply for additiona section 8 units should they become available

Leverage affordable housing resources in the community through the cregtion  of
mixed - finance housing

Pursue housing resources other than public housing or Section 8 tenant- based

assistance.

Other: (list below)
The Lake Charles Housng Authority through the Affordable Housing Grant, Federd Home
Loan Bank has outright purchased 123 additiond Units and follow the Section 8 Guidelines of
managemen.

Need: Specific Family Types: Familiesat or below 30% of median

Strategy 1. Target available assistance to familiesat or below 30 % of AMI
Select al that apply

X Exceed HUD federd targeting requirements for families a or below 30% of AMI in
public housing

X Exceed HUD federd targeting requirements for families at or below 30% of AMI in
tenant-based section 8 assistance

X Employ admissions preferences amed a families with economic hardships
X Adopt rent policiesto support and encourage work
Other: (list below)

Need: Specific Family Types: Familiesat or below 50% of median

Strategy 1. Target available assistance tofamiliesat or below 50% of AMI
Select al that apply

X Employ admissions preferences amed at familieswho are working
X Adopt rent policies to support and encourage work
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Other: (list below)

Need: Specific Family Types: The Elderly

Strategy 1. Target available assistanceto the elderly:
Select al that apply

X Seek designation of public housing for the elderly
X Apply for specia-purpose vouchers targeted to the elderly, should they become

avalable
Other: (list below)

Need: Specific Family Types. Familieswith Disabilities

Strategy 1: Target available assistanceto Families with Disabilities:
Select al that apply

X Seek designation of public housing for families with disabilities
X Carry out the modifications needed in public housing based on the section 504 Needs

Assessment for Public Housing
X Apply for specia-purpose vouchers targeted to families with disabilities, should they

become available
X Affirmatively market to loca non-profit agencies that assst families with disabilities

Other: (list below)

Need: Specific Family Types. Racesor ethnicitieswith disproportionate housing
needs

Strategy 1: Increase awar eness of PHA resour ces among families of races and

ethnicitieswith disproportionate needs:
Select if applicable

X Affirmatively market to races/ethnicities shown to have disproportionate housing needs
Other: (list below)

Strategy 2: Conduct activitiesto affirmatively further fair housing
Select all that apply

X Counsel section 8 tenants as to location of units outside of areas of poverty or minority
concentration and assist them to |ocate those units
X Market the section 8 program to owners outside of areas of poverty /minority

concentrations
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Other: (list below)

Other Housing Needs & Strategies. (list needs and strategies below)

(2) Reasonsfor Selecting Strategies
Of thefactorslisted below, select dl that influenced the PHA’ s selection of the strategies it will
pursue:

X Funding condraints
Staffing condraints

X Limited availability of gtesfor asssted housing
X Extent to which particular housing needs are met by other organizationsin the
community

Evidence of housing needs as demongtrated in the Consolidated Plan and other
information available to the PHA

Influence of the housing market on PHA programs

Community priorities regarding housing assstance

Results of consultation with locd or state government

Results of consultation with residents and the Resident Advisory Board
Reaults of consultation with advocacy groups

Other: (list below)

>

X X X X x

2. Statement of Financial Resour ces

[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (b)]

List the financial resources that are anticipated to be available to the PHA for the support of Federal public
housing and tenant-based Section 8 assistance programs administered by the PHA during the Plan year.
Note: the table assumes that Federal public housing or tenant based Section 8 assistance grant funds are
expended on eligible purposes; therefore, uses of these funds need not be stated. For other funds, indicate
the use for those funds as one of the following categories: public housing operations, public housing
capital improvements, public housing safety/security, public housing supportive services, Section 8 tenant-
based assistance, Section 8 supportive services or other.

Financial Resour ces;
Planned Sour ces and Uses

Sour ces Planned $ Planned Uses
1. Federal Grants (FY 2000 grants)

a) Public Housng Operaing Fund 1,322,085.00

b) Public Housing Capitd Fund 3,125,011.00

c¢) HOPE VI Revitdization

d) HOPE VI Demalition

e) Annud Contributionsfor Section8 | 6,945,410.00
Tenant-Based Assstance
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Financial Resour ces;
Planned Sources and Uses

Sour ces Planned $ Planned Uses

f) Public Housng Drug Elimination 250,000.00
Program (including any Technica
Assgtance funds)

g Resdent Opportunity and Self- 14,937.00
Sufficiency Grants

h) Community Development Block
Grant

) HOME

Other Federd Grants (list below)

SHELTER PLUS CARE 160,000.00

2. Prior Year Federal Grants
(unabligated funds only) (list below)

3. Public Housing Dwelling Rental 1,340,564.00
Income

4. Other income (list below) 69,000.00

4. Non-federal sources (list below)

Total resources 12,977,007.00

3. PHA Paolicies Governing Eliqgibility, Selection, and Admissions
[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (c)]

A. Public Housing

Exemptions: PHAsthat do not administer public housing are not required to complete subcomponent 3A.
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(1) Eligibility

a When doesthe PHA verify digibility for admission to public housing? (sdlect al that apply)
X When families are within a certain number of being offered a unit: (sate number) 10
X When families are within a certain time of being offered a unit: (state time) goproximately
1 month
Other: (describe)

b. Which non-income (screening) factors does the PHA use to establish digibility for admission
to public housing (sdlect dl that apply)?
X Crimind or Drug-related activity
X Rentd history
X Housekeeping
Other (describe)

c. Yes[_] No: Doesthe PHA request crimina records from local law enforcement agencies
for screening purposes?

d. Yes[_] No: Doesthe PHA request crimina records from State law enforcement
agencies for screening purposes?

e. No: Doesthe PHA access FBI crimina records from the FBI for screening purposes?
(either directly or through an NCIC-authorized source)

(2)Waiting Ligt Organization

a Which methods does the PHA plan to use to organize its public housing waiting list (sdlect dl
that apply)

Community-wide list

Sub-jurisdictiond ligts

Site-based waiting ligts

Other (describe)

([

b. Where may interested persons apply for admission to public housing?
X PHA main adminidrative office a the Applications Department
[] PHA development Site management office

[]  Other (list below)

c. If the PHA plans to operate one or more Site-based waiting lists in the coming year, answer
each of the following questions; if not, skip to subsection (3) Assignment
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1. How many Ste-based waiting lists will the PHA operate in the coming year? The LCHA
has been successful with its centralized applications department.

2.[] Yes[ ] No: Areany or dl of the PHA’s site-based waiting lists new for the
upcoming year (that is, they are not part of a previoudy-HUD-
approved site based waiting list plan)?

If yes, how many ligs?

3. Yes No: May families be on more than one lis smultaneocudy
If yes, how many lists? LOW RENT PUBLIC HOUSING &
SECTION 8 VOUCHER

4. Where can interested persons obtain more information about and sign up to be on the site-
based waiting ligts (sdlect al that apply)?
X PHA main adminigrative office

X All PHA development management offices
[] Management offices a developments with Site-based waiting lists
X At the development to which they would like to apply
L] Other (list below)
(3) Assignment

a How many vacant unit choices are gpplicants ordinarily given before they fdl to the bottom of
or are removed from the waiting list? (select one)

[] one

X Two

[]  Threeor More

b. X Yes No: Isthispolicy consstent across dl waiting list types?

c. If answer to bisno, ligt variations for any other than the primary public housing waiting list/s
for the PHA:

(4) Admissions Pr efer ences

a Income targeting:

[] Yes X No: Doesthe PHA plan to exceed the federd targeting requirements by targeting
more than 40% of al new admissonsto public housing to families a or
below 30% of median areaincome?
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b. Trander palicies.

Inwhat circumstances will transfers take precedence over new admissions? (list below)
Emergencies

Overhoused

Underhoused

Medicd judtification

Adminigrative reasons determined by the PHA (e.g., to permit modernization work)
Resdent choice: (state circumstances bel ow)

Other: (list below)

[ ]x x x x x

c. Preferences

1. X Yes[] No: Hasthe PHA established preferences for admission to public housing (other
than date and time of gpplication)? (If “no” is sdlected, skip to
subsection (5) Occupancy)

2. Which of the following admission preferences does the PHA plan to employ in the coming
year? (sdlect dl that apply from either former Federa preferences or other preferences)

Former Federa preferences.

X Involuntary Displacement (Disaster, Government Action, Action of Housing
Owner, Inaccessibility, Property Disposition)
Victims of domegtic violence

X Substandard housing

X Homelessness

X High rent burden (rent is > 50 percent of income)

Other preferences. (select below)

Working families and those unable to work because of age or disability

Veterans and veterans families

Residents who live and/or work in the jurisdiction

Those enralled currently in educationd, training, or upward mohbility programs
Households that contribute to meeting income goa's (broad range of incomes)
Households that contribute to meeting income requirements (targeting)

Those previoudy enrolled in educationd, training, or upward nobility — programs
Victims of reprisas or hate crimes

Other preference(s) (list below)

X X X X X X

3. If the PHA will employ admissions preferences, please prioritize by placing a“1” in the space
that represents your firgt priority, a“2” in the box representing your second priority, and so on.
If you give equa weight to one or more of these choices (either through an absolute hierarchy or
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through a point system), place the same number next to each. That meansyou can use“1”
more than once, “2" more than once, etc.

1 Date and Time

Former Federal preferences.

1 Involuntary Displacement (Disaster, Government Action, Action of Housing
Owner, Inaccessibility, Property Disposition)

Victims of domegtic violence

Substandard housing

Homelessness

High rent burden

P NDNEFPDN

Other preferences (select dl that apply)

Working families and those unable to work because of age or disability

Veterans and veterans families

Residents who live and/or work in the jurisdiction

Those enrolled currently in educationd, training, or upward mohility programs
Households that contribute to meeting income god's (broad range of incomes)
Households that contribute to meeting income requirements (targeting)

Those previoudy enrolled in educationd, training, or upward mobility — programs
Victims of reprisds or hate crimes

Other preference(s) (list below)

NDNNMNEFEDNDNDNPRE

4. Rdationship of preferences to income targeting requirements.

[] The PHA gpplies preferences within incometiers

X Not gpplicable: the pool of applicant families ensures that the PHA will meet income
targeting requirements

(5) Occupancy

a What reference materias can applicants and residents use to obtain information about the
rules of occupancy of public housing (sdect dl that apply)

The PHA-resdent lease

The PHA’s Admissions and (Continued) Occupancy policy

PHA briefing seminars or written materids

Other source (list)

RESIDENT HANDBOOK

X X X X
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b. How often must residents notify the PHA of changesin family compostion? (select dl that
apply)

X Atanannud reexamination and lease renewa
X Any time family composition changes

X At family request for revison
(1  oOther (list)

(6) Deconcentr ation and | ncome Mixing

a X Yes No: Didthe PHA’sandyss of itsfamily (genera occupancy) developmentsto
determine concentrations of poverty indicate the need for measures to
promote deconcentration of poverty or income mixing?

b. X Yes[_] No: Did the PHA adopt any changesto itsadmissions policies based on the
results of the required analysis of the need to promote deconcentration
of poverty or to assure income mixing?

c. If the answer to b was yes, what changes were adopted? (select all that apply)
[]  Adoption of site-based waiting lists
If selected, list targeted devel opments below:

X Employing waiting list “skipping” to achieve deconcentration of poverty or income
mixing godls at targeted devel opments
If selected, list targeted devel opments below:
LA4-1 BOOKER T. WASHINGTON COURTS
LA4-3 Clark Courts
LA4-3A Jones Manor
LA4-4 CARVER COURTS
X Employing new admisson preferences at targeted devel opments
If selected, list targeted devel opments below:

[] Other (ligt policies and devel opments targeted below)

d. X Yes No: Didthe PHA adopt any changes to other policies based on the results of the
required analysis of the need for deconcentration of poverty and income

mixing?

e. If the answer to d was yes, how would you describe these changes? (sdlect dl that apply)
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X Additiond affirmative marketing
X Actions to improve the marketability of certain developments
X Adoption or adjustment of celling rents for certain developments
X Adoption of rent incentives to encourage deconcentration of poverty and income-mixing
[1  Other (list below)

f. Based on the results of the required andlys's, in which developments will the PHA make
gpecid effortsto attract or retain higher-income families? (select dl that gpply)
Not applicable: results of andysis did not indicate a need for such efforts
[ ]  List (any applicable) developments below:
LA4-1 Booker T. Washington Courts
LA4-4 Carver Courts
g. Based on the results of the required andyss, in which developments will the PHA make
gpecial efforts to assure access for lower-income families? (select dl that apply)
Not applicable: results of andysis did not indicate a need for such efforts
[ ]  List (any applicable) developments below:

LA4-9 Woodway park
LA4-10 Meadow Park

B. Section 8

Exemptions: PHASsthat do not administer section 8 are not required to complete sub-component 3B.
Unless otherwise specified, all questionsin this section apply only to the tenant-based section 8 assistance
program (vouchers, and until completely merged into the voucher program, certificates).

(1) Eligibility

a What isthe extent of screening conducted by the PHA? (sdlect al that apply)

X Crimind or drug-related activity only to the extent required by law or regulation

X Crimind and drug-related activity, more extensvely than required by law or regulation
X More generd screening than crimina and drug-related activity (list factors below)

[]  Other (list below)

b. X Yes[_] No: Doesthe PHA request crimina records from loca law enforcement
agencies for screening purposes?

c.[ ] Yes X No: Doesthe PHA request criminal records from State law enforcement
agencies for screening purposes?

d.[] Yes X No: Doesthe PHA access FBI criminal records from the FBI for screening
purposes? (either directly or through an NCIC-authorized source)
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e. Indicate what kinds of information you share with progpective landlords? (sdect al that
aoply)
X Crimind or drug-related activity
X Other (describe below)
RENTAL HISTORY
HOUSEKEEPING
(2) Waiting Ligt Organization

a With which of the following program waiting ligsis the section 8 tenant- based assistance
waiting list merged? (sdlect al that apply)

None

Federd public housing

Federd moderate rehabilitation

Federal project-based certificate program

Other federd or local program (list below)

[]>x x <[]

b. Where may interested persons gpply for admission to section 8 tenant- based assistance?
(sdect dl thet apply)

X PHA main adminigrative office

[]  Other (list below)

(3) Search Time

a X Yes[_] No:Doesthe PHA give extensons on standard 60-day period to search for a
unit?

If yes, state circumstances below:
IF A CLIENT ISDISABLED, EL DERLY OR HANDICAPPED AND FINDING IT
DIFFICULT TO SECURE A UNIT FOR THEIR NEEDS

(4) Admissions Pr efer ences

a Incometargeting

[] Yes X No: Doesthe PHA plan to exceed the federal targeting requirements by targeting
more than 75% of al new admissions to the section 8 program to families
at or below 30% of median areaincome?

b. Preferences

1.[] Yes X No: Hasthe PHA established preferences for admission to section 8 tenant-

based assistance? (other than date and time of application) (if no, skip
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to subcomponent (5) Special purpose section 8 assistance
programs)

2. Which of the following admission preferences does the PHA plan to employ inthe  coming
year? (select dl that apply from either former Federd preferences or other preferences)

Former Federa preferences
Involuntary Displacement (Disaster, Government Action, Action of Housing Owner,
I naccessihility, Property Digposition)

[]  Victims of domestic violence

[]  Substandard housing

X Home essness

[ High rent burden (rent is > 50 percent of income)

Other preferences (select dl that apply)

X Working families and those unable to work because of age or disability

[] Veterans and veterans  families

[] Residents who live and/or work in your jurisdiction
Those enralled currently in educationd, training, or upward mobility programs
Households that contribute to meeting income god's (broad range of incomes)
Households that contribute to meeting income requirements (targeting)
Those previoudy enrolled in educationd, training, or upward mobility programs
Victims of reprisals or hate crimes
Other preference(s) (list below)

3. If the PHA will employ admissions preferences, please prioritize by placinga“1” in  the
Space that represents your first priority, a“2” in the box representing your second priority,
and soon. If you give equal weight to one or more of these  choices (either through an
absolute hierarchy or through a point system), place the same number next to each.
That means you can use“1” more than once, “2” more than once, etc.

1 Dateand Time

Former Federa preferences

1 Involuntary Displacement (Disaster, Government Action, Action of Housing Owner,
Inaccessibility, Property Digposition)

2 Victims of domestic violence

2 Substandard housing

1 Homelessness

3 High rent burden

Other preferences (select dl that apply)
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X Working families and those unable to work because of age or disability
Veterans and veterans families
Resdents who live and/or work in your jurisdiction
Those enrolled currently in educationd, training, or upward mohility programs
Households that contribute to meeting income goa's (broad range of incomes)
Households that contribute to meeting income requirements (targeting)
Those previoudy enrolled in educationd, training, or upward mobility — programs
Victims of reprisas or hate crimes
Other preference(s) (list below)

4. Among applicants on the waiting list with equa preference satus, how are  applicants
selected? (select one)

X Date and time of application

[]  Drawing (lottery) or other random choice technicue

5. If the PHA plansto employ preferences for “residents who live and/or work in the
jurisdiction” (select one)

X This preference has previoudy been reviewed and approved by HUD

X The PHA requests approva for this preference through this PHA Plan

6. Reaionship of preferences to income targeting requirements. (saect one)

[] The PHA gpplies preferences within income tiers

X Not gpplicable: the pool of gpplicant families ensures that the PHA will meet income
targeting requirements

(5) Special Purpose Section 8 Assistance Programs

a Inwhich documents or other reference materids are the policies governing digibility,
selection, and admissions to any specia-purpose section 8 program administered by the
PHA contained? (sdlect dl that apply)

X The Section 8 Adminidrative Plan

X Briefing sessons and written materias

[1  Other (list below)

b. How doesthe PHA announce the availability of any specia- purpose section 8 programsto

the public?
X Through published notices
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[1  Other (list below)

4. PHA Rent Deter mination Policies
[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (d)]

A. Public Housing

Exemptions: PHAsthat do not administer public housing are not required to compl ete sub-component 4A.

(1) Income Based Rent Policies

Describe the PHA’ s income based rent setting policy/ies for public housing using, including discretionary
(that is, not required by statute or regulation) income disregards and exclusions, in the appropriate spaces
below.

a Useof discretionary policies: (select one)

X The PHA will not employ any discretionary rent- setting policies for income based rent in
public housing. Income-based rents are set at the higher of 30% of adjusted monthly
income, 10% of unadjusted monthly income, the welfare rent, or minimum rent (less
HUD mandatory deductions and exclusions). (If sdected, skip to sub-component (2))

___Or___

The PHA employs discretionary policies for determining income based rent (If sdlected,
continue to question b.)

b. Minimum Rent

1. What amount best reflects the PHA’s minimum rent? (select one)

[] %0
(] $1-$25
X $26-$50

2.[] Yes X No: Hasthe PHA adopted any discretionary minimum rent hardship exemption
policies?

3. If yesto question 2, list these policies below:
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C. Rentsst a lessthan 30% than adjusted income

1.[] Yes X No: Doesthe PHA plan to charge rents at a fixed amount or percentage less
than 30% of adjusted income?

2. If yesto above, list the amounts or percentages charged and the circumstances  under
which these will be used below:

d. Which of the discretionary (optiona) deductions and/or exclusions policies does the PHA
plan to employ (select dl that gpply)
[] For the earned income of a previoudy unemployed household member
X For increases in earned income
[[]  Fixed amount (other than general rent-setting policy)
If yes, state amount/s and circumstances below:

]

Fixed percentage (other than genera rent-setting policy)
If yes, state percentage/s and circumstances bel ow:

For household heads

For other family members

For transportation expenses

For the non-reimbursed medica expenses of non-disabled or non-ederly families
Other (describe below)

IO > %

e. Celling rents

1. Do you have celing rents? (rents set a alevel lower than 30% of adjusted income) (select
one)

X Yesfor dl developments
[ ]  Yesbut only for some developments

[] No

2. For which kinds of developments are calling rentsin place? (select dl that apply)

For dl devdlopments

For dl genera occupancy developments (not elderly or disabled or elderly only)
For specified general occupancy developments

For certain parts of developments; e.g., the high-rise portion

For certain size units, e.g., larger bedroom sizes

Other (list below)

N [

3. Sdect the gpace or spaces that best describe how you arrive at celling rents (select dl that
apply)
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Market comparability study

Fair market rents (FMR)

95" percentile rents

75 percent of operating costs

100 percent of operating costs for generd occupancy (family) developments
Operating costs plus debt service

The“rentd vaue’ of the unit

Other (list below)

f. Rent re-determinations:

DO = QO

1. Between income reexaminations, how often must tenants report changesin income  or
family composition to the PHA such that the changes result in an adjustment to  rent? (select dl

thet apply)

[] Never

[]  Atfamily option

X Any time the family experiences an income increase

[] Any time afamily experiences an income increase above a threshold amount or

percentage: (if selected, specify threshold)
[]  Other (list below)

g.L] Yes X No: Doesthe PHA plan to implement individual savings accounts for residents
(ISAs) as an dternative to the required 12 month disalowance of
earned income and phasing in of rent increases in the next year?

(2) Flat Rents

1. In setting the market- based flat rents, what sources of information did the PHA useto
establish comparability? (select dl that gpply.)

X The section 8 rent reasonableness study of comparable housing

[1  Surveyof rentslisted in local newspaper

[] Survey of amilar unasssted unitsin the neighborhood

[]  Other (list/describe below)

B. Section 8 Tenant-Based Assistance

Exemptions: PHASs that do not administer Section 8 tenant-based assistance are not required to complete
sub-component 4B. Unless other wise specified, all questionsin this section apply only to the tenant-based
section 8 assistance program (vouchers, and until completely merged into the voucher program,
certificates).

(1) Payment Standards
Describe the voucher payment standards and policies.

a What isthe PHA'’ s payment standard? (select the category that best describes your standard)
X At or above 90% but below100% of FMR
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[l  100%of FMR
[]  Above 100% but at or below 110% of FMR
[]  Above110% of FMR (if HUD approved; describe circumstances below)

b. If the payment standard is lower than FMR, why has the PHA sdected this standard? (select
al that aoply)
FMRs are adequate to ensure success anong assisted familiesin the PHA’ s segment of
the FMR area
The PHA has chosen to serve additiond families by lowering the payment standard
Reflects market or submarket
Other (list below)

o =

c. If the payment standard is higher than FMR, why has the PHA chosen thislevel ? (sdlect dll
that apply)
FMRs are not adequate to ensure success among assisted familiesin the PHA's
segment of the FMR area
Reflects market or submarket
X To increase housing options for families
Other (list below)

d. How often are payment standards reeva uated for adequacy? (select one)
X Annudly
[]  Other (list below)

e. What factorswill the PHA condder in its assessment of the adequacy of its payment
sandard? (sdect dl that apply)

X Successrates of asssted families

X Rent burdens of assgted families

[]  Other (list below)

(2) Minimum Rent

a What amount best reflects the PHA’s minimum rent? (select one)

[] %0
(] $1-$25
X $26-$50

b.[ ] Yes X No: Hasthe PHA adopted any discretionary minimum rent hardship exemption
policies? (if yes, list below)

5. Oper ations and M anagement
[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 ()]
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Exemptions from Component 5: High performing and small PHAs are not required to compl ete this section.
Section 8 only PHAs must complete parts A, B, and C(2)

A. PHA Management Structure
Describe the PHA’ s management structure and organization.

(select one)
X An organization chart showing the PHA' s management structure and organization is
attached.

[] A brief description of the management structure and organization of the PHA follows.

B. HUD Programs Under PHA Management

?7? List Federdl programs administered by the PHA, number of families served at the beginning of the
upcoming fiscal year, and expected turnover in each. (Use“NA” to indicate that the PHA does not
operate any of the programs listed below.)

Program Name Unitsor Families Expected
Served at Year Turnover
Beginning

Public Housng 835

Section 8 Vouchers 1500 +

Section 8 Certificates

Section 8 Mod Rehab

Special Purpose Section

8 Certificates'\VVouchers

(lig individudly)

Public Housing Drug 835

Elimination Program

(PHDEP)

Other Federa

Programg(list individudly)

C. Management and Maintenance Policies

List the PHA’ s public housing management and mai ntenance policy documents, manuals and handbooks
that contain the Agency’ s rules, standards, and policies that govern maintenance and management of public
housing, including a description of any measures necessary for the prevention or eradication of pest
infestation (which includes cockroach infestation) and the policies governing Section 8 management.

(1) Public Housng Maintenance and Management: (list below)
Public Housing L ease Agreement Improvement Plan
Occupancy policy Maintenance Plan
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Fraud Policy Pest Infestation Contract
Resident Handbook HUD Handbook 7465.1
(2) Section 8 Management: (list below)

Section 8 Management Plan

6. PHA Grievance Procedures
[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 ()]

Exemptions from component 6: High performing PHAS are not required to complete component 6. Section 8-
Only PHAs are exempt from sub-component 6A.

A. PublicHousing

1.[ ] Yes X No: Hasthe PHA established any written grievance proceduresin addition to
federd requirements found at 24 CFR Part 966, Subpart B, for
resdents of public housng?

If yes, ligt additions to federa requirements below:

2. Which PHA office should residents or gpplicants to public housing contact to initiate the
PHA grievance process? (sdect dl that apply)

[]  PHA main administrative office

X PHA deveopment management offices

[1  Other (list below)

B. Section 8 Tenant-Based Assistance

1.[] Yes X No: Hasthe PHA established informal review procedures for gpplicants to the
Section 8 tenant- based assistance program and informa hearing
procedures for families asssted by the Section 8 tenant-based
assistance program in addition to federa requirements found at 24 CFR
982?

If yes, list additionsto federd requirements below:

2. Which PHA office should applicants or asssted families contact to initiate the informd
review and informa hearing processes? (sdlect dl that apply)
[] PHA main adminigrétive office
X Other (list below)
SECTION 8 ADMISTRATIVE OFFICE

7. Capital | mprovement Needs

[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (g)]
Exemptions from Component 7: Section 8 only PHASs are not required to compl ete this component and may
skip to Component 8.
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A. Capital Fund Activities
Exemptions from sub-component 7A: PHAsthat will not participate in the Capital Fund Program may skip
to component 7B. All other PHAs must complete 7A asinstructed.

(1) Capital Fund Program Annual Statement

Using partsl, II, and 111 of the Annual Statement for the Capital Fund Program (CFP), identify capital
activitiesthe PHA is proposing for the upcoming year to ensure long-term physical and social viability of its
public housing developments. This statement can be completed by using the CFP Annual Statement tables
provided in the table library at the end of the PHA Plan template OR, at the PHA’ s option, by completing
and attaching a properly updated HUD-52837.

Select one:

X The Capita Fund Program Annua Statement is provided as an attachment to the PHA
Plan a Attachment (State name)

- Or_

[] The Capitd Fund Program Annua Statement is provided below: (if selected, copy the
CFP Annuad Statement from the Table Library and insert here)

TableLibrary



Anriual Statement / Performance and I8, 5, Department of Housing
Evaluation Report on Replacement Reserve %ﬂsﬂ,ﬁuﬂﬁgé

Comprehensive Grant Program (CGP)
Boa page 3 for Insliuctions and Pusic Raporting burdsn stabimant

OME Approwal Mo, 28770157

LR

Parl I: Summary

(ALL GRANTS)  LAABP-004

_.52 _._._.n Butr=insion {mns ons)
Hopaing Authority of the [ | Orginal Aarusl Statamerd
City of lake Charles

[] Revised Annual Statamant £ Ravision No.
|X| Pesfarmance & Evalualion for Program Year Ending __3/11/02

Seoilon 1t F

1. Heomcomel _:onu_-.m.i__a: Earned tarcoun B20GTI42ET. aquak line 17 of sackion 2. bakow)
2. Poplecaiment Fasarss Witvdmesl (sguats lise 18 0f soclion 2, balow)

Ststus Musl be comploted each year thers i o balancs in -.i%aiai

Enfrntad

3, zv._w.z_._an_gm_nﬂ..gmgia_ o | minus line 2; equals tno 18 of seclion 2, Dok

A, Cumert FEY Fu irn_ixi.n_ﬂaui_yiu:u?x_ _mu__.ﬂ;_.__._drmumﬂT i

5 Regticement Aeanrin Aalance & End of Frevios Frogmam Year (scozun 2R

. Enn:._nz._mitnmu! lm_.n_n_._n an_dﬂ..l._._.\‘_“h:na w ling & 5 [or -] Big 3 (ecceard 2A30)

Eeciion 2: g—igggin Complana this 3action I tham |s withd iewelbnepenciing acissty.
mﬂ.......ﬂ.___a._._____ﬂn ur HG200 subacscunt)
1, RAessned

2. 1400 yperations. .
.m ._.Em -_._ i_.__—ua _:.Eﬂ.._n_._._ﬁ.._.—n
4. ._+._A_ Adminsiration

LR LA L] _.F._.E.!-u.i._.—bﬂ.»w

0, 1430 Freen ard Gosty -

7, ._._..__.___ Bl .-.Eﬂ.l.!!._
H. 1450 Shes Improvement

m. 1460 n_sd.f_.__ Suchimg

_.____. ._r______ D%N_M&!.E_.: in:axn.m:g
14, 1470 o dwslling Elnuctures
12, 1475 zﬁﬁ.._u_.dmgg" -

13 1285 Dremclifon
14, 1488 Foelpeston Coss

15 14 _m_m Engaq_u!._&gﬂ-
16, mEEu!!...nEE:!!E [sum of linaes 2 Thiy 18)

_".__.. _._m___..__ Am ___.-.nn_._._n _"_uoa__w._a. __.__.naa._:ﬂa_._._
TR i.—.-.____.z.___.i _.3:._._ E__u—.ni._.i.- Ia.g.:..n il ._ﬁ _._._-u__.i line TX}
G. rg_i!iamiuﬂaanrmv.\.&cﬂn-

0. Ao _a..l.n.ainiasm!&a.._miaa%
1. Amoun] of Bng 16 sgbed 1o Emomencies

G T - |

-0

—0—

B l:.___‘nIE_i_.*E L)

5. Ben.Tayl - ni
\m.. ay N\N 4m_nnn‘A Vo Joh

Bigrakeie ol B Flakd Diksa Managsr

torm MUID-62842 (1095
rol. Handbook T485.3

TableLibrary



Annual Statement / Performance and
Evaluation Report on Replacement Reserve

Part I Supporting Pages

(ALL GRANTS) TASEBPO04S

U.E. Depariment of Housling
and Urban Developmeit
Offica of Public and Indian Houging

Comprahensive Gramt Program (CGP)
._.luﬂn_au:.__-:_ Dasvdirpeniani I
Purrdr e Ganeral Deaciiphion of Agenunl Todal Esiimaind Coal Todail E Dot
HAWicks Minjee Wark Catngoras SR Grigine! v Pt 1/ Funds Chligaiad 1/ | Funds Expancod 1) | St ol Proposed Work 1/
Ardviios
1 - - 1 - —_—
|
_ “
M/A (NOTHING SPENT THLS YEAR) |
|
|
_
|
1
|
torm HURD-E2842 {10058)
Fage __of __ rol. Handbook TAB5 3

1/ T ha corpiated ot the and ol the progan yes

TableLibrary



CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM TABLES START HERE

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaloation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF) Part [: Summary

PHA Mame: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CTTY OF
LAKE CHARLES

Gerand Type asid Number

Capical Furd Frogram Gran 5o: LAJEPO04-T0E-99

Heplacement Housing Facior Geant b

Federal FY of Grani:
19499

Line | Swmmary by Development Account
M,

[ original Anmual Statement | |Reserve for Disasters’ Emcrgencics [ Revised Annunl Stutement (revision mo:)

Eﬂ%unnui Evahmtion Report for Period Ending: 3231402 Dﬂnu_ Performance and Evaluation Repoeri

Total Estimated Cost

Tatal Actual Cost

o = Orriginal Revised CHligated Expended
| Todad pon-CFP Fursds 220,100 22d.007.19 220007 1% 224,007.19
1 1406 Ciperations
3 1408 Management Improvements 3,M00,00 3, Db 3, 000000 1 G0 (K}
4 1410 Adminstation
5 1411 Audii 105, KL 00 18,6232 18,662.32 18,662.32
3 1415 Liguidaed Damages
7| 1430 Fees and Conts 376,342.76 338,735 88 338,735.88 31893089
B 1440 Site Acquisition 413 485,56 51342293 51341293 432, 768.27
9 1450 Sile Imgravement 55.667.71 79,6677 T9.667.71 59.667.71
10| 1460 Dwelling Structures 100,540.00 101, 5008 101,540.00 101, 540.00
1 J265,1 Dwelling Equipment—Meoexpendable 10,277.97 202717849 20277.97 20.277.97
12 1470 Mondwel ling Structures
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment 200, LK 2000, (100 ] Fa 2001, 000. 0y

14 1455 Demaolition

15 1490 Replasement Roserve

16 14492 Moving to Work Demonstration

17 1495, Relogation Costs

1% 1499 Development Activities

19 150 Collaberization or Debt Service

Capital Fund PProgram Tables Page 1
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF) Part I: Summary

PHA Nuie: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF Crant Type nmid Number Federal FY af Grant:
LAKE CHARLES Capitsl Fund Program Grant Wo: [ A4BPO04-T0R-09 158
= Replacenent Houming Factor Grant Mo:
_loriginal Annual Statement [ Reserve for Disasters! Emergencies [ |[Revised Annwal Statement (revision mes)
M Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending: 33102 Dm_n-_ Performance and Evalustion Report
Line | Snmmary by Development Account Total Estimnted Cast Tatal Aciual Cost
MNa.
X3 =: Original Revised Obligated Expended
el 1 302 Contingeney
n Amouni of Annual Grant: {sum of lines 2 - 20} 1, 4993 14,00 | 40931400 | 100 3 1400 1, 306,044,35
il Auncint of line 21 Reloted to LBP Activities
3 Amoual of line 21 Related to Section 504 compliance
H Amount of line 21 Related to Security — Sofi Costs
23 Ansound of Lime 21 Helated fo Securily — Hard Cosiz
2 Awsiind o line 21 Related 1o Energy Conservation hessiris =
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Part 1I: Supporting Pages

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

PHA Name- HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF LAKE CHARLES

Gramt Type and Numhber
Capital Fund Pregram Grant Ho:  LA4EPO04-T08-99

Federal FY of Grane: 1999

Replacensent Housing Fectar Grant Mo:
Developmend General Drescription of Mapor Work Dev, Accl Mo, Csnlity Tolal Estumaied Cost Total Actual Cist Stitug of
MNumiber Calogorics Work
HMameHA-Wide
Activities
Oiriginal Rewvised Funds Funds
Obligated Expended
LAad-ALL Management limprovemcn| 1408
[ | Resdent Trining 20000000 | rI007.19 | 22400719 | 22400710
SUBTOTAL 200,0ML0 | TIANTA9 | 22400719 | 22400719
Mipd. Coordinator vehicle 1475 2027197 2027787 027797 | 273 o7
SUBTOTAL WITT.97 20,277.97 27797 W, 27797
Andit 1411 DI O} wuﬁ {0 3 (RO L) L0000
SUBTOTAL LRLTE M 0 300041 [0} 19{H) K}
A&E Feeg 1430 103, 0. ) JR662 32 | 18663313 Ja6ar il
SUBTOTAL 1005 MM () 18,662.32 18,062,323 18,6253
Lad-1 Site Impf Sidewalks, Parking, & Roafs) 1450 LRI 537813 65, 378.13 65,378.13
LA4-2 S Tmpi Skdewalks, Parking) 1450 37.000.00 43,562 37,000, Ol 370000, 00
LAd-3 Sie Impf Gag Motersy 1450 113, 138,105 1192 10.00 1082 1000 109, 2 100
LAdS Sine Imp{ WarerSys-Fire Provection-Fire 1450 107,342, 76 107 342,76 107, 342,76 107,342.76
Hydeanis)
LAd-§ Site ImpiParking) 1450 1324200 13,242 (] 13,242 Ol £
SUBTOTAL AT, 342.Th 338, TISEE | 33217289 | JIBSHLEY

Capital Fund Program Tables Page
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

Part 11: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF LAKE CHARLES

Grunt Type mned Number
Capital Fund Program Crent Ha: LAS8PO04-T08-9%
Heplacement Howsing Fectar Urant Na:

Federal FY of Graai: 1990

Development General Description of Major Work Dev. Acct Mo, Cuiantity Total Estlinaed Cost Total Actual Cost Stams of
MNumber Cilegodtics Work
Mame/HA-Wale
Activilics
Chriginal Revised Funds Furuds
Obligated | Expended
LA4-ALL Bie-roof Cemtral Midnt, Bliy 1470 10154000 | 10154000 | 1054000 | 97.890.00
SURTOTAL 1], 540,00 100 S0, 100154, T H90.00
LAd-| Termite Trelment 1460 16, 434004} 16, 430,00 16,430, 00 16, 4300 ()
BIW COURTS | Replace Ceilings, Blinds, Painting, elc | 1360 12,000.,00 | 12,000.00 423526
LAd-2 Termile Treslinent 1 460 12,076, 00 12 076, 00 12,076.00 1207600
HIGH SCHOOL, | Replace Ceilings, Blinds, Painting, cic 1460 200,000, O 00,00 15,544, 56
FARK
LAd-314 Termile Treatmend 14l 24, 146,00 24,146,040 24, 146,00 14, 146,00
Replace Crilings, Blinds, Painting, etc 14 AL 149, (0H1. 00 4 (ME,67
LA4-4 Termite Treatment 14460 13,759.00 15,759,040 15,754.00 15,7 59040
Replace Ceilings, Blinds, Painting, clc 144 31,491.00 20,0000, 003 0NN, ) 10,133 86
1.A4-5 Termite Treatment 1da0 26, 158.00 26, 158,00 26, 158.00 26, 158,00
LLOYD OAKS | Replace Ceilings, Blinds, Painting, elc JEC] Sk D004 #3, 19501 43.195.01 EX487.15
LAg- Termile Treatinent 140 1341700 13,417 00 13,467.00 13417080
GOLDEN ARMS | Replace Cealings, Blinds, Painting, cic 1460 00,000 E 513, M0, 00 400, DR

Capital Fund Program Tables Page 4
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRIF)

| Part 11: Supporting Pages

PHA Mame: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE
CITY OF LAKE CHARLES

Grant Type nnd Nuember
Capitad Fund Progrem Geant Mot LA4BPO04-TOB-00

Replceiment Housing Facior Cisil Mo

Federal FY of Grant:  [999

Development General Description of Majer Work Dev. Acet No. Chanmtity Total Estimeted Cost Tedal Actual Cost Status of
by Calcporics Waork
Mame(EHLA-Wide
Alivitics
Original Revised Funds Funds
Ohligased Expended
LA4-T Termite Treatment 1461 11,4050 L1 405,00 11,405 (ak 1140500
LLOYD OAKS | Replace Ceilings, Blinds, Painting, etc 1464 3575900 30,000.00 30000004 | 27 48780
ADIMTION
LA4-D Termite Treatiment 1460 B 180,00 838600 B, 386.00 B 3B6.00
WOHIDWAY Replaca Ceilings, Blinds, Painling, ele 1460 EER LRI 47393 3047342 3367307
PARK
LAd=10 Teermife Treatmeni 1460 12,570,000 12 579,00 1L579.00 12,5704
 MEADW PARK | Replice Cealings, Blinds, Painting, ele 1460 32 8w ¥ 35 000,00 I50000 | 3396778
LAd-13 Termite Treatment 460 4. 15800 439800 4.1%8.00 4.39R.0H)
LLOYD OAKS | Replace Crilings, Blinds, Painting, cic 1460 1488056 60, 0L D 0,000,00 006,17
ADDTION 2
SUBTOTAL for 1468 41348356 |  S13A3L9F | S13AIIN3 | 45276827
LAd-113 Replice Ranges and 1446:5.1
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

Part I1: Supporting Pages

PHA Mame: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE

Crant Type and Number

Federal FY of Grani: 999

CITY OF LAKE CHARLES Chpital Fand Progsws Crant M. LA4SPO04-708-99
Replacemenl Housing Facfor Grant Mo
Developient General Degcripgion of Majoe Work | Dev, AcciMo. | Quantity Total Edtimated Cosl Total Actual Cost Bintus of
Mumer Categanes Wi
NuneHA-Wide
Aclivities
Original Revised Funds Funds
Obligated Expended
LLOYD QAKS | Relrigerators S9GHTT THAGT. 71 7966771 | 5866771
ADDITION 2
SUBTOTAL 58.667.71 THA6T.TH T9,667.71 59,667 71
LAL-ALL | REPLACEMENT RESERVE 150 200,000.00 | 20000000 | Z00,000,00 | 200,000 00
20000000 | 206,000.00 |200,000.00 |200,000.00

SUBTOTAL
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

Part I11: Implementation Schedule

PHA Namie HOUSING AUTHORITY OF

Granl Type and Number

Federsd FY of Grant; 19949

THE CITY OF LAKE CHARLES Crpitnl Fand Progemw Me: - LAAYP004-T08-99
Heplacement Housing Fackor Ha
Dievelopareem Mumrber Al Fumed Obligated All Funds Expended Feasons for Revised Target Dates
MameTA-Wids (Carter Ending Daie) (Chener Ending Daie)
Activilies
Clriginal Fevised Actual Chriginal Tevised Aciual

LAd-1 2001 SN2
LAd=T 2000 002

-3 ||H Md=T IR =t 9N
Lad-4 Q2001 2002
LA4-5 ST S2002
LAd-6 G2 G002
LAd-¥ W2 SI2002
LAd-B 2001 W2
LAd-10 KN 2002
LAd-13 il Seanng
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TableLibrary



CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM TABLES START HERE

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF) Part 1: Summary

FFHA Name: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF Grant Type and Numbsr Federsl FY of Grunt:
LAKE CHARLES Capital Fund Program Graet Ho; LAASPOO450100 2000

Incegnent Housing Factor Geanl Mo
[ [Oviginal Annual Statement || Reserve for Disasters! Emergencics Anmunl Statement (revision no: )
] Performance and Evaluation Report far Period Ending: 3/31/02 [ |Final Performance and Evaluathon Repori
Line | Summary by Deveboganent Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost
MNao.

Orriginal Revised Ohbligated Expended

| Total won-CFP Funds
] 146 Chperations
3 1408 Manigement lmprovements $ 150,000 106 405 3477
4 1414 Admrinistration 1,000 1.0
5 1411 Andit 2,000 2,060
B 1415 Liguidared Damapes
T 14310 Fees and Cosls 77,000 67,325
B 1440 Sige Acquisition
¥ 1450 Site Improvement 204,000
10 1460 Dwelling Structurcs A8, 600 4388 9,388
11 14651 Dwelling Bquipmen—HNonexpendablc 30,000 26,647 25,647
12 1470 MNondwelling Siruclures
13 1475 Mandwelling Eoquipmen 35,000 16,835 16,835
14 | 1485 Demolition
15 1490 Replacement Reserve 224, 249 234,249 2214 249
16 14492 Moving 10 Work Demwonsiration
17 1495 1 Relocation Costs
1% 1450 Development Activities
] 1501 Collaterization or Debl Service |

Capital Fund Program Tables Page 1
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF) Part I: Summary
Frderal FY of Larani:

PHA Name; HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAKE | Granl Type and Number
CHARLES Capiinl Furd Progrim Grant Mo: LA4SP0450100 000

Replacement Huasing Factor Grang Moo
riginal Amnual Statement [JReserve for Disosters! Emergencies || Revised Annusl Statement (revision no:

Ferfarmanee and Evaluathm Report for Period Ending: 331/02 Dﬂ..mm_ Performance and Evaluation Report
Line | Summary by Development Accomnt Taial Estimated Cost

Tidal Actual Cost

(bt
Crriginal Reviseil Obligated Expended
20 1502 Conlingency B0,000
21 Ammount of Annual Grant {sum of lines 2 - 20 1,346,84% 454,249 308,596
22 Amoient of line 21 Related io LB Activities

21 Amount of lme 21 Relsted to Section 504 compliance
24 Amount of line 21 Related 0 Secarity — Soft Costs

25 Al _.._-,_.,._I_._hu. Figlated to Sccurity — Hland Costs
P Amvwant of Tine 21 Belnied o Enerpy Conservalion Measifes
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Annual Statement/Pecformance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)
Part [1: Supporting Pages

PHA Name: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF Grant Type nnd Number Federnl FY of Grant: 2000
LAKE CHARLES Copital Fund Prograsn Grant No: LAJEPO0SS0 100
| Housing Factor Grant Mo,
Doyvelopmant General Description of Mapor Work Dev, Acct Mo, Creantity Total Estimated Cost Toedal Actual Cost Staua of
Rauniber Caleporics Work
HNimeHA-Wide
Activithes
Onginal Revised Funds Funds
Ohbligzaied Expended
PHA Wide Managemen [mproveinenls 14018 150, 0K} 106,805 ILATT
Samriclry 1410 1,31 1 iK1
Annual Audin 1411 200K 21K
A%E Fees 1430 7700 67,325
Ranges! Reftigeralors 1445, 1 0000 26,647 26,647
Maimtenance Vihicle 1475 35,000 16,533 16,835
Replacement Rescrve L450 224,249
Coutingency 1502 R 000
LA4-1, BTWC Replace Sewer 1450 92 100,000
T Replace Sidewalks 1450 500 LF 30,000
LA4-2, HEP Replace Sidewalks 1454 500 LF 30,0000
LA4-1A Water Distribu ion 14540 25300 LF 1 14, CHH)
| Con, Blelg Parkirig Lol 1450 200 Sq Ft 25,000
Panel Ray Healers 1440 135 129,600
Bathroom-marbic 1460 135 1265, MY 0,188 9388
Porch Colimns 1460 1 45 [HM)
LA4-4, Carver Bt lsrooims 1441 Hh 1630, CHH)
Shpwers 1460 HH ELRULH
Paned Riy Heaters 1460 HE | 58,000
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

Part I1I: Implementation Schedule

FHA Mame: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF
THE CITY OF LAKE CHARLES

Girnmt Type and Number
Capital Fund Progrom Mo, LARPOO450100

Federal FY of Grant: Z00K]

Replacement Hoasing Factor Mo:
Development Number All Fund Oblipated All Funds Expended Rensons for Revised Targed Dales
e HA-Wide iCwarter Ending Date) (Qusarter Ending Date)
Activities
Uriginal Hievised Actunl Cirigiral Revised Actual
PEA Wide D02 3043
Lad-l WKL SR0NE
LA 97302 93003
F.___.L..“.E KO IO
LAd - SN2 QR0M3
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CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM TABLES START HERE

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFF/CFPRHF) Part I: Summary

FHA Name: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF Grant Type nnd Number Federal FY of Grast;
LAKE CHARLES Capilal Fand Frogram Grant Mo LAAEPD04301-0] I
Replacement ang Facior Crant Mo
(] Original Annual Statement [ Rescrve for Disasters’ Emergencies [ Revised Annnal Statement (revision no: )
_|Performance and Evaluation Report for Period Ending 33102 Final Performance and Evalustion
Line | Summary by Development Account Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost
Mo,
Original Revisel Obligated Expended
1 Tiotnl non-CFF Fands
2 | 406 Operations
3 1408 Managpement Improvemseis S840, DK} L0, (K 0-
4 1410 Admimistration 1,004 1,000 4
] 1411 Audit 2,000 2,000 -
L3 14135 Liguidated Darnages
i 1430 Foes and Cogls RS, 000 B3, 000 -
8 1440 Site Acuuisition
9 1450 Site Improvement
n 1464} Delling Struciunes 704,343 <= =[-
i1 146351 Dwelling Equipment—~onexpendsble 100,00 - =]
12 1470 Mondwelling Struciures 185,935 - -
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipimeni 454610 == -
14 1485 Demolation - -
15 1490 Replacement Reserve 274 882 274 RK2 274,882
16 1492 Moving 1o Work Deswongtration
17| 14951 Relocation Costs
15 14949 Development Activities
19 1501 Collalerization or Diebi Service
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF) Part I: Summary

PHA Name: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF Crant Type and Number Federal FY of Grant:
LAKFE CHARLES Capital Fund Program Grant B LAdKPO0a 5010 2001
lncemnent Housing Faclor Geasd Mo
[ Original Annunl Statement [_|Reserve for Disasters’ Emergencies [ TRevised Anmual Statement (revison no: )
Performance and Evalustion Report for Period Ending: 3311012 [IFinal Performance pird Evaluation Report
Line | Ssmmary by Development Account Total Estimuted Cast Total Actunl Cost
N,
Oiriginal Revised Obligabed Eapended

el 1507 Conlingrncy
21 Amount of Anmsal Grant: (sum of lines 2 - 210 §1,5TE, 16200 542 8A2 274,882

3 Amount of line 21 Related io LBP Activilics

23 | Amount of line 21 Related 1o Section 304 comgdiance
24 Asnownt of line 21 Related to Sccurity ~ Sofi Costs

25 Ameamt af Line 21 Reluted 1o Seeury — Hiaerd Tt s

i Amcamt ol lme 21 Redrted to Energy Conservalion
Bulensiiires
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Part I1: Su

rling Pages

Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

FHA Mame: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE Grant Type and Namb-er Federal FV of Grant: 2001
CITY OF LAKE CHARLES Capitsl Fund Frogram Graet Mec LA4SEOO4501-01
Replacement Housivg Facles Granl Ne:
Development Gieneral Description of Major Work Diev, Acct Mo, Cruantity Total Estimated Cost Total Actual Cost Status of
Hurmbser Chicporics Waork
NameHA-Wide
Aclivilies
Orriginal Revised Funds Funds
Oibligated Expended
PHA -vide Manageenl liproveiment 1408 180, 000 1AL ) s
{Resident Training)
Adminisiration 1410 1,0 1, 0K -
Aunidit 1411 2 00} 2,0l Ei
Fees & CostsA & E 1430 K5, 001 B3, 004 =
| Dwelling Equip/computers 1475 1 CH}
Non Dwelling EquipRanges 1468, 1 45 MM
Replacement Reserve 1450 2174 BH2 274,882 274,382
LAd-3A Renwdel Community Bidg 1470 1 T 00
Lad-4 Install Dyer Recepticles 1460 ] 10,845
LA4-4 Replace Soflils 14l £,900 LF THI000
La4-5 Remodel Oiice 14T 1 5 350
LAd-5 Replace Soflils 1450 16,700 LF 2040000
LAad-6 Replace Hillway Carpel 145 G50 LF x 8 46,500
LAd-6 Bemodel Office 1470 1 41 585
LAd-S Bathrogms-marble 14 o8 2403, 00
Lad-8 Exterior doors 14ad 136 i N
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

Part 11I: Implementation Schedule

PHA Mame: HOUSING AUTHORITY OF

THE CITY OF LAKE CHARLES

Grant Type and Namber
Capetnl Fund Program Mo LASEEDRM 50101

Federal FY of Grant: 2001

Feplaceieri Housing Facsor No
Drevelopmient Numiber All Fund Cheligated All Funds Expended Heasons for Rovised Target Dates
HameMA-Wide {Cuarter Ending Date) (Quaner Ending Date)
Activilies
Original | Revised | Acual Original Revised Actual
PHA Wide S/304)E Q3004
LAd-34 AN A0
1.Ad-4 SN QU0
Y B30 B0
L Ad=i SIFONE QUK
LAd-R S0 S/I0NM

Capital Pund Program Tables DPage 4
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262 PaL

33743913526 L C HOUSING AUTHORIY

Part I: Summary

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan

FHA Mame Housing Authoritly ul 5-Year Plan
of Lake Charleg Hevizion MNo:
Divelapment Year 1 Work Statement for Year 2 Work Statement for Year 3 Waork Statement for Year 4 | Work Staieovent for Yiear 5
Humber/MameiiA- FFY Granl: 2007 FFY Goant: 7003 FFY Grant: 5pp4 FFY Granl: 20013
Wide PHA FY: )2 PHA FY: Hﬂ_..-..n PHA FY: LA PHA FY: 1005
207,000
LAG-2/HSP 294, 000
LA&-3s/C/J 2%, 000
&40, 000 120,000 264 000
175,000 1, 185,000 1,095, 000
LA4-6/GAkA 0, 000 275,000
204, 060
165,000
LBS, 000
434,000
CFP Funis Listed for y
m..u_.ﬂﬂhwl...:m_.ﬂ _..am.m.ﬁ_c__.__trlf 1,305,000 1,711,000 1,531,000
Replacement Housing
Factor Funds

Capital Fund Program Tables Page 5
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taz PE2

3374301326 L'C HOUSTHG AUTHORIY

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan
Part II: Supporting Pages—Work Aetivities

Activilies for Aclivities for Year: 7 Activities for Year: 3
Year | FFY Grant: 2002 FFY Grani: 2003
PHA FY: 2002 PHA FY¥: 2003
Drevelopment Major Wark Estimuied Cosl Development Major Worlk Eslimated Cost
NameNumber Calegories Memes M umber Catepories
Li4=1/BTWC flopr cile replade 155,000 LAS-4[CC Electric upgrade 120,000
paint exterdior 142,000 subtotal . 120, 000
subtotal S 237,000
LA&~5/L0 heater replace 270,000
LAd4=2/H5P flooxr tile replage 156,000 gheetrock inecall | 750,000
paint exterior 1410, 000 palnt exterlor 165,000
subtotal 296,000 spubtotal L, LH5000:
LA4-4 /0 sheetrock Inacall &40, 000
subtocal 450, 000
LAd~5/L0 electrical upgrade 175,000
suhtokal 175,000 i
Lid-5 ___E.:_..o._ BCWET u.ﬂ“_uu.nﬂn-un....._ mavﬂ.ﬁﬂ
subtoral 80, 000
Total CFP Exlimated Coid | § 1, 288, 000 !
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3374394325 L C HOUSING AUTHORIY

Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan
Part 1I: Supporting Pages—Work Activities

Activities for Year ;4

Activities for Year:

FFY Graal: 2004 FFY Graat: 2005
PHAFY: 2004 PHAFY: 20d5
Development Major Wark Estimated Cast Developmeni Major Wark Estimated Cast

Pimme/ T wmber Calegories Name/Number Categories
LAL-5 /1O flopr tile mmm._.mnm‘ 550, 000 La4=3a/C/.0 omm, bldg. semodel 200,000
bath room remodel | 375,000 e=roof 264, (00
soffic replace 270, 000 lectrical upgrade] 120,000
subtotal L, 095, 000 int exterlor 45, 00D
subtotal 639,000

LaG-6/GAR skylight i0, 000
e-roof i, D00 LAd=4 /CC central afe install 264,000
subtotal 276,000 subtotal 264, 000
LAG-9 /WE Eloor tile replack 165,000 LA4-8,T0 add, central afe installl 204,000
subCotal 165,000 eubtotal 204, 000
_Laa—10/HE floor tile replack 185,000 LA&-13/10 add.? | re-roof 112, 000
subtotal 185, (0 floor tile replack 140,000
celling Hm.n.._unl.ﬁﬂ o8, 000
bath room remodel] B, 000
subtotal 434,000
Total CFF Estimated Cost | $ L, 721,000 [t T T T L
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF) Part 1: Summary

PHA MName:
LAKE CHARLES HOUSIMNG AUTHORITY

Grant Type and Namber
Capitel Fund Program Gramt No:  LASBP004500102
Incement Hiusing Facior Grast No:

Feleral FY of Grant:
2002

Performance and Evaluation Report for Period
Line | Summary by Development Account

[FOriginal Annual Statement [_[Reserve for Disasters’ Ense

rgencies |_|Revised Annual Statement (revision mo
Final Performance and Evaluation Report

)

Tuotal Estimated Cost

Toial Actual Cost

Original Revised

Obligated

Expended

Total non-CFP Funds

| 4046 Operations

1403 Management [mprovements

L&0, Q00

1411 Andit

2,000

1315 Liguidated Diumages

Mo,

1

2

3

4| 1410 Administration
s

]

T

B

1430 Fees and Costs

20,000

1440 Site Acquisition

o 1450 Site Improvernent

i, 000

0 1460 Dwelling Structures

903 060

11 1465, 1 Dravelling Equipment—Nonexpendable

12 1470 Hondwelling Structures

13 1475 Mondwelling Equipment

14 1485 Demaolition

15 14%) Replacement Reserve

76,917

16 1492 Moving to Work [emonstration

17 1495, | Relocation Costs

A0, 000

18 1490 Development Activities

19 1501 Collaterization or Debt Service

Capital Fund Program Tables  Page |
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report

Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Re

Factor (CFP/CFPRHF) Part I: Summary

Federal FY af Grant:

PHA Mame: Grant Type and Namber e e
Capd Prvgras 9 A
LAKE CHARLES HOUSING AUTHORITY S ﬁ_ﬁurmﬁmﬂ:zs iy
riginal Annual Statement |_[Heserve for Disasters’ Emergencies [ [Revised Annusl Statement (revishon no: |
Performance and Evaluntion Heport for Period Ending: [ IFinal Performance and Evalantion Report ek
Line | Summary by Development Account Total Estimsated Cost Taotal Actual Cost
N
riginal Revised Dbligated Expended

20 1502 Contingercy
#{] Amount of Anmml Grant: {sum of lines 3 - 20) $1.461.917
Fr ] Aspount of line 21 Related to LBP Actividies
13 Amount of line 21 Relsted te Section 504 compliance
24 Amount of line 21 Relsted 1o Security — Soft Costs
25 Amount of Line 21 Related 1o Security — Hard Costs
6 Amoant of line 21 Relsted 1o Enengy Conservation

Mensures
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

Part IT: Supporting Pages

PHA Mame: .u-ll_.__.wﬂ_n!!_ *umber Federal FY of Grant:
i Progeam Granl Mo A 2002
LARKE CHARLES HOUSIRG AUTHORLTY Cpaal ﬂiﬁ:ﬂ&_: Fact zam : _rvw__mm_u_“_._.m_uh o= o
[revelopment Cheneril Description of Major Work [ Dev, Acet N, Quantity Total Estimates] Cost Totul Actual Cosd Status of
Humber Calegorics Work
MameHA-Wide
Activities
Reaident Training Ciriginal Revised Funds Funds
FHA Wide Manapement [mprovements 1408 180, 000 Chhligated Expended
Audit 1411 2,000
A & E Costs 1430 G, 000
Replacement Resarve TEB0 76,917
Lad-1 Booker
T, Washington| Faint all exterior wood L&R0 T Ualts 142,000
Courks Beplace Floor tile 1&RD 70 Units 155,000
| Thi-7, High__| Replace a1l floor tile 1460 72 Units 156,000
| Schopl Park Paint all exterior wood L4A0 A3 Units 160,000
[ Replace all incerior walls 1460 B8 Units SO0, O
wishestrock
Relocation Costs I4595.1 &, Uta
LAs=6
Golden Arms Beplace Sewar System 1450 80 Unies A0, 004
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Annual Statement/Performance and Evaluation Report
Capital Fund Program and Capital Fund Program Replacement Housing Factor (CFP/CFPRHF)

Pari 111: Implementation Schedule

PHA Mame: Grant Type snd Number Faderal FY ol Gramt:
v Capital Fend N LA4EFOO&S50102 2002

LAKE CHARLES HOUSING AUTHORITY niﬁaﬂ.ﬂuwﬁq o

Developmen! Nurmber All Fund Obéigated All Funds Expended Reasoms fior Revised Targes Dotes

e HA-Wide (Cuarter Ending Date} {OQmarier Ending Dete)
Activiiles
Original | Revised | Actual Driginal Revised Actul

PHA Wide 9730, 04 9/30/04

LAA-1 EREDTIES 930,04

TRA=2 730704 930504

Ld=5 930, 04 9./30,/04

LA%=h 9,30/ 04 4/30/04

TableLibrary
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Development Waork Staiesant for Year 2 Work Statement for Year 3 Waork Statement for Year 4 | Work Statemen: for Year 5
Munber NameHA- FFY Grans: 2003 FFY Grant; 2004 FFY Grant: 2005 FFY Graat: 2006
Wide PHA FY: 2003 PHA FY: 2004 PHA FY: 2005 PHA FY:. 2006
LAS—1/BTHG 235,000
Las=2f 164,000
Lad=3a/JonesCe. 629, 000
120, 0040
L, 1&S, 000 1,095, O0 175,000
276 000 264,000
204 . 000
165, D00
185,000
434, 000
1,205, 0040 1,371,000 1,327,000 924,000
Replacement Housing
Factor Funds
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Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan

Part 11: Supporting Pages—Work Activitics

L ILL ]

Aciivaties for

Activitics for Year: 2

Auctivitics for Year: 3
FFY Ciranli: 2004

Year | FFY Cirant: 2003
PHA FY: 2003 PHA FY: 2004
Development Major Work Extimuted Cost Development Major Wiork jﬂnﬂ
Name/Mumber Calegories Name/Number Categories
LAd=4 Elecrric lUpgrads 170,000 LAG=5 Floor Tile Beplaced 450 000
0 laub 1200, QO Llovd Qaks bachroom remodel 375, 000"
soffit roplace 270, G000
aub T, 095, o

LAb4=5 *
Llovd Oaks Hegter Replaced 270,000 LAS=6 =
Sheetrock dnstalled 730,000 Golden arms skylight replaced 30, 000
Paint exterior 165,000 rerool 266, 000
sub L, 155,000 Sub 276, 000
X
51,371,000

Total CFP Estlmated Cost

£1,305%, 000

Capital Fund Program Tables Page 9
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Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan
Part I1: Supporfing Pages—Work Activities

Activities for Year: &4

Activities for Year: o

FFY Grant: 2005 FFY Gramt: apos
FHA FY: 2005 FHA FY: 3005
Development Major Work Estimated Cost Development Major Work Estimated Cosl
Mame Number Categorics MameMuml Categories
LAd=3g Com, Bld. remodel 2061, 000 Lad=1 [nstall Central AC 235,000
Clark/Jones Fe-roof 16&,000 mm_.u_u_waﬂ T.Wash.Cts. Sub 235,000
Elect. upgrade 120, 000
Faint exterior 45, 000 LA4=1
Sub B9, 000 High Schoel Fark [nstall Gentral AC T5E, 000
- Suh THE, T
Lad=§ Central AU 264,000
Carver Courts sith 264,00 Lab=5 Uperade electrical 175,000
Tioyd Daks sub 175,000
La4—H
Lloyd Oaks Add. Central AC 204 0o Libg=9 Replace floor tile L&5 , 000
=uh 204, D00 Woodway Park aub 65, 000
LAs—13
Lloyd Daka 2 [Fe-roal 11Z,000 LAk=10 eplace floor tile|  IBS. 000
flo 140, 000 Meadow Park sub LE5, 000
nsm_n mnm 84, 000
sub 336, 0O
Tatal CFP Estimated Cost | $1, 433,000 o R S | SRR AR ¢

Capital Fund Program Tables Page 10
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Annual Statement
Capital Fund Program (CFP) Part I: Summary

Capitd Fund Grant Number LA48P004501-01 FFY of Grant Approvd: (MM/YYYY)

X Origind Annud Statement

Line No. Summary by Development Account Totd Estimated Cost
1 Total Non-CGP Funds
2 1406 Operations
3 1408 Management Improvements $180,000.00
4 1410  Adminigtration $1,000.00
5 1411 Audit $2,000.00
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Feesand Costs $85,000.00
8 1440 Site Acquigtion
9 1450 Site Improvement
10 1460 Dweling Structures $704,345.00
11 1465.1 Dwdling Equipment-Nonexpendable $100,000.00
12 1470  Nondwelling Structures $185,935.00
13 1475  Nondwdling Equipment $45,000.00
14 1485 Demoalition
15 1490 Replacement Reserve $274,882.00
16 1492  Moving to Work Demongtration
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs
18 1498 Mod Used for Devel opment
19 1502 Contingency
20 Amount of Annual Grant (Sum of lines 2-19) $1,578,162.00
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Compliance
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security
24 Amount of line 20 Related to Energy Conservation Measures
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(2) Optional 5-Year Action Plan

Agencies are encouraged to include a5-Y ear Action Plan covering capital work items. This statement can be
completed by using the 5 Y ear Action Plan table provided in the table library at the end of the PHA Plan
template OR by completing and attaching a properly updated HUD-52834.

a [ ] Yes[ ] No:Isthe PHA providing an optiona 5-Year Action Plan for the Capital
Fund? (if no, skip to sub-component 7B)

b. If yesto question a, select one:

[[]  TheCapita Fund Program 5-Y ear Action Plan is provided as an attachment to the
PHA Plan a Attachment (State name

_Or_

[]  TheCapitd Fund Program 5-Year Action Plan is provided below: (if selected, copy
the CFP optiond 5 Y ear Action Plan from the Table Library and insert here)

B. HOPE VI and Public Housing Development and Replacement
Activities (Non-Capital Fund)

Applicability of sub-component 7B: All PHAs administering public housing. Identify any approved HOPE
V1 and/or public housing development or replacement activities not described in the Capital Fund Program
Annual Statement.

[ ] Yes[] No: a) Hasthe PHA received a HOPE V1 revitdization grant? (if no, skip to
question ¢; if yes, provide responses to question b for each grant,
copying and completing as many times as necessary)

b) Status of HOPE VI revitaization grant (complete one set of questions
for each grant)

1. Development name:
2. Development (project) number:
3. Status of grant: (select the statement that best describes the current tatus)
[]  Revitaization Plan under development
[] Revitdization Plan submitted, pending gpprova
[]  Revitdization Plan approved
[] Activities pursuant to an approved Revitdization Plan underway
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[] Yes[ ] No:  c) Doesthe PHA plan to apply for aHOPE VI Revitdization grant in the
Plan year?
If yes, list development name/s below:

[ ] Yes[ ] No:  d) Will the PHA be engaging in any mixed-finance development activities
for public housing in the Plan year?
If yes, list developments or activities below:

[] Yes[[] No: e Will the PHA be conducting any other public housing development or
replacement activities not discussed in the Capita Fund Program
Annua Statement?
If yes, list developments or activities below:

8. Demolition and Disposition

[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (h)]
Applicability of component 8: Section 8 only PHASs are not required to compl ete this section.

1.[] Yes X No:  Doesthe PHA plan to conduct any demolition or disposition activities
(pursuant to section 18 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C.
1437p)) inthe plan Fiscd Year? (If “No”, skip to component 9; if
“yes’, complete one activity description for each development.)

2. Activity Description
[] Yes[] No: Has the PHA provided the activities description information in the

optional Public Housng Asset Management Table? (If “yes’, kip to
component 9. If “No”, complete the Activity Description table below.)

Demolition/Disposition Activity Description

1a Development name:
1b. Development (project) number:

2. Activity type: Demolition [_]
Disposition[ ]

3. Application status (select one)
Approved [ ]
Submitted, pending approval []
Planned application [ |

4. Date application gpproved, submitted, or planned for submisson: (DD/MM/YY)

5. Number of units affected:

6. Coverage of action (select one)
[ ] Pat of the devel opment

[ ] Totd devel opment

7. Timdlinefor adtivity:
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a Actud or projected gart date of activity:
b. Projected end date of activity:

9. Designation of Public Housing for Occupancy by Elderly Families

or Familieswith Disabilities or Elderly Families and Families with
Disabilities

[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (i)]
Exemptions from Component 9; Section 8 only PHASs are not required to compl ete this section.

1.[] YesX No: Has the PHA designated or applied for gpprova to designate or does

the PHA plan to apply to designate any public housing for occupancy
only by the dderly families or only by families with disabilities, or by
ederly families and families with disabilities or will apply for designation
for occupancy by only dderly families or only families with disabilities,
or by dderly families and families with disabilities as provided by section
7 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437e) in the upcoming
fiscd year? (If “No”, skip to component 10. If “yes’, complete one
activity description for each development, unlessthe PHA isdigibleto

complete a streamlined submission; PHAS completing streamlined
submissions may skip to component 10.)

2. Activity Description
[] Yes[_] No: Has the PHA provided al reguired activity description information for
this component in the optional Public Housing Asset Management

Table?If “yes’, skip to component 10. If “No”’, complete the Activity

Description table below.

Designation of Public Housing Activity Description

la Development name:
1b. Development (project) number:

2. Desgnation type:
Occupancy by only the elderly [ ]
Occupancy by families with disabilities[]
Occupancy by only dderly families and families with disabilities [ |

3. Application status (select one)
Approved; included in the PHA’s Designation Plan []
Submitted, pending approval [ ]
Planned application [ |

4. Date this designation gpproved, submitted, or planned for submisson: (DD/MM/YY)

5. If approved, will this designation congtitute a (sdlect one)
[ ] New Designation Plan
[ ] Revision of a previoudy-agpproved Designation Plan?
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6. Number of units affected:

7. Coverage of action (sdlect one)
[] Part of the development

[ ] Totd devel opment

10. Conversion of Public Housing to Tenant-Based Assistance

[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (j)]
Exemptions from Component 10; Section 8 only PHASs are not required to compl ete this section.

A. Assessments of Reasonable Revitalization Pur suant to section 202 of the HUD FY
1996 HUD Appropriations Act

1.[] YesX No: Have any of the PHA’s developments or portions of developments
been identified by HUD or the PHA as covered under section 202 of
the HUD FY 1996 HUD Appropriations Act? (If “No”, skip to
component 11; if “yes’, complete one activity description for each
identified development, unless digible to complete a streamlined
submission. PHAs completing streamlined submissons may skip to
component 11.)

2. Activity Description

[] Yes[] No: Has the PHA provided all required activity description information for
this component in the optional Public Housng Asset Management
Table?If “yes’, skip to component 11. If “No”, complete the Activity
Description table below.

Conversion of Public Housng Activity Description

la. Development name:
1b. Development (project) number:

2. What is the status of the required assessment?
[ ] Assessment underway
[ ] Assessment results submitted to HUD
[] Assessment resits approved by HUD (if marked, proceed to next question)
[ ] Other (explain below)

3.[] Yes[_] No: IsaConversion Plan required? (If yes, go to block 4; if no, goto
block 5.)

4. Satus of Converson Plan (select the statement that best describes the current status)
[ ] ConversonPlanin development
[] Conversion Plan submitted to HUD on: (DD/MM/YYYY)
[ ] Conversion Plan approved by HUD on: (DD/MM/YYYY)
[] Activities pursuant to HUD-approved Conversion Plan underway
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5. Description of how requirements of Section 202 are being satisfied by means other than
conversion (select one)
[ ] Unitsaddressedin apending or gpproved demoalition application (date
submitted or approved:
Units addressed in a pending or approved HOPE VI demoalition gpplication

Doo O O

Units addressed in a pending or approved HOPE VI Revitdization Plan (date

Requirements no longer gpplicable: vacancy rates are less than 10 percent
Requirements no longer gpplicable: site now has less than 300 units
Other: (describe below)

(date submitted or approved: )

submitted or approved: )

B. Reserved for Conversions pursuant to Section 22 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937

C. Reserved for Conversions pursuant to Section 33 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937

11. Homeowner ship Programs Administered by the PHA

[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (K)]

A. PublicHousing

Exemptions from Component 11A: Section 8 only PHAs are not required to complete 11A.

1.[ ] YesX No:

Does the PHA administer any homeownership programs administered
by the PHA under an approved section 5(h) homeownership program
(42 U.S.C. 1437c(h)), or an approved HOPE | program (42 U.S.C.
1437aaa) or hasthe PHA applied or plan to apply to administer any
homeownership programs under section 5(h), the HOPE | program, or
section 32 of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U.S.C. 1437z-4). (If
“No”, skip to component 11B; if “yes’, complete one activity
description for each applicable program/plan, unless digible to complete
a streamlined submisson due to small PHA or high performing PHA
gatus. PHAS completing streamlined submissions may skip to
component 11B.)
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2. Activity Description

[ ] Yes[ ] No: Has the PHA provided all required activity description informetion for
this component in the optional Public Housng Asset Management
Table? (If “yes’, skip to component 12. If “No”, complete the Activity
Description table below.)

Public Housing Homeowner ship Activity Description
(Complete one for each development affected)

1a Development name:
1b. Development (project) number:

2. Federd Program authority:
[] HOPE |
[ ] 5(h)
[] Turnkey 111
[ ] Section 32 of the USHA of 1937 (effective 10/1/99)

3. Application status: (select one)
[] Approved; included in the PHA’ s Homeownership Plan/Program
[] Submitted, pending approva
[ ] Planned application

4. Date Homeownership Plar/Program approved, submitted, or planned for submission:
(DD/IMM/YYYY)

5. Number of units affected:

6. Coverage of action: (select one)
[ ] Patof the devel opment

[ ] Totd devel opment

B. Section 8 Tenant Based Assistance

1.X Yes[] No: Does the PHA plan to administer a Section 8 Homeownership program
pursuant to Section 8(y) of the U.SH.A. of 1937, asimplemented by
24 CFR part 982 ? (If “No”, skip to component 12; if “yes’, describe
each program using the table below (copy and complete questions for
each program identified), unless the PHA isdigible to complete a
greamlined submission due to high performer status.  High
performing PHAs may skip to component 12.)

2. Program Description:
a Size of Program

X Yes[_] No Will the PHA limit the number of families participating in the section 8
homeownership option?
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If the answer to the question above was yes, which statement best describes the number
of participants? (select one)

X 25 or fewer participants

[] 26 - 50 participants

[] 51 to 100 participants

[] more than 100 participants

b. PHA-edablished digibility criteria

[ ] YesX No: Will thePHA's program have digihility criteriafor participation in its Section 8
Homeownership Option program in addition to HUD criteria?
If yes, ligt criteria below:

The LCHA is researching homeownership programs throughout the USA in an effort to put a
program in place in our Authority through the Section 8 Program, however we cannot find
anyone who hasimplemented such a program successfully as of yet. We will continue to
research.

12. PHA Community Service and Self-sufficiency Programs

[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 ()]

Exemptions from Component 12: High performing and small PHASs are not required to complete this
component. Section 8-Only PHAs are not required to compl ete sub-component C.

A. PHA Coordination with the Welfare (TANF) Agency

1. Cooperative agreements.

X Yes[_] No: Hasthe PHA has entered into a cooperative agreement with the TANF
Agency, to share information and/or target supportive services (as
contemplated by section 12(d)(7) of the Housing Act of 1937)?

If yes, what was the date that agreement was sgned? The LCHA hasa
“Required Sgnature” form a the time of Move-1n which states that the
TANF Agency and the LCHA does verify information between the two
agenciesonly if the resdent Sgns

2. Other coordination efforts between the PHA and TANF agency (select dl that apply)

X Client referrds

X Information sharing regarding mutua clients (for rent determinations and otherwise)

[] Coordinate the provison of specific socia and sdlf-sufficiency services and programsto
digible families

[]  Jointly administer programs

X Partner to administer aHUD Wefare-to-Work voucher program

[]  Joint administration of other demonstration program

[]  Other (describe)
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B. Servicesand programs offered to resdents and participants

(1) General

a Sdf-Suffidency Policies
Which, if any of the following discretionary policies will the PHA employ to enhance the
economic and socid self-sufficiency of assgted familiesin the following areas? (sdect dl

thet apply)

N [ O [

Public housing rent determination policies
Public housng admissons policies
Section 8 admissions palicies

Preference in admission to section 8 for certain public housng families
Preferences for families working or engaging in training or education programs
for non-housing programs operated or coordinated by the PHA
Preference/digibility for public housing homeownership option participation
Preference/digibility for section 8 homeownership option participation
Other policies (list below)

b. Economic and Socid sdf-aufficdency programs

D Yes X No:

Doesthe PHA coordinate, promote or provide any programs to
enhance the economic and socia sdf-sufficiency of resdents? (If
“yes’, complete the following table; if “no” skip to sub-component
2, Family Sdf Sufficiency Programs. The position of the table may
be dtered to facilitate its use. )

Servicesand Programs

Program Name & Description

(including location, if appropriate)

Estimated
Sze

Allocation
Method

(waiting
list/random
selection/specific
criteria/other)

Access

(development office/
PHA main office/ other
provider name)

Eligibility

(public housing or
section 8
participants or
both)
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(2) Family Sdf Sufficiency program/s

a Participation Description

Family Self Sufficiency (FSS) Participation

Program Required Number of Participants | Actual Number of Participants
(start of FY 2000 Estimate) (Asof: DD/IMMIYY)

Public Housing

Section 8

b.[ ] Yes[ ] No: If thePHA isnot maintaining the minimum program size required by
HUD, does the most recent FSS Action Plan address the steps the
PHA plansto take to achieve a least the minimum program size?
If no, list steps the PHA will take below:

C. Wéfare Benefit Reductions

1. The PHA is complying with the statutory requirements of section 12(d) of the U.S. Housing
Act of 1937 (relating to the trestment of income changes resulting from welfare program
requirements) by: (sdect dl that apply)

X Adopting appropriate changes to the PHA’ s public housing rent determination policies

and train gaff to carry out those policies

X Informing residents of new policy on admission and reexamination

[] Actively notifying resdents of new policy at timesin addition to admission and

reexamination.

X Egtablishing or pursuing a cooperative agreement with al appropriate TANF agencies

regarding the exchange of information and coordination of services

X Egtablishing a protocol for exchange of information with al gppropriate TANF agencies

[1  Other: (list below)

D. Reserved for Community Service Requirement pursuant to section 12(c) of the
U.S. Housing Act of 1937

13. PHA Safety and Crime Prevention M easures

[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (m)]

Exemptions from Component 13: High performing and small PHASs not participating in PHDEP and Section 8
Only PHAs may skip to component 15. High Performing and small PHAs that are participating in PHDEP
and are submitting a PHDEP Plan with this PHA Plan may skip to sub-component D.

A. Need for measuresto ensurethe safety of public housing residents

1. Describe the need for measures to ensure the safety of public housing residents (select dl
that apply)
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X High incidence of violent and/or drug-related crime in some or dl of the PHA's
developments

High incidence of violent and/or drug-related crime in the areas surrounding or adjacent
to the PHA's developments

Resdents fearful for their safety and/or the safety of their children

Observed lower-leve crime, vanddism and/or graffiti

People on waiting list unwilling to move into one or more developments due to
percaeived and/or actua levels of violent and/or drug-related crime

Other (describe below)

X

|:| X X X

2. What information or data did the PHA used to determine the need for PHA actions to
improve safety of residents (sdlect dl that apply).

Safety and security survey of resdents

Andysis of crime gatistics over time for crimes committed “in and around” public
housing authority

X Anaysis of cogt trends over time for repair of vandadism and remova of greffiti

X Resident reports

X PHA employee reports

X Police reports

X Demondtrable, quantifiable success with previous or ongoing anticrime/anti drug
[]

3.

X X

programs
Other (describe below)

Which developments are most affected? (list below)
LA4-1, LA4-3,LA4-4 AND LA4-5

B. Crime and Drug Prevention activitiesthe PHA hasundertaken or plansto
undertakein the next PHA fiscal year

1. Ligt the crime prevention activities the PHA has undertaken or plansto undertake: (sdect dl
that apply)

X Contracting with outsde and/or resdent organizations for the provison of crime- and/or
drug- prevention activities

Crime Prevention Through Environmenta Design

Activities targeted to at-risk youth, adults, or seniors

Volunteer Residert Patrol/Block Watchers Program

Other (describe below)

UNIFORMED OFF-DUTY POLICE OFFICERSHIRED BY THE LCHA TO DO
FOOT PATROLSAT VARIOUSDEVELOPMENTS

X X X X
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2. Which developments are most affected? (list below)
LA4-1, LA4-3, LA4-4, AND LA4-5

C. Coordination between PHA and the police

1. Describe the coordination between the PHA and the appropriate police precincts for
carrying out crime prevention messures and activities: (select al that gpply)

X Police involvement in development, implementation, and/or ongoing evauation of drug-
dimination plan

Police provide crime data to housing authority staff for analyss and action

Police have established a physica presence on housing authority property (e.g.,
community policing office, officer in resdence)

Police regularly testify in and otherwise support eviction cases

Police regularly meet with the PHA management and resdents

Agreement between PHA and loca law enforcement agency for provision of above-
basdline law enforcement services

Other activities (list below)

2. Which developments are most affected? (list below)

LA4-1, LA4-3, LA4-4 AND LA4-5

X X

|:| X X X

D. Additional information asrequired by PHDEP/PHDEP Plan
PHAsdligiblefor FY 2000 PHDEP funds must provide a PHDEP Plan meeting specified requirements prior to
receipt of PHDEP funds.

X Yes[_] No: Isthe PHA eligibleto participate in the PHDEP in the fiscal year covered by
this PHA Plan?
Yes[_] No: Hasthe PHA included the PHDEP Plan for FY 2000 in this PHA Plan?
X Yes[_] No: This PHDEP Plan is an Attachment. (Attachment Filename: )
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PHDEP Grants Profile Page Page | of |
h'_;'-j-'lll-_{' " HUC HOME PIH HOME QaA SEARCH | INODEX EFAR
N B
Process
s i List Prafile History Cantacts Submission Appraval
PIC Home Field Office HA LAGO4 LAKE CHARLES HOUSING AUTHORITY
PIC Main Information for the Grant Mumber : LA4EDEP0040199
Logolt i
Halp ?::.-Annual Report End [f273172001 5]
Guided Tour X
Award Fiscal Year: 1999
Dirug. Number of reports 4
E;':""mm submitted for the grant;
parting i
Point OF Contact: None Selected
Report Status: Approved
8 GEORGE
Reviewer. SMITH
Fund Allocated: S183,650.00
Fund Disbursed: S100,773.06
Raport Section
Section "SIutus
Community Partnership Mot Applicable
Crime Statistics Approved
Form 2694 Approved
Lew Enforcement (Mot Applicable
Marrative Approved
Resident Survey Approved
Support Activities (Mot Applicable
hips pic_hud gov/pic/phdep/phdeparaniprofile asp 2002
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| PHDEP Grants Profile Page

HLUD HOME

List
Field Office HA:

= Prafile
PIC Hame
FIC Main
Lisgriniff

i Date:

Award Fiscal Year.

Mumber of reports
submitted for the grant:

Point Of Contact;
Report Status:

Guided Tour

———
Drug
Elmminatian
Reporting

Reviewer:

Fund Allocated:
Fund Disbursed:

Report Section

FIiH HORE Q&a SEARCH | INDEX

I

Histary Contacts  Submission

LADDS LAKE CHARLES HOUSING AUTHORITY
Information for the Grant Numbser ; LAASDEFO040100
Sermi=-Annual Report End

12/31/2001 =
2000
1

None Selected
Approved
GEORGE

SMITH
5191400100
£39.175.61

Page 1 of 1

E-MAIL

Approwval

I! Section

||status

1rEﬂmmur:it-_y Partnership

Not Applicahle

Crime Statistics

Approved

Form 2694

pApproved

Law Enforcement

[Not Applicable

Narrative

Approved

[Besident Survey

Approved

[support Activities

Mot Applicable

hitps:fpic hud govipic/phdep/phdepgrantprofile asp

Si2/2002

14. RESERVED FOR PET POLICY

[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (n)]
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| 5 HOU Al

POLICY

In compliance with Section 526 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act of 1998,
the Lake Charles Housing Authority residents shall he permitied to own and keep common
household pets.  Animals that are an awaliary for persons with a disability are excluded from
this policy. The ownership of common housshold pets is subject to the following rules and
limitations:

L.

Common household pets shall be defined as “domesticated animals such as a dog, cat,
bird, rodent, fish or turtle. Common housshold pets are defined as follows:

BIRD: Includes Canary, Parakeet, Finch and other species that are mormally kept caged,
birds of prey are not permitted

FISH: In tanks or aquariums, not m exceed twenty (20] gallons in capacity; poisonous or
dangerous Fish are not permitied,

DOGS: Mot to exceed twenty-five pounds (238's), or fifteen {15} inches in height at full
growth.Dogs must be spayed or neutered. Veterinarian's recommended suggested

types of dogs are as follows:

2. Chihuahua . Cocker Spaniel
b. Pekinese f. Dachshund

c. Poodle g. Temiers

d. Schnaurer

il LS FERM D

CATS: Cats must be spayed or neutered and be declawed or have seratching posts,
RODENTS: Rodents other than hamsters, gerbils, white rats or mice are not considered
Common housshold pets. These animals miust be kept in appropriatecages.
REPTILES: Reptiles other than turtles or small lizards such as chameleons are not
considered common househald pets.
EXOTIC PETS: At no time will the LCHA approve of exotic pets, such as snakes,
monkeys, and game pets, efc.

Mo tnore than one dog or eat shell be permitted in a household, Tn the case of hirds, a
maxirmum of two birds may be permitted.  There shall be no limit as o the number of
fish, but no more than one acquarium with a meximum capacity of twenty (20} gallons
shall be permitted. A resident with a dog or cat may also have other categories of
“common house hold pets™ as defined abowve.

Pets other than & dog or cat shall b¢ confined to an appropriate cage or container, Such a
pet may removed from its cage while inside the owner’s apartment for the purpose of
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handling, but shall not generally be unrestrained,

Only one dog or cat is allowed per household. NO PIT BULLS WILL BE PERMITTED.
All dogs and  cais will need o be on a leash, tied up, or otherwise restrained at all times
when they are putside.  Meither dogs nor cats shall be permitted to run loose, §

Pet owners shall maintain their pet in such & manner as to prevent any damage 10 their
unit, yard or Commeon arsas of the community in which they live. The animal shall

be maintained 50 as not 10 be a nuisance or a threat 1o the health er safety of neighbors,
LCHA emplayees, or the public by reason of Noise, unpleasant odors or other
objectionable situations

Each pet owner shall be fully responsible for the care of the pet, in¢luding proper dispasal
of pet wastes in a safi and sanitary manner, Specific instructions for pet waste shall be
available in the management office. Improper disposal of pet wasts is a lease violation
and may be grounds for eviction.

All pets shall be inoculated and licensed in accordance with applicable state and local Jaws,
All eats or dogs shall be neutered or spayed, unless a veterinarian certifies that the spaying
or neutering would be inappropriate or unnecessary (because of health, age, etc.).

All pets shall be registered with the Management Office immedizately or no longer than ten
(10} days following their introduction to the community. Registration shall consist of

providing:

a. Basic information about the pet (type, age, description, name, etc.)

b, Proof of inoculation and licensing,

c. Proof of neutering or spaying. All female dogs over the age of six ()
menths and female cats over the age of five (5) months must be spayed.
All male dogs aver the age of eight (8) months and all male cats over the
age of ten (10) months must be neutered. If health problems prevent such
spaying or neutering, a veterinarian’s certificate will be necessary to allow
the pet to become or continue to be a resident of the community,

d Payment of & monthly nominal fee of $10.00 1o defray the cost of potential
damage done by the pet to the unit or to common areas of the community,
The resident is responsible for all damages caused by the pet and will
reimburse the Authority for all costs it incurs in repairing such damages.

TYFE OF PET PET'S NAME INOCULATIONS (fype & date)

LICEMSE DATE

SPAY OR NEUTER DATE

(5]
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e If a resident cannot care for their pet dug 1o an illness, absence, or death,
and no other person can be found to care for the pet, after 2d-hours have
tlapsed. the resident hereby gives permission for the pet to be released to
the local Animal Control Agency, in accordance with their procedures. In
no case shall the LCHA incur any costs or liability for the care of 2 pet
placed in the care of another individual or agency under this procedure.

Provide the name, address and Phone number of one or more persons who
will care for the pet if you are unable to do o, This information will be
updated annuallv.

NAME ADDRESS PHONE (day) PHONE (Nigh|

9. Any lingation resulting from actions by pets shall be the sole respongibility of the pet owner
The pet owner agrees 1o indemnify and hold harmless the LCHA from all claims, causes or
action damages or expensed, including attomey’s fees, resulting from the action or the
activities of histher pet.

NOTE:  This policy is an agreement between the head of the household and the Lake
Charles Housing Authority and must be signed only if a pet is in the
household.

As bead of houschold, 1 have read the Peat Policy as written above and understand
these provisions., T agree to abide by these provisions fully and understand thas
permission will be revoked if [ fail to do so. Failure to comply with any part of
this Palicy or to not take corrective action after sufficient nodice of the violation
shall be cause for termination of the lease signed by vou and the Lake Charles

Housing Authority.
Leenify by my signature that | have read and fully understand this Policy and that I will receive
A copy of same,
Resident Name (Please Print) Auddress (and Development Name)
Resident Signamre 3 DATE

Public Hu'u.s:ing Manager

Lake Charles Housing Authority

Thiis Palicy adopted by the Board of Commissioness of the Lake Charles Houwsing Autharity in conjusction with the
Five Year Consolidated Agency Plan in compliance with Section £25 of the Chaality Howsing and Wark Besponsibility
Act of 1598

15. Civil Rights Certifications
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[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (0)]

Civil rights certifications are included in the PHA Plan Certifications of Compliance with the
PHA Plans and Related Regulations.

16. Fiscal Audit
[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 (p)]

1.X Yes[_] No:Isthe PHA required to have an audit conducted under section
5(h)(2) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937 (42 U S.C. 1437c(h))?
(If no, skip to component 17.)
2.X Yes[] No: Wasthe most recent fisca audit submitted to HUD?
3.[] YesX No: Werethere any findings as the result of that audit?
4.[] YesX No: If there were any findings, do any remain unresolved?
If yes, how many unresolved findingsremain?
5.[] Yes[ ] No: Have responsesto any unresolved findings been submitted to HUD?
If not, when are they due (Sate below)?
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FEDUNN, ROBERTS
Lo & COMPANY, LLC

724 Kirby Streat
Lake Charles. La, 70601

Indepemdant Audiiam" hﬂl

Baand of Commbscners Ragionsl Wepecior General for fudi
Hougng Aldeesy of The Sy Cmpaninent of Housng and Urban

of Laka Charas Drewnioprmern
Laka Charles, Loudeans TOma1 2231 W Lancaiier Simsd, O Box 2805

Fo Werth, Teaps 76113

Wi huree asudited T dnancial slatemant of the Housing Authority of Tha Gty of Lake Chuarke aa of and for
the yead erdsd Baplember 30, 2001, as llsbed i ihar falle of Covierrs. These inanoal statomants ara re
reapersinliy of the maragemand of P Housing Autharity of The Gity of Lake Charles.  Dhir iesporaibility is
lo Eepraas an oginicn on these finandal satemems basad o o GiEe

W aondiucted our audil in sccordece with audiing slandards genarally scoapied in the Uiled States of
Bmerican and ihe elandarde applcablo fo finencial esfle coedeinad in Govermment Acdifing Standands
e by the Compiroler Gereral of the Unitad Stalss, and tha provisions of OMB Shodar 8-133, &ty of
Sals s Loeal Govammenrs. Thols mandanda ssques thal we plan and parfarm e sudil te obinin
reasanabla asErancs abcut whather the financial statements ang free of materal misststsmanl, An audil
inCuces @uAMMINNG, o & 18] basie sydence supp g e and & n e tnancial
slatamants An sudt akso includes assossing tha aoosrtng grincdples ussd and sigaificars eslimoies mace
Ly manegement, 85 well 25 evakiaing e cypial fingnisal stalemeant presentanon. We belae e o audkl
prenddes 3 reasonablo basis for o Bpinen

In @t epinian, the Enancial slatements ralamed 10 abowe presont fairty, i all matoriol mapacts, the st
Eabiftia. and &nd equity of the Housing Autnoriy of The City of Loke Chares as of Sepbembir 30, 2001,
and the results of He operations cash fows, and changas in i fend equity tor The year then anded. in
canimity with accoming foisiplss gereraly aconpied o the Unied Staleq of Bmedca

In sscondance: wih Gowemimen| Aodning STEncends, we have also issued @ epon daad May 7, 2002, an
aur considerasan of the Housing Authorty of The Cily of Leks Chares' inlarmal pontmol ovar financal
reporing and aur insts of #s compliance with certain peovisicns. of laws, regaialions, cordiacts, and grants.
That r=part is an integral pant of an Gudi Perlunmed N doordance with Govamment Aadling Sendass ard
anculd be read i conjuncion with (hie mpar in contidering the results of sur audi

S @ was conducied far the purposa of TOMRING BN GG an the basic Snancal siaamants 1aen a8 @
whsld,  The supplementary infonmation ingieed in the iable of camenis is presented for tha purpsses of
axduilionsl analysis and are not @ reguired part of the bass: finandal stalements of the Housing Authory of
The Cily of Lake Chares. Tha I ] achsduls of e of lndars] swarde B praganiad or
purposes of additonal analysis a3 mguined by LS. Offics of Managemert and Budgel Circudar A-133,
Audkts of Slntes, Local Govenmenfs, st Mon-Froft Crpamoanons, and |5 aleo nol & reguined pan. of ine
basic fnarcisl staterants. Buch istarmation hos been sutyectad fo the auditing grocadures applisd i the
audh of this base: linerdal slatements and, in cur opinion, &5 Gey s@iec in & meers respects in sabion 1o
the financisl stalamanis whes &t & \:vmlu.

D, Lobeuts ¢ mlpf“(a S

DR, ROBERTS & COMPANY, LLC
Lakes Chares, Loutsians
May 7, 2002

a
T} A493-3100
304

Telephone
Fa! [327)

MEMBERS

Rl . Cinn
PR,

Sard A, Roberts
cen,

Danita G Helma

CPA

WAV, (RN N MO s 00
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Housing Autharity of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Louigiana

Balance Sheet

Seplamber 30, 2001

LS
ASSETS Fl-1132 F-2074 EW-FaEav
Cash 2 163,497 5 08,773 8 62607
Azpoants recalvable: *
U nresdricted 1060 722 28,178 3,058
Imvesimanis
Liniesiricied 1420206 2E0.309 16T 08
Diefeired charges 106,136 4181 14 28
NEA-OIOgran recebabis 2 35, 148 a0, 72 [0
Tolal current asssis 1,818, 766 LE0,181 B4R BE
Prapadty and aquipment. nat of astum iiatad deprecalion 13898371 2,370 4 43
Resiricted Assels
Replacemant cash resorve
Accaunts receivable 3 695
ImvEsimerls TTE;552 __-
Ta0, 147 &
CHhEr B2RRTE Lo 20E -
3 1658 ST g 471 581 H 853,20
LIABILITIES AMD FUNDO EQUITY
Linbhiges
Accausnls payabia 5 135,053 -1 25 081 2 44 37
nead llabilies 178,384 15767 LLH
Caurrart poesan of lang-Sim dand
Imra-program payanie 31880 no.7
Todal Curmeni lADAEE S Ti g8 143,32
Long-lerm debt beas curranl malerites
Ctner sabililies _— - 23 856 2,10
23 B5E 2.8
Izaove BT 3RZ 14551
Fuand aquity
Restriciad TH0 14T
Unresiriciad ___is4g2 380 T4 268 107,76
16,272,307 374 268
§ igsEspre § 471 851§ CERI A

* Tanant accounts recevabde Tor FiY-1132. 55,098

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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Contributions Contract

Totals

Management Drag iMomarandum
Acgount Ellm Inatiocmn Oaky
i 206,353 B 5 1 083 641
180,502 4,150 423,605
1. 845 904
124,706
i 156 365
483 288 4,780 2634 324
2571108 16,578,280
27 680
27. 830
o - Fi'H]
E A 083 H2E 5 14 150 § _21 0B A58
: z 3 22B,630
235,452
29,530
14,150 156,365
14,1540 549,983
31 B8
31.867 %
1ET.670 141540
0 310 804
§ 3 083 624 ] §4 153 $ 21,098 408
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Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Chares, Louisiana

Staternant of Income and Expenses — PHA Owned Housing
Year Ended September 30, 2001
Annual Contributions Contract FW-1132

Operating incoms
[, ions sanmed 5 1005, 871

Crelling renta 1,280,387
mimrest on gensral Tunsd inwesirmenss 111,358
Ctnar income - 1,236

JA7T 842

Operaling expenses

Bdministraticn 487 124
Tenan services 202 450
Lilitims 487 ToY
Ordinary mainmarsnce and opsmaton aTh A
enaral 335,625
Man-roudine mairanance 5279
4,507 241

Mat aparating income TED T

Cithar chenjas (Credis)

Depreciation 1.423.808
Logs from disposition of nonexpe ndable aquipment 11,374
1435 280

Met loas § (654, 575

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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Haousing Authority of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Statement and Certification of Actual Modermizstion Cost

Year Ended September 30, 2001

Project LA 4B8P004707-98

88 Comprehensive Grant Program

Funds Approved L1 1,350,338
Funds Expended — 1,350,338
Excess Funds Appraved - R 1
Funds Advanced ] 1,360,338
Funds Expended 1358338
Excess Funds Advanced ] ={}-

See accompanying nofes to financial statemeants.
GA
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Statement of Income and Expenses — Housing Assistance Payments Program

Housing Authonty of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles. Louisiana

Year Ended Saplember 30, 2001

Project LA 46-E004-001-008/011-013

Annual Contributions Contract FW-2074

Operating income;
Contribulions eamed
Imtenest

Cperaling expences:
Administration
lenant services
Wilihes
Urdinary mainbanance and oparation
GeEneral
Housing assistance paymants

Mel oparating loss

Ciher charges;
Depracistion

et loss

E 182,558
21 894
214.450

51,400
3,775
1,301
T.256
B A2

177 238
247 T84

33,344}

741

$ (34, DB

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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Housing Authonty of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Statamart of Income and Expenses - Maderate Rehah

Year Ended September 30, 2001

Project LA 004MROG02/0003
Annual Contributions Contract FW-2074 (MR

Cperatng income:

Conlributions sarmed ] 373038
Interast s LEED]
378,888

Operating expenses

Administration 28 458
Tenant services 1463
Utilities S45
Oirdinary maintenancs ard oparation 4 748
Genaral 5,854
Housing assistance paymanis 338,781
T

Net aperaing moome 3,007

Oiher charges:

Het Incame 3 3007
]

See accompanying notes to financial statements

8
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Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Staternant of Income and Expenses — Voucher Program

Year Ended September 30, 2001

Project LA D0SV00035

Operating incomes

Contributions aarmed ¥ 5968 ,962
Interest 15018
Managament fees 2 243

6038223

Crpemraling esopmerimes:

Admenistration 363,634
Tenani services 16,454
Lindities 7.ra8
Ordinary manbenance and ogeration 58,067
Zenaral 42 800
Hausing assistance paymenls _ 5413 873
5000 887

et operating income 134, 560

Othar chargas (crodis)
Depreciation R - <

Met income s 134,023

See accompanymng notes to financial statements
8
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Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charles
Laka Charles, Loulsiana

Statement of Income and Expenses — Management Account

Year Ended Septernber 30, 2001

Project LA 48-0048-003

Annual Contributions Contract Managerment Account

Operating income:
Drweedling rental
Office rental
Managemant fess
Infterest
Othat

Operating expenses
Adrministzation
WHilities
Ordirary maintenance and opedation
General

et operaling income
CHhei charges

Depraciation
Loss Trom disposition of nonexpendabile squipmenl

Ml moime

3 322,30
76,268

TA02

17,123

12773

506 4E7

4174
52,330
158,345
280
285719

210,768

118,080
1,1B5

120,235

———

3 80,533

See accompanying notes to financial ststemants.
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Haousing Authority of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Year Enced September 20, 2001

Statement of Income and Expenses — Drug Elimination Program

Annual Contributions Contract = Drug Elimination Program

Cparaling inoome
Coniributions samed

Cperaling axpanses:
Admnisirative salanes
Fratectian
Maintenanoe
Employee benefits
Sundry

Hel opeiating moome

11
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18,000
130,448
112,328

4,380

16,819

See accompanying notes o financial statements.



Housing Authority of The Gity of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Lousiana

Year Ended September 30, 2001

Operating incorme
Conributions earned

Uparatng axpenses
Adminigiralive

Housing assistance pay menls
LItities

Nat aparating income

12

TableLibrary

]

Staternant of Income and Expenses — Shelter Plus Care Program

Annual Confributions Contract — Shelter Plus Care Housing

188,478

13,813

172,688

185.479

See accompanymng notes to financial statements.



Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charlas
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Analysis of Fund Equity

Year Ended September 30, 2001

Tk
Warecprmat (Mo
PN R ] [ M < -+ 1 S Ok
Brbaroe Septerter X, 20T 5 BETE 5 A6MT 5 A % 2EETH § I TNIS
el b (hoss) fior o e Septarrter 30, 2001 [ AT ELOTR o 1o gEe FELI
Belaros Saptarter A AT 5 Wmar 3 THEE  F WA § gfghh" 5 iH0EM

Ses accompanying notes to financial statements

13
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oA LIS FROM OPERATING ACTIATIES:
et e (MER)
Fcfetrnents b maoondle operirg indorme (ioss)

s e, et prowicen Dy (UBad in) opesiing adhiies

Tepweciaton
{hangis: in aaets arellisies
{ncresseh doomass in arrunk soeabia
Irera {cecTeRRs) i defamed o e
(Incoesss) docrnase in e poen ecenelles
{Irenvsead dermesse N Oner AER0Es
ncresee (decmese) in A paghle
Increess (derneres) in aoonued Iatiibes:
Incresse (Rmomss) in FrEronan peyanes
Ireres (preeans) In ofter lizhilies;

P ety Pyt D LSt i g achilies

CA5H FLOWNE FROMIFVESTIRG ACTRTIER
{inomeese) deoreree in invesients

GASH FLOWE FROMCARTTAL AMDFELATED
FIRANCING ACTTVTIES
Penerents for preperty and equiprert
Payerts of ong el
L o clispeesticre of property and eouiprront

it el incapial and relatec
trandd et

Crange inCash ard Cash B bvaenis
{Cpeh ared Crsh B iveslents, Blaginring of Periced
e and Cash By hlerts, Brool Penad

Housing Authority of The Gity of Lake Charles

Lake Charles, Lousiana
Statement of Cash Flows

Yaar Ended September 30, 2001

Totas
Wonagermert Mesreranchm

BYIE P07 P Aot Oy
] Ea5Tm 8 Fre % 134023 053 51,10
1A ] b 180D 1584240
TGS 405 IR (148558 o TG
(=i | a7 (BT} 452 (1628
[ {E0TED Ay (136,25
295 28
T (458 B35 (5005 (VEETE [0
5= (22 T8 G h {30,408
iy -] 1 AH 0 s 11,806 s
ki prlaaa] 245 il
TrrD (Ll 505 B48 Fe e
(T 56 BT (T AET 1236
Jisiata = [ (175 {50
11,30 1,006 12580
EHEy {407 (LT T A
(080T 13 AR AR 159% R
AT s 171,350 2077 jroalid ]
3 w5 B mama ZXUT 1

Ses acoompanying notes to financial statements.
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Housing Autharity af The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Maotes to Financial Statements

Seplamber 30, 2007

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charlas (the Authority) was incorparated
April 25 1940 under the authority of the Constitution and statutes of LSARS 40:381

The Authonty operates within fhe confines of the City of Lake Charles, Louisiana
under the direction of a five member Board of Commissioners duly appointed by the
Mayor of the City of Lake Charles for staggered five-year terms. It is a primary legal
entity and not a component unit of the City of Lake Chares or any other
govemmental unit,

Each program operated by the Authorty receives federal financial assistance from
the LS. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), and is subject to
applicable laws and regulations. The operations of each fund are accounted for
through a separate set of self-balancing accounts that comprise its assels, liabilities
fund equity, revenues, and expenditures, or expenses, as appropriate.  Federal
contributions are received and accountad for in the indivicual programs based upon
the purposes for which they are io be spent. The Autharity is not subject to income
tacies

A brief description of the various programas is as follows

« Housing Authority Owned Rental Housing - Approximately 835 units of
low income public housing is owned by the Housing Authority of The City
of Lake Charles, and the notes are held by the Federal Governmeant. Low
Income is defined by published entry in the Federal Register per Standard
Metropolitan Statistical Areas (SMSA). Tenants pay 30% of their adjusted
income for such housing.

+ Section 8 Public Owned Rental Housing - Section 8 Public Housing i a
pregram designed to allow private homeawnars 1o lease their houses to
low incomea families. The rents are set by the Federal Government and
published in the Federal Register ang cannot be increased without HUD
approval, The tenamts pay 30% of thair adjusted income for such
howsing. The Housng Authority of The City of Lake Charles makas up
the difference between the tenants portion of the rent and the Fair Market
Rent as subsidy to the homeowner. Section & has evolved into five
programs

Existing Housing
Modarate Rehab
Voucher

Recently Completed
Rental Rehab

continuad
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Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Motes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2001

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

« PHA Owned Renfal Housing - PHA Owned Housing consisis of
approximately 123 units, which the Housing Autharity of The City of Lake
Charles has acquired through the Federal Home Lean Bank Affardable
Housing Program. The basic Section 8 rules apply. The gualifications are
the same income limits published in the Federal Register for Low Income
Public Housing tenants, The tenants pay 30% of their adjusted income for
such housing.

* Shefter Plus Czre Houging - This program provides for housing for
homeless individuals and families with special disabilities The basic
Section B rulas apply.

* Drug Elimination - This program provides securily measures, drug
investigations, drug preventon measures, and drug education for tenarts
within the housing projects

« PHA Owned Rental Housing and Other Properties - This program
consistzs of PHA owned housing units and other properties acquired

through managemeant fees and earnings Fair rental values are
astablished and charged for the housing units but low income guidslines
do not apply

A. Financial Reporting Entity

The Authority is not included in any other govemmental “reparting entity” as defined
by the Government Accounting Standards Board (GASE) pronouncements, since its
Board of Commissioners are appointed by the Mayor of the City of Lake Charles and
have decision making authonty to designate management and the ability to
significantly influence oparations and have primary accountability far fiscal matters
In addition, there are no component units as defined n GASE Statement 14, which
are included in the Authority's reporiing entity. These financial statemenis present
thia Authority as a primary govermmaeantal unit.

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expendifures of exXpenses are
recognized in the accounts and reported n the financial stalements. Basis of
accounting relates to the tming of the measurements made, regardless of the
measurement focus applied

cantinued
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Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charlas
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Motes to Financial Statamants

Septemoer 30, 2001

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
A. Financial Reporting Entity (continued)

Effective October 1. 1998, the Authorty changed its basis of accounting from a
modified accrual basis to generally accepted accounting principles. All funds wera
adjusted as of that date and forward to reflect generally accepted accounting
principles.

The Governmental Accounting. Standards Board (GASE) Statement Mumber 20
{effactive for financial statemants for periods beginning after December 15, 1953)
provides guidance on accounting and financial reporting for proprietary fund fypes
and allows proprietary fund types 1o choose one of two options in (FASE) after
MNaovember 30, 1988,

The Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charles has elected 10 use the first option
for reporting its activities. This approach applies all GASE  pronouncements and
FASE Statements and Interpretations, Accounting Principles Board (APB) Opinions,
and Accounting Research Bulleting (ARBS) issued on or bafore November 30, 1989,
unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements,
Changes to FASE statements and interpretations, APB opinions, and ARBs issued
after Movember 30, 1988, would nol apply unless adopted by GASE.

Total columns an the statements are captioned “Mamorandum Only” to indicate that
they are presentsd anly 1o facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns do not
present financial position, results of operations, or cash flows in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles. Meither is such data comparable to a
consalidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this
data.

B. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of asseis and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
aszalz and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amaunts
of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those astimates.

Continued
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Housing Authority of The City of Laka Charlas
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Netes to Financial Slatemenis

September 30, 2001

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies [continued)

C. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Autharity considers all highly liguid transactions purchasad with maturity of threa
monthe of less when purchased to be cash equivalents. The Authority had no cash
equivakents at September 30, 2001, Under the regulatory agreement, the Autharity
s required fo set aside amounts for tha replacement of property and other praject
expendilures appraved by HUD. HUD-restricted deposits, which approximate
$27,550 at Septamber 30, 2001, are held in a separate account and generally are
not available for operating purposes. The replacement reserve account is shown on
the balance sheet as a restricted asset

b0. Investments

Inciuded in investments are certificates of deposits totaling $2,135,181 of which
$776,552 is classified as resfricted. Federal and Siate bonds with maturities of one
vaar or less are reported on the balance sheet at amortized cost, which
approximatas fair valua, All other investments are reparted at fair value.

E. Deferred Charges

Deferred charges consist prmarily of prepaid maintenance, matenals, and supplies
and prepaid insurance. Payments thal benefit fulure reporling periods are reported
an the consumption basis

F. Property and Equipment and Depreciation

The Authority's property and equipment are accounted for under the accrusl basis
and are carmed at cost less accumulated depreciation on the balance sheel, As
stated praviously in note 1, A the Authority changed s basis of accounting from a
modified accrual basis to genarally accepted accounting principlas effective October
1. 1988, This resulted in a reclassification of all accumulated fiwed asset costs and
writea off as a charge against surplus of non-capital soft costs of $1,036587. In
additsan, pricr years accumulated decreciation of $17,134, 274 was recorded as a
charge against surplus

The Authority’s policy s to capitalize significant items of equipment, major
ranovations, bulldings, and raal estate. The Authorty capitalizes eguipment andfor
personal proparty with an initial cost of 3300 or more and an anticipated life or useful
value of said equipment or properly of more than one year. Deprectaticn Is
calculated in accordance with PHA-GAAP guidelines as fallows:

continued
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Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charies, Louisiana

MNotes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2001

1. Organization and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

F. Property and Equipment and Depreciation (continued)

Crriginal buildings 40 years

Leasehold impravemeants 15 years or life of leasa
Furniture, equipment, and machinery 5-10 years

Vehicles 3-5 years

Computers 3 years

5. Compensated Absences

Annual and sick leave is eamed by each full-time and each pari-time associate who
has a regular tour of duty, except that no associate shall earn annual or sick leave
while serving on restncted appoiniment or while using leave from an agency leave
pool as defined in Rule 11.34. The sarning of such leave is based on the equivalent
of vears of full-time State service and shall be creditable at the end of each calendar
manth or at the end of each regular pay pencd besed on graduated rates per howr.
Accrued unused annual and sick leave samed by an associate shall be carned
forward to succeading calendar years. Upon separation from the Authority, an
associate is paid the value of his accrued annual leave in a lump sum disregarding
any final fraction of an hour, provided thie privileges of this rule shall not extend to
any associate who ie dismissad for theft of agency funds or property. Upon
separation fram the Autharity, an associate i3 not compensated for sick leave.

2. Deposits and Investments

At September 30, 2001, the Awthority had cash and cash equivalents (book
balances) as follows:

Demand deposits $1.083 241
Cash on hand L O
Cash and cash equivalents (unrestricted) 1,083,541
Restrictad cash 27.650
Tetal cash and cash equivalents 1.11 1

continued
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Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Lousiana

Motes to Financial Statements

Septembear 30, 2001

2. Deposits and Investments (continued)

A1 September 30, 2001, the Authority had investments (book balances) as follows:

Caitificates of depasit $ 1,358,629
Daily cash accumulation fund 569,735
Federal and state notes and bonds L R

1,945,660
Bond premiurms (discounts) S By (O = |
Investments (unresiricted) 1,845,804
Restricted certificates of daposit __¥78.550
Total investments 52722456

The Authorty's demand deposits and cerificates of deposit as of the balance sheet
date are required to be covered by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
[FDIC) ar by the National Credit Union Share Insurance Fund [NCUSIF) and pledged
securities, Under state law, these deposits (or the resulting bank bala nces) musl be
secured by federal deposit insurance or the pledge of securities owned by the fiscal
agent bank The market value of the pledged sacurities plus the federal deposit
inaurance must at all times equal the smaount on deposit with the fiscal agent. The
deposits al Seplember 30, 2001 are ciassified 1o give an indication of the level of risk
assumed by the Authority are as follows:

Daily Cash
Demand Accumulation Certificates
September 30,2001 Deposiis Fund of Daposit
Carrying amount §1.110.791 § 569735 F2.135.181

Bank balances:

a. Insured or collateralzed

wilh =ecurities held by the

Autharity or its agent in the

Authority’s name £1275651 % 5689735 52135181
b. Collateralized with securities

hield 3[-.- pledging financial

natitution's trust departmaent

ar agent in the Authonty's name -
¢ Uncellateralized, including any

securities held for the Authority

but not in the Authorily's nams_ e =

Total bank balances: §1.275651 $.560735 $2.135.161 g
conunuea

20

TableLibrary



Housing Authonty of The City of Lake Charlas
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Motes to Financial Statemenis

September 30, 2001

2. Deposits and Investments (continued)

Following are investments of the Authority at year-end categorized 1o give an
indication of the level of risk assumead by the Authority, The categories are descrined
as follows:

Cetegory 1 - Insured | registerad, o securties held by the Authority or its
agent in the name of the Authaority
Category 2 - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities are held by the
counterparty's trusi department ar agent in the name of the
Authority.
Category 3 - Uninsured and unregistered, with securities help by the
counterparty, or its trust department or agent, but not in the
name of the Authority.
Market values represent current discounted values of certificates of deposit, federal
debeniures and treasury bells.

Cateqory Carrying Market
September 30, 2001 1 2 3 Amaurit __\ale

Certificales of depaosit £2135181 — e 52435 1B1 $2.14B 188
Federal National Mortgage
Association 17.540 e 17 540 17 .405

£2152721 — _-—— $2152721 $2185571

3. Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable balances are comprised as follows

HUD S 84 522
Accrued interest (unrestricted) 23642
Tenants 33.536
Miscellaneous 181 808
Accounts receivable (unrestricted) 323 80D
Accrued interest (restricied) 3585
Total accounts receivable 327,204
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4, Deferred Charges

Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Maotes to Financial Statemants

September 30, 2001

Deferred chargas are comprised of the following:

Prepad iInsurance

Material and supplies

5. Balances and Transactions Within the Reporting Entity

$ 104,637
20,068

§.124.70%

Generaly, outstanding balances belween programs reported as ‘intra-program
racaivable/payable’ include outstanding charges by one program to amother for

senvicas of goods
programs

and other

miscellaneowus

receivables/payables between

The following schedule repons receivables and payables within the reparting entify at

September 30, 2001

¥2
Section B
Manogemant
&8 Drug Granl
@0 Drug Grant
Vouchars
MOD Rahal

F

Fiv-2074
Swmotion & Vouchars
Ranial
Wauchers

Fwi-2z3avw
WOD Rehab
Rantal
Eection &

Managameni
Ranial

Drug Eliminaiian
a8 Drug Grant
an Drug Grant

Tamie

Intra-program

Aecoivablgs

§

-

ar

-k
22

To28

1B,

5 158 365
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Haousing Authorily of Tha City of Lake Charles
Lake Chares, Louisiana

Maotes to Financial Statements

September 30. 2001

6. Property and Equipment

Changes in property and eguipment and accumulaied depreciation during the current
year are as follows:

oD 2001
c & i

Land £ o 8 - § - ¥ 793,281
Bulldings 15,575,957 | 5.576.957
Fumiture, squipment, and machingry 1,806,138 118,310 134 510 1,880,035
Leaaahokl improvemeanis 19 208 ATH 420 384 a 189 GRS 260
3 J7 544,248 F S3EAD4 ¥ 134510 37.940,431

Actmudaled deprecition
Bislance DR300 168,545 B4
Currend year depreciation 1,544,240
Curnent year dispositions (121.851)

Batance D30

21,972 153
Capital assats, nat of accumuleted depreciation z 18 57E 280

7. Accounts Payable

Accounis payable balances are as follows:

Contract retainages $ 21,785
HUD 70,438
Tenanis' deposits 131,548
Accounts payable 4 804

£228.636

The contract retainages of 521,765 above apply against angoing construction and
repair contracts.
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Houeing Authonty of The City of Lake Charlas
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Motes to Financial Statements

Saplamber 30, 2001

8. Notes Payable

The Autharity is liable to a financial institution for 561,307 plus accrued interest at
7% for purchase of a thity unt aparment complex. Principal and interast
payments requirad on this note during the next five years are as follows:

YegrendedQiHJ0  Prpgiogh 0 Imierest 00 Jotal
2002 5 20531 $ 3,600 5 33,131
2003 31,886 1,265 33,131
2004 At
2005 -
2006 e —
Total % 61,397 F 4865 % 686262

Interesi expanse for the year endad Septernber 30, 2001 was approximately $5 770,
9. Accrued Liabilities

The Authority is liable for accrued liabilities as follows

Payment in lieu of property tax 3 74834
Accrued vacations payable 130,313
Other 30,203

3235452

10. Contingencies and Commitments

The Authority was confingently fiable in the amount of 344,031 for prior penod rent
overpaymeants. HUD reported that the Authority was alleged to have been giving tha
program’s owners rent adjustment increases without written requests from the
ownears, The Authority was reguired to immediately cease this practice and comply
fully with the requirements as per HUD Handbook 74203 Rev. 2 Chap 3. The
Devalopment Division of the New Orleans office initiated the process of recapturin

the funds as a result of the ineh%lble rent adjusiment increases. The amount o
guestioned funds aggregated $55,169 and as 8 consequence of the request by the

New Orleans office, a lawsuit was filed by a praperty owner disputing the aliegation
that excessive rent was pard. Thes lawsuit was dismissed by the Unied States
District Court by a memorandum ruling en April 8, 1981, The New Orleans office has
3u13.se<:| uently reduced the quesfioned funds amount to 544,031 and proposed
several alternate options for payment

continued
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Houszing Authority of The City of Lake Charlas
Lake Charles, Lousiana

Moies to Financial Statements

Septembar 30, 2001

10. Contingencies and Commitments (continued)

The property owner, while reserving the right 1o continue efforts to resolve the issue
administratively or by litigation, has agreed to one of the options offered whershy the
amaunt is to be repaid through reduced rental paymenis over the reamaining life of
the contract  As of the audil date, 539,675 of this amount has been recovered

In the nermal cowrse of operations, the Authority receives grant funds from federal
agencies. The grantogm rams are subject to audit by agents of the granting
authority, the purpose of which is ta ensure compliance with conditions precedent to
the granting of funds, Any liability for reimbursement that may arise as the result of
these sudits is not believed to be material

The Authority enfered into a commitment with J&J Exterminating on July 5, 2001 for
&l work required to apply termite treatment prevention to eleven fagiities, The total
consideration to be ﬁ_mvldE'I:l o J&J Exterminating as stated in the contract shall nat
exceed $144,750. The funding for this contract is through the 1998 Comp Grant
Program. By September 30, 2001, the Authority had remitted paymerts to J&.J
Exterminating totaling $25,9448.

The Authority entered into a commitment with Mainland Industria? Coatings, Ine. on
August 10, 2001 with change orders existing and committed to on September 24,
2001 for the Fﬁr’ﬂﬂ'fll'l? cf the maintenance facility. The total consideration to be
provided to Mainland Industrial Coatings, Inc. as stated in the contract and change
grders shall nof excesd $101,540. The funding for this contract is through the 1899
Comp Grant Program__By September 30, 2001, the Autharity had remitted payments
lo Mainland Industrial Coatings, Inc. totaling $53,322.

11. Retirement Plan

Employees of the Authority are covered by the social security 2ystem. Additionally,
employees are covered by a lax deferred retirement and savings program, which is a
defined contribution pension plan

A defined confribution pension plan provides pension benefits in return for services
rendered, provides an individual account for each participant and specifies how
contrisutions to the individual's accounts are to be determined instead of specifying
the amount of benefits the individual is to receive, Under a defined contribution
pension plan, the bensfits a participant will receive depends salaly on the amount
contributed to the participant's account and the returns earmed on investments of
those contributions.

Under the plan the Authority contributes B.5% of the employee's basic monthly salary
to the pian with the provision that the employee is required to contribute a minmum
of B%. Employees become fully vesied after five years participation in the plan
Cantributions to the plan by the Authority amounted to approximately $69, 485 during
the year,
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Housing Autharity of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Lousiana

Matas to Financial Statements

September 30, 2001

12. Management Agreement

The Authority entered into a management agreement with Chateau du Lac Limited
Parnership on Movember 24, 1081 whereby the Authority will have the duty of
mairtaining, servicing, regairing, promofing, publicizing, operating, and managing an
apartment complex cwned by Chateau du Lac Limited Parinership. The agreemart
calls for 8 management fee, from occupancy date, of 4 1/2% of gross rental income.
Management fee incomea far the year ended September 30, 2001 was $79,021.

13. Rent Increases

Under ragulatory agreements, the Project may not increase rents charged fo tenants
without HUD approval,

14.5ubsequent Events

Subsequent to September 30, 2001, the Authority enterad into a commitment with
Harrman's Construction Co. fer the restoration of sidewalks at two facilities. The total
consideration to be provided 1o Harmon's Construction Co. as stated in the contract
inclusive of a subsequent chal}ﬂ arder shall not excesd §94 572. The funding for
this contract is through the 1999 Comp Grant Program

Subsequent to September 30, 2001, the Authority emtared into a commiiment with
Maoss Architects for the design of pl-cui,-E'rc:al improvements on the sites designated as
the 2000 Capital Fund Project funded by the Department of Housing and Urban
Davelopment  Moss Aschitects will design the Project to be bult within the
constrainte of the budgel.  The commitment to Moss Architecls has not yetl been
determined as the Project will be under bid for various cantractors.

16. New Reporting Standards

Effective: for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2000 are the provisions of the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASE) Statement 33, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Nonexchange Transactions. The effact that this Statement
had %o the Authority was a change in classification of receipt of capital grant monies
uged to acquire or construcl capitalized fived assets. Prior 1o the Statement's
implementation, capital grant monies weare classified as contributed capital.  For the
fizscal year ended September 30, 2001, capital grant monies are classiflad ag
“revenus”

continued
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Haousing Authority of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Notes to Financial Statements

Septembar 30, 2001

15. New Reporting Standards (continued)

In June 1820 the Gowvernmenial Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued
Statement 34, Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and
Analysis for State and Local Govemnments. This Statement established new financial
reporting requrements for state and local governments and other special-purpose
governments throughout the Uncted States. When implemenied, it will require new
information and restructure much of the information that governments have
presented in the past. The Authonty is required to implement this standard for the
fiscal year ending September 30, 2003. The Authority has not vet determined the full
impact that the adoplion of GASE Statement 34 will have on the financial statements
However, since the Awthorty has undergone the conwversion from HUD basis
accounting to enterprise fund GAAP, restatements when implementing GASE 34 are
not expected exist.
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Heousing Authority of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance

Year Ended Seplember 30, 2001

1041405 - D3R Curmulstive
CFOA Grart Grants Grants _
_Mrrber  Womber  Receipts Bapordftures = Feceipls  Expercibues
Fesclesml aesistanom
Drepmatrress of Housing and Lisan Devsiopment

FHA Owned Housing 14850 Pdk11R 1261, 0,100 1,061, 340.00 £

Wciemizaion LA, 604 (LA 4508 14872 PN 122

1808 Comp Granl 143, T TOEBE00 13830800 13800

15880 Corp Geant 578, 17700 EX IR BEX\ZEO00  BESTOD

2000 Capal Crant I3 00 234, 322200 R4 B0

P, | pessd Housing 14856 FN20T4 B0 A0 FES I (0 .

BHA Woucher Program LLATY PAZERSY 5043 3000 5,990,93200 . -
Shelier Plus Care 14138 R ATRO0 1854700 S BB 00 SEE.884.00
128 Dy et 14 154 200, 7600 19750000 250100000 25000000
1985 Dnug Grant 1l A5ad 084100 T3 B ENA00 2037 00
200 D Girant 14,854 00 26,858.00 1B EEAL00 2005800
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DUNN, ROBERTS
& COMPANY, LLC

724 Kirby Street
Lake Chares, La

Report of Independent Auditors on Compliance and an Intermal Contral
Qver Financial Reporting Based on an Audit of Financial Statements
Performed in Accordance With Government Auditing Standards

Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of The City of Lake Chares
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Wi have audited the financial statements of the Housing Authority of The
City of Lake Charles as of and for the year ended September 30, 2001,
and have issued our report thereon dated May 7, 2002, We sonducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accapted in the
United States of America and the standards apgplicable to financial audits
contained in Govemnment Avdiling Standard's. issued by the Complrolier
General of the United States

Compliance

As part of obiaining reascnable assurance aboul whether the Housing
Authority of The City of Lake Charlas’ financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an  opinmion on
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do nol express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclesed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be repored
under Government Auditing Standards The resufts of our teste disciosed
oné instance of noncompliance that is required to be reporied under
Govarnmen!  Auditing  Standards and which are described in the
atcompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as tem B

Internal Contral Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considersd the Housing
Authority of The City of Lake Charles' intermal control over financial
reporting in order to determine our auditing proceduras for the purpose of
expressing our apinion on the financial stalements and not to provide
assurance  on the internal control owver financial reporting. Cur
consideration of the mternal control over financial reporting would not
necesgarily disclose all matters in the internal contral aver financial
reporting that might be materal weaknesses. A material weakness iz a
condition in which the design ar aperation of one or more of the inlermnal
control companents does not reduce to a ralatively low level the risk that
misstatements in amounts thal would be material in relation to the
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DUNN, ROBERTS
& COMPANY, LLC

financial statements being audited may cocur and not be detectad within
a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their
assigned funclions.  We noted no matters involving the intemal control
over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be material
weaknesses.

Status of Prior Audit Findings

As reported in the prior audit, the U.5. Department of Housing and Urban
Development reported that the Housing Authority of The City of Lake
Charles was alleged to have been giving the program's owners rent
adjustment increases without written requests fram the owners. The
Housing Authority was reguired to immediately cease this practice and
comply fully with the requirements ag per HUD Handbaook 7420.3 Rewv. 2,
Chap. 3. The Development Division of the New Orleans effice inifiated
the process of recapluring the funds as a result of the ineligible rent
adustment increases. The amourt of guestioned funds aogregated
555,160 and as a consequenca of the request by the New Orleans aoffice
a property cwner disputing the allegation that excessive rent was paid
fled a lawsuit  This lawsuit was dismizsed by the United States District
Court by a memorandum ruling on April 8, 1981, The New QOrleans office
has subsequently reduced the guestioned funds amount to $44.031 and
proposed several alternate options for peyment. The property owner,
while reserving the right to continue efforis to resolve the issua
administratively or by lifigation. has agreed to ane of the options offered
wheraby the amount is to be repaid through reduced rental payments
over the remaining life of the contract.  As of the audit date, $33,676 of
this amount has been recoversd.

This report is intended for the infarmation and use of the U.S. Department
of Housing and Urban Development, management, and the Louisiana
Legislative Auditor, However, this report is a matter of public record and
its disiribution Is nat limited,

D, Qobents ¢ Compaiy (L LL

DUNN, ROBERTS & COMPANY, LLC

Lake Charles, Louvisiana
May 7, 2002
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DUNN, ROBERTS
& COMPANY, LLC

24 Kirby Street
Lake Charles. La. 70601

Report of Independent Auditors on Compliance With Requirements
Applicable to Each Major Program and on Intermal Control Over
Compliance in Accordance With OMB Circular £-133

Board of Commissioners
Housing Autharity of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Compliance

We have audited the compliance of the Housing Authority of The City of
Lake Charles with the types of compliance requiremenis described in the
U Office of Management and Budge! (OMB) Circular A-133
Compliance Supplement that are applicable to each of its major federal
programs for the year anded September 30, 2001. The Hausing Authority
of The City of Lake Charles' major federal programs are identified in the
schedule of expendilures of federal awasrds. Compliance with the
requirements. of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicabls to
each of its major federal programs is the responsibility of the Housing
Authority of The City of Lake Charles' managemant. Our responsibility is
to express an opinion on the Housing Authodty of The City of Lake
Charles’ compliance based cn our audit

We conducted cur audit of eompliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the
standards applicable fo financial audits comtained in Govermment Auditing
Standards lssved by the Comptroller General of the United States; the
Consolidated Audit Guide for Audits of HUD Programs (the Guide) issued
by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development: and OMB
Circular A-133, Audits of Siates, Local Governmends, and Non-Profit
Organizations. Those standerds and OMB Circular A-133 requira that we
plan and perform the awvdit to cbiain reascnable assurance about whather
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements refarred to
above that could have a direct and malerial effect on a major federal
program occurred An audit Includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence about the Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charles’
compliance with those requirements and performing such  other
proceduras as we considered necessary in circumstances. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinien. Our audil does
not provide a legal determination on the Housing Autherity of The City of
Lake Charles’ compliance with those reguirements.
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Houeing Authority of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles, Louisiana

Schedule of Findings and Cuestioned Costs

Year Ended September 30, 20041

. SUMMARY OF AUDITORS' RESULTS

The auditors’ report expresses an unqualfled spdnion on the financial statements
of the Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charles.

. One reportable condition disclosed during the audit of the financial statements is

reparted in the report on compliance and on internal contrel over financial
reporting based on an audit of financial statements performed in acsordancs with
Govermmen! Auditing Standards The condition is noi reported as a material
weakness,

Mo instances of moncompliance matenal to the financial statements of the
Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charles would be required to be reported
in accordance with Govermment Audifing Standards, were disclosed during the
audit.

. Mo reportable conditions were disclosed during the audit of the major federal

award programs that would be required to be reported in sccordance with OME
Circular A-133.

. The auditors’ report on compliance for tha majar faderal award programs for the

Hausing Authorty of The City of Lake Charles expresses an ungualified opinion
on all major federal programs,

. There wera na audit findings relative to the major federal award programes for the

Housing Authority of Tha City of Lake Charles,

The programs tested as major program included:

a. PHA Owned Housing= GFDA 14 850

. Modernization LA B6-04 (LA 4-908) — CFDA 14,872

c. PHA Leased Housing = CFDA 14 856

d. PHA Voucher Program — CFDA 14871

2. Drug Elimination Program = CFDA 14.854

The threshold for distinguishing Types A and B programs was $300,000

. The Housing Autharity of The City of Lake Charles was cetermined to be a low-

sk auidites,

FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDNT

REPORTABLE CONDITIONS

B1. Moncompliance with state law

Condition: The Housing Authority of The City of Lake Charles did not maet tha
statutory completion date for filing the annual audit with the Legisiative Auditor's
affice. The statutory completion date was March 31, 2002

continuad
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Housing Authonity of The City of Lake Charles
Lake Charles. Louisiana

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs (continued)
Year Ended September 30, 2001

B1. MNoncompliance with state law (continued)

Critaria:  Although no effect fo the Authority is contemplated, mtsrmal controbs
should be in place to strive to meat this deedline as has been done in the past

Effect: A statement of nofification was filed with the Legislative Auditor's office
and no effect should exist

ARecommendation:  Procedures should be implementad to provide for the
ovarsight of the confirmation and representation process 1o ensure that
confirmations and representations aré recaived timely in order to adhere to all
deadlines

Response.  The Authority is aware of the deadlines and has met statutory

deadlings in the past. The Authority does nol anticipate this to be an issue in the
future

C. FINDINGS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

Mo matters were reported.

17. PHA Asset M anagement
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[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 ()]

Exemptions from component 17: Section 8 Only PHAS are not required to compl ete this component. High
performing and small PHAs are not required to complete this component.

1. YesX No: Isthe PHA engaging in any activities that will contribute to the long-term asset
management of its public housing stock , including how the Agency will
plan for long-term operating, capitd investment, rehabilitation,
modernization, disposition, and other needs that have not been
addressed e sewhere in this PHA Plan?

2. What types of asset management activities will the PHA undertake? (sdect dl that apply)
X Not applicable

[]  Private management

[] Deve opment- based accounting

[]  Comprehensive stock assessment

[1  Other: (list below)

3.[] Yes[_] No: Hasthe PHA included decri ptions of asset management activitiesin the
optional Public Housng Asset Management Table?

18. Other Information
[24 CFR Part 903.7 9 ()]

A. Resident Advisory Board Recommendations

1. X Yes[_] No: Did the PHA receive any comments on the PHA Plan from the Resident
Advisory Board/s?

2. If yes, the comments are; (if comments were received, the PHA M UST sdlect one)

[] Attached at Attachment (File name)

X Provided below:

THE RAC FEELS THAT THE ANNUAL PLAN OF THE LCHA ISIN COMPLIANCE
WITH HUD’'S PLAN AND THEY HAVE NO SUGGESTIONS OR CHANGES

3. Inwhat manner did the PHA address those comments? (select dl that apply)
X Considered comments, but determined that no changes to the PHA Plan were

necessary.
[] The PHA changed portions of the PHA Plan in response to comments
List changes below:

[]  Other: (list below)
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B. Description of Election processfor Residentson the PHA Board

1.[] YesX No: Does the PHA meet the exemption criteria provided section 2(b)(2)
of the U.S. Housing Act of 19377 (If no, continue to question 2; if
yes, skip to sub-component C.)

2.[] YesX No: Was the resident who serves on the PHA Board elected by the
resdents? (If yes, continue to question 3; if no, skip to sub-
component C.)

3. Destription of Resident Election Process

a Nomination of candidates for place on the ballot: (select al thet apply)

[] Candidates were nominated by resident and asssted family organizations

X Candidates could be nominated by any adult recipient of PHA assstance

X Sdf-nomination: Candidates registered with the PHA and requested a place on balot
X Other: (describe) APPOINTED BY THE MAYOR

b. Eligible candidates. (select one)

Any recipient of PHA assstance

Any head of household receiving PHA assstance

Any adult recipient of PHA assistance

Any adult member of aresdent or assisted family organization
Other (ligt)

||

c. Eligiblevoters (sdect dl that apply)

X All adult recipients of PHA assistance (public housing and section 8 tenant-based
assistance)

[] Representatives of dl PHA resdent and asssted family organizations

(1  other (list)

C. Statement of Consistency with the Consolidated Plan
For each applicable Consolidated Plan, make the following statement (copy questions as many times as
necessary).

1. Consolidated Plan jurisdiction: Lake Charles, Cdcaseu, Louisana

2. The PHA has taken the following steps to ensure consstency of this PHA Plan with the
Consolidated Plan for the jurisdiction: (select dl that apply)
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X the PHA has based its satement of needs of familiesin the jurisdiction on the needs
expressed in the Consolidated Plarys.

X The PHA has participated in any consultation process organized and offered by the
Consolidated Plan agency in the development of the Consolidated Plan.

X The PHA has consulted with the Consolidated Plan agency during the devel opment of
this PHA Plan.

X Activities to be undertaken by the PHA in the coming year are conastent with the
initiatives contained in the Consolidated Plan. (list below)

[1  Other: (list below)

4. The Consolidated Plan of the jurisdiction supports the PHA Plan with the following actions
and commitments. (describe below)
By Certification of the Mayor of Lake Charlesthat the LCHA isin compliance

D. Other Information Required by HUD

Use this section to provide any additional information requested by HUD.
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Attachments

Use this section to provide any additional attachments referenced in the Plans.

housing authoriTy
of the ciry of lake charles

“Prﬂw:lmg safe, decent, affordable housing to low income families™

Cormwlisticnms:

g:ﬂwr e T 2. Benjamin Taylar, JR,

v BMcCarty = ol
Aeverend Frankn Fonoal waculive Director
Kay Barnatl

Margarel Jackson

FROM: The Lake Charles Housing Authority Resident Advisory Council

The Lake Charles Housing Authority Advisory Board met with the Fxecutive Director,
Mr. Ben Taylor, this date to review the Annual Consolidated Plan for year 2002 for the
Lake Charles Housing Authority.

After review, the Residem Advisory Board hereby agrees 1o the Annual Plan for year
2002 and any/all changes to the Consolidated Plan affected by the Anngsl Plan,

Lt - 2E 0,

m—f‘{”—-ﬁ_ Lfewf el _'__ L Cig-S e b =

Fi
"‘Jﬁr'-“’ub PHE, e C—t’::l:a:t/;i é/;

ADBINISTRATIVE CFFICES SECTHN E PROCHLA M
BN BIL B STREET - SLITE O PO BOX 100, LAKE CHARLES. LOLISIAN A SN ISILAD STREET - SLYTE A
337 dF0 4 189 - FAX (IET) 429, ) 300 TIHALZ 1337 36 T2 - FAX (7 4760708
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'LAKE CHARLES HOUSING AUTHORITY
GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

‘Providing decent, safe and affordable housing in our Developments.
'Ensuring equal opportunity in housing for everyone.

‘Promoting self-sufficiency and asset development of financially

disadvantaged families and individuals.

‘Improving community quality of life and economic vitality.

‘Increase resident participation through our Resident Advisory Council.

“To provide timely response to residents request for maintenance problems.
"To have a 10-day turnover time on vacated units.

"To continue to enforce our “One Strike” policies for residents and applicants.

‘To improve and/or maintain our financial stability through aggressive rent

collections and improved reserve position.
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housing authoriTy
of the ciry of lake charles

“Praviding safe, decent, affordable housing to low income families" |

Commissianary:

Exther L. Vinoent

Bave MoCamy

Rawarend Franklin Fandal
®ay Bainan

Margare) Jacksan

5. Beajamin Taylor, JA
Execulive Diracior

February 21, 2002

Mr. Chester J. Drozdoski

Director, Office of Public Housing

LS. Department of Housing & Urban Development
Hale Boggs Building

501 Magarine Strect — Ninth Floor

Mew Orleans, Louisiana 70130

Re:  Certification of Low Rent Public Housing
Dear Sir:
The Lake Charles Housing Aunthority herchy confirms and certifies that it

administers and maintains 833 Units of Low Hent Public Housing at scattered sites
throughout the City Limits of Lake Charles, Lonisiana.

Sincercly,
ﬁ?@;ﬁ% :Jﬁﬁﬂ%ﬁ %J

S, Benjamin Tablh, 167 Mr. David MeCartyy Chairman
Executive Director Board of Commissioners
Lake Charles Housing Authority

ADMIMISTRATIVE OFFICES SECTION B PROGRAM
00 BILAO STREET - SUITE C PO O 3204, LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA HiM) BILB STREET - SUITE A
G3RT) 10130 . PAK (337 43%- 1300 T - (HI7) A30- 728 - FAX (33T} 4350798
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housing authority
of the city of lake charles

“Prowding safe, decent, affordable housing ta low incarme families"

Commissinmme:

gsum:dl ';‘.'-J'-:m-: 5. Benjamin Tayler, J8
ave MrZay Exmeuti eher

Revarend.-Franklin Foandal s

Kay Banman

Margarel Jackann
To this extent the LCHA shall insure that not less than forty percent (40%4) of
all new admissions shall be families whose income at the time of their
admission does not exceed thiny percent (30%%) of the area’s median income,

The LCHA does not intend to utilize and/or impose any specific income or
racial quotas nor will the LCHA offer incentives for eligible families to
occupy units in Developments predominately occupted by families having
2ither bower or higher incomes.

Deconcentration / Income Mixing Policy: [t is the Lake Charles Housing
Authority’s Policy to ensure that ail residents are afforded housing hased on
their income to ensure that all Developments have mixed income families. To
achieve this goal, the LCHA policy is stated a5 follows:

“Selection will be based on income targeting of eligible families where either
higher or lower income families will be selected as required.  Occupancy of
not less than forty percent (40%) of eight hundred and thirty-five (835) total
units shall be occupied by families whose income at the time of move-in does
not exceed thiry percent (30% of Calcasiew Parish Median Income a5
determined by HUD. Oceupancy of sixty percent (60%) of the eight bundred
and thirty-five (333) total units shall not exceed the areas median income.
The LCHA will utilize local preferences to ensure that families are housad in
conjunction with the published policies.™

To ensure that this goal is met, the Lake Charles Housing Authority will
advertize in all local media utilizing KPLC TV as well all local radio stations

and Lake Charles American Press,
~
) el a7 LTI

Mr. David MeCarty, Chairmfin Mr. 8. Benjapsfi Taylsr”Jr.

Board of Commissioners Executive Director

Lake Charles Housing Authority

Drate: February 21, 2002
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES .
lf’N'II_BH.EU STREET - BLIITE P BOX | 200, LAKE CHARLES, LOLISLANA, 00 Blfgg;ﬁ:;;?ﬁﬁr
(RIT) 4304180 - PAX (237 dve 1 500 i & 37T} A36THIE - FAK (337) 436-9705
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lmusmq auThoriTty
of the city of lake charles )

| "Praviding safe, decent, affordabla housing te low income families” |

I'he Lake Charles Housing Authority will abide by all Civil Rights Certification
Actions as prescribed by the following:

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964

The Fair Housing Act

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Actof 1993

Title IT of the American with Disahilitics Act of 1999

BrrFE

@ on to the above we will lﬁ'rmntl\-'!hf Turther fair bousing practices.

oSl 27/

Mt- David M:Cart}'. Chalmﬁn 5. Benjamin Tay
Board of Commissioners Execuative Di
Lake Charles Housing Authority

THUS DONE AND SIGNED THIS 2] day of 2002, at Lake
Charles, Louisiana in the presence of the umﬂemgmd otary Pu

ADMINIETRATIVE OFFICES SECTOON § PROORAM
B3 BILAG STREET - SUITE C FD.BOX 1206, LAKE CHARLES, LOUNSIANA EO0 BILBO STREET - JWITE A
(337 430-4185 . FAX (3373 430-1300 ToE03 (33T 436-T628 - FaX 1357) 4340798

TableLibrary



housing authority
of the ciry of lake charles

“Pravidirg safe, decent, affardable housing to low income Families™

MEEDS ASSESSMENT
TRANSITION PLAN

To comply with Federal Regulations the Lake Charles Housing Authority completed 5% of the
non-elderly units in each of our Developments to be handicapped accessible. Any further
modifications to units will be done on a as need and as requested by disabled persons that meet
the criteria of 351 or Doctor’s statements,

Priority for disabled persons will be used in filling the handicapped Units. But if a unit remains
vacant for over three weeks, a non-handicapped person will be housed and when someone
applies that needs a handicapped accessible unit we will then transfer the resident o a suitahle
umit.

We will continue our outreach by advertising for handicapped applicants with the various social
service agencies that serve that population.

ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES SECTHIN B PROCGRAM
B BILBO STREET - SUITE © PN BN L2046, LAKE CHARLES, LOWUISIAMNA A00 BILBD STREET - SUTTEA
A7) AF04 189 - FAX (1371 4301300 M2 A7) 456028 - FAX (1)T) S36-570E
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housing auThoriTy
of the city of lake charles

| "PTq:f-imng safe, decent, affordable housing to low income 'fz-ﬂ'nuies"

The Lake Charles Housing Authority is a local Housing Authority duly authorized to
conduct busingss by both the State of Louisisna and the Department of Housing and
Urban Development. The Lake Charles Housing Authority conducts in this
Development, a combination of voluntary and mandatory resident training programs
trying to foster job skills and life enrichment skills for our clicntele that live in these
apariments. We also participate in a Section 8 Self Sufficiency Program that is designed
o empower the urban poor by use of mandatory education and job refated training and
counseling. We also provide housing counseling services provided by owr staff that will
be able to imstruct these residents in preparing budgets, money management, housing
quality and cleanliness. We also use shared/mutual housing for elderly and handicapped
persons. First Federal Savings and Loan Assoctation has conducted in our Developments
under the Affordable Housing Program, and will continue to conduct, seminars on “Ways
to Grow a Home”, and identify residents that have the capability to become a home
owner and refer homeownereship with the Community Housing Resource Board, which
is & specific program designed to encourage home cwnership for low income people as
defined per HUD Regulations. We also have counscling provided by the Community
Housing Resource Board, 'We prowvide this service as well as many others to our residents
such as our Adult Education Program. This gives them the opportunity to obtain their
GED or further their educational skills. We participate in the Calcasieu Parish Office of
Community Service Commodity Food Distribution Program where we distribute surplus
foods from the U.S. Department of Agriculture, such as cheese, rice, butter, dry milk, to
those resdents who qualify under our guidelings %o that we can help them maintain
proper nutritional balance in their diets. The Lake Charles Housing Authority is a
Palitical Subdivision of the State of Louisiana, who's mission is to own and manage and
provide safe, decent, sanitary howsing to low income families,

ADMINISTRATIVE GFFICES SECTION & PROGRAM
BOb BILBO STREET - SUITEC POL B0 1206, LAKE CHARLES, LOUSIANA B0 BILBO STREET - SUITE A
1337 A3LA 188« FAX (337 43%.1 J0d ToGE v 13373 436. 7628 - FAX (13T} 4369708
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housing auThority
of the city of lake charles
“Providing safe, decent, afferdable hGUSiI.'I.g- ta low income families” |

COMPREHENSIVE GRANT PROGRAM
POLICY
FOR
EMPLOYMENT OF RESIDENTS

The Comprehensive Grant Program is 2 program designed to do modernization at all levels
within the Developments of Housing Authorities throughout the United States, This
funding from the Department of Housing & Urban Development is awarded annually to
those Housing Authorities who meet the criteria required by HUD. Within the Comp
Grant is a training program for residents of Public Housing. This program has been in
place at the Lake Charles Housing Authority since the 1993 Comprehensive Grant
Program was funded.

The purpose of the Comprehensive Grant Program employment of residents of the Lake
Charles Housing Authority is to provide work training experience for residents of Public
Housing, Section & Housing and Lake Charles Housing Authority Managed Housing to
enable them to find meaningful employment in the private sector.

Job Placement will be in two categories; Clerical and Maintenance. The Clerical job
description will cover all phases of property management, lease enforcement, rent
collection, inspection of Units, recertification of residents, referral to social service agencies.
While the Maintenanee job description includes basic training in repair work, hasic
carpentry, basic painting and drywall and basic plumbing repair of rental Units.

The requirements of the Comp Grant Worker are:
L. Must be a resident of Public Housing, Section 8 or Managed Housing,
2. Must be able to perform duties assigned.
3. Must be able to pass physical exam and drug screen.
4. Realiring that education is an essential part of preparing one's self for the job
market if our Comp Grant Workers do oot have a High School Diploma or
f‘l’EtD'l.lri[l make it part of the Comp Grani experience that they attend GED

training at an absolute minimum.

5. The training cycle will last one year or until such time as the employee is able to
Find employment in the work force.

6. These positions will receive prevailing minimum wage.

ADMIMISTRATIVE OFFICES SECTION § PROGRAM
B0 BILBG STREET - SUNTE C PO BOX 1206, LAKE CHARLES. LOUISIAMN A SO0 BILB0 STREET - SLATE A
(337 A39-4] &% + PO (ANT) AT 19 ToG02 (337 d36-7028 - FAY {137} 4149708
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housing authoriry
of the city of lake charles

“Providing safe, decent, affordable housing to low income famiies” |

The Lake Charles Housing Authority in cooperation with the Lake Charles City Palice
Department has been and continues to work together to provide Police protection for
the residents of the Lake Charles Housing Authority. Becanse of this ongoing
cooperation, the residenis have been subjected to a lesser degree of drugiviolent
eriminal activity.

In order to continue to provide sccurity for the residents of the Lake Charles Housing
Authority the following measures are and will continue to be undertaken:

Identifying needs fo ensure the safety of the residents of the Lake Charles
Housing Authority in conjunction with the Lake Charles City Police Department and
ensuring through mectings with members of the Police Department that these measures
are being acted upon.

In conjunction with the Lake Charles City Police Department, Community
Police Officers conduct crime prevention seminars in our Community Buildings for all
residents,

Coordination of activities for crime prevention measures are discussed and
agreed to by both the Executive Director and the Chief of Police.

The Lake Charles City Police Department has always been more than receptive
to provide any information to the Lake Charles Housing Authority in response to our
requests regarding the Public Housing Drug Elimination Program.

The conperation between the Lake Charles Housing Authority and the Lake Charles
City Palice Department has been and continues to be one that works in the spirit of
cooperation to provide the best police protection to the residents of the Lake Charles

: hori :
_ﬂ 'K)e A = /
Mr. Don Dixon, Chicf of Police 5. Benjamin Taylor/fr. =
Lake Charles City Police Department Executive Directo

Deate: '._J-".‘ F{é;'d"l—
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HOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
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U 5. Department of Housmg and Urban Deévelopment
Oifiee of Public and Indian Housing

Certification by State or Local Official of PHA Plans Consistency with
the Consolidated Plan

'|'I .JZc.unz'll.- Bawch the Mavor of the City af Lake Charles, Louisiana n:rtif'_r

thar the Five Year and Annual PHA Plan of the Lake Charles Housing duthoriiv is

comsistent with the Consclidated Plan of the Ll of Lake Charle: prepared

pursuant o 24 CFR Pare 91,

Qﬁlmﬁg 7%04{,,-

Signed / Dm Appropriate State or Local Official
H-2%- 02

Cerification by Suie snd Local Offical of PHA Flans Consisency witk the Consofdated Plan w0 Accompany the HUT 30073

OMB Approval Mo 2577006
Exprires 0031 2007

]

Fage laf |
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11,5, Department of Howsing asd Urban Development
UiTiee of Pabilic and Indian Housng

PHA Certifications of Compliance with the PHA Plans
anid Related Regulations
Board Resolution to Accompany the PHA Plan

Mcting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the Public Housing Agency (PHA) listed
bedow, a5 its Chairman or other authorized PHA official if there is no Boand of Commissioners,
I approwe the submission of the 5-Year Plan and Anoual Plan for PHA fiscal year beginning
L0/ 1701, hersinafter refiermed o s the Plan of which this document is 5 part and make the
following centifications and agreernents with the Departmient of Housing Development (HUTY)
connection with the sulmmission of the Plan and implementation thereod:

I. The Plan is consistest with the spplicable comprohersive housing afford ability strategy (or any plan
imcorporating such strabcgy ) for the jurisdiction in which the PHA i locased.

Y. The Plan cominins a certificatinn by ibe appropriate Staie or local officials that the Plan is consistent
with the applicsble Corsolidated Plan, which inchides a certification that requines the preparanion of an
Aralysia of Impediments to Fair Housing Chaice, For the PHA's jurisdiction and 2 description of the
manner in which the FHA Plan is consi wiith the applicable C lidabed Plan.

3, The PHA has established n Resident Advisory Board or Boands, the hership of which rep
the residenis assisted by the FHA, consakted with this Board or Boards m developing the Plan, and

shered the rec Jations af the Board or Boards {24 CFR 900131, The PHA has inchoded in the

th suhmission a copy of the recommendations macle by the Resident Adwisary Board or Brasds and o

description of the manner i which the Plan addresses these recommendations.

4, The PHA made the proposed Plan and all information rebevant ta the public hearing svailable for public
inspection at least 45 days before the bearing. published a sotice that a bearing woald be held and
conducted a hearing 1o discuss the Flas and invited public camment

5, The PHA will carmry out the Plan in conformity with Title V1 of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Fair
Housing Act, section 504 of the Rehabiltaton Aceof 1973, and tile 1 of dee Amoricans with Disshilities
Act of 195

& The PHA will affirmatively further far housing by examining thair programs or proposed programs,
identify any imgediments to fair bowsing chojce within these programs, address those impedi ina
reazmable fashion in view of the rescurces avaifable and work with local jurisdictions to implement any
o the jusisdiction”s initistives to affirmatively farther fair housing thar require te PHA s involvemeni
ard mnentnin records reflecting these nnalyses and actions,

7. For PFHA Plao the includes a policy o site besed waiting lists:
= The PHA reguiarly submits required data to HUID's MTCS in an acewrate, complete snd timely

munner (os specificd in PIH Motlee 95-2);

*  Thesyeiemn of site-based wailtleg liss provides for fuil dischosure w cach applicant in the selection
of the development in which to reside, including basic information about availahle sites; and an
extumnaie of the period of Hme the applicant would Tkely have to want to be admitted to units of
different sizes nnd bypes ot sach sitg;

Adoption of sitc-based waiting Bt would nol vialate any court onder or settlement agreement or he
meonsistent with a pending complaimi brought by HUD;

*  The PHA shall taka roasenable measaros to assure that such waiting list is consistent with
affirmatively fenhering fair housing;

& The PHA provides for review' of it srtesbased waiting list policy iod me if it is ¥ with
civil righia laws and certifications, as apecified in 24 CFR part 8037 (¢} 1L

PHA Certifications of Complionce with the PHA Plans asd Belaied Regulations
Lpl
Page 1 ol 3
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1.5, Department off Houging ond Urban Developament
LHlice of Public and ladian Housing

13

2L

The FHA will comply with the prohibitions agins: discrimination on the basis of age parsuant to the
Agpe Discrimination Act of 1975,

The FHA will comply with the Architectural Barriers Actof 1968 and 24 CFR Part 41, Polscies and
Procedures for the Enforcement of Standards and Requirements for Accessibility by the Physically
Handscapped.

The FHA will comgly with the requi ts of section 3 af the Housing and Urban Developmeat Act of
1968, Erplayment Opportanities for Lo or Very-Low Income Persons, and with its implementing
regulati on 8t 24 CFR Part 135,

. “The FHA has submiticd with the Plan a certification with regand to 8 drug free workploce requared by 24

CFR Pant 24, Subpan F.

. The PHA has submitted with the Flan a certification with regand o compliance with restrictions on

Tobhying required by 34 CFR Part §7, together with disclosure forms if requared by this Part, ad with
restrictions an paymeents o iflusnee Federal Transactions, i accordanes with the Byrd Amendment
and impilemesting regulafioss ot 49 CFR Pat 24.

For FHA Plan that includes a PHIXEP [Mlan ag spectfied m 14 CFR 761 21 The PHOEP Plan is consisent

with and conforms o the *Flan Requirements” and "Grantes Performanee Reqairements® as specified in

24 CFR 761,21 and Tl 23 respectively and the FHA will malntals asd have available for

mmﬁnq:ww{nuﬂ times), records o documentation of the following:

Baseling law soforecment services for public housng developments smsisted uader the PHDER
lan:

- f’;ommw;mq the FHAS participating in the consortiam and & copy of the
pavmicnl agreement between the comsorturm aad HUD (applicable only to PHASs participating ina
consortium s specified under 24 CFR 761,051

= Parinership agreernesis | indicating specific leveriged support) with sgencees'trganizations
providing funding, services or other m-kind resoarces for PHDEP-funded activiies;

s  Cnordmation with other lvw enforeement effons;

& Writen agreement(s) with local o enforceimsal agenches (receiving any PHDEP funds); and

= All crime statistics and ofher relevant dat (including Part [ and specified Part 11 crimes) that
extshlish nesd For the public hoasing sites ssaisted under the PHDEP Plan.

The PHA will comply with asguisition and relocation requirements of the Umifirm Relocaison

Assistance and Real Property Acquisition Pelicies Act of 1970 and implementing regulations st 43 CFR

Part 24 a3 applicable.

. The PHA will tske approgrisse affirmative sction i sward contracts o ninatity asd women’s business

enberproes under 24 CFR 5. 105(a)

The PHA will provide HUDD or the respanaible entity asy documentation that the Diepartment nedds to
carry ol it eeview under the Naticnsl Environmental Policy Act and silser related authorities in
pecordance with 24 CFR Part 58

. 'With respect to public bowsing the FHA will comply with Davis-Bacon oc HUD determined sage rae

roguingicnts under section |2 of the United States Housing Act of 1937 and the Contract Work Hoars
and Safety Standards Act

The PHA will keep reconds in sccardames with 24 CFR£5. 20 and fciltate an effective audit 1o determine
compliance with program

requiramsents,
. The PHA will compby with the Lead-Based Paint Poiscring Provention Act and 24 CFR Part 35,

Thie PHA will camply with the policies, gaidelines, and requirements of OMB Circelar Mo, A-BT (Cost
Pringiples for State, Local asd Indiae Trikal Governments) and 24 CFR Pant BS5 {Adenmisiratve
Requirements for Grants and Couporative Agresmenis o Siase, Local and Federally Recognized Indian
Fribal Govermmenls. ).

The PHA will andertake paly sctivities and programs covered by the Plan ina manner consisient with
its Plan and will wtilize covered grant funds enly for activities that arc approveble under the regulstioas
and ingladed |n s Plan,

PHA Certifications of Compliznce with the PHA Plans amid Relased Repulatioas
L
Page 20l 3
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U5, Depariment of Housimg and Ushan Development
Hfice of Fublkc and Indian Howsing

22 All gitachmesis io the Plan have been and will costinee io be available at all fimes and all lecatsons that
the FHA Plan is availsble for public inspection. All required sapporting documents have been maide
avwilghle for public inspection sbong with the Plan and attachments ot the primary business office of the
PHA and ot all other times and locations identified by the PHA i its PHA Flan aed will coatiios ta be

made svatlable ar least atihe primary busingss office of the PHA,

Lake Charles Housing Authority LAPQOYG

PHA Name PHA Number

Lo st 5,

by PHA Boand Chiair or gher suthorized PHA official
David MeCarty, Chairman

PHA Contifications of Compli with the FILA Plans and Relnted Regulations
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HOUSING AUTHORITY .~ CITY OF LAKE CHARLE

Statement of Income and Expersas
For the Six Months Ended
higrch 31, 2002
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GRAGSOM, CASIDAY & GUILLORY, L.L.P.
Certifieda Public Accounts
One Lakeside Plaza, Suice 700

May 15, 200z

HOUSING AUTHORITY-CITY OF LAKE CHARLES
8. Ben Tayleor, Jr., Director

F. Q. Box 1206

Lake Charles, LA ToE02

We have compiled the accompanying statement of income and
expenses of the Housing Authority of the City of lLake Charles, La.
Eor the six months ended Marech 31, 2002, included in the
accompanying presgribed form in accordance with Statements on
Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American
Institute of Cercified Public Accountants.

A compilation is limited tc presenting, in the form prescribed
by the Department of Housing and Urban Development, information chat
is the repressntation of management. We have not audited ar
reviewad the accompanying financial statements and, accordingly, we
do not express an cpinion or any othar form of assurance on tchem.

These financial statements are presented in accordance with the
raguiremente of the Department of Housing and Urban Development,
which diffex from generally accepted accounting principles.
Aocordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those
who are not informed about such differences.

g oy
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HOUS NG AUTECRITY=CITY OF LAEE CHMAZLES
Statement of Income ard [xpens=g
For the Siz Honths Erded March 51, 2002

Currant Period Year-to-bate Arnua | Une=apernsi
Actual & Aerogl ] ELiget Busigan x
LOW REKT
PRONECT M1132 Page 1
Operating Receipra
Rerital [ o
Duwsllimg Sental §228,382,00 £5&2, 50700 %1500, 564 .00 ATET 300 5E.5
288, 352,00 302.581.00 1,340, 584 .00 757,983 00 545
aperating | Acome
Inte-est-Operating Res 16,053, %2 32, 54540 L 36,4%4.51 2.8
Other [ncoma L04. 00 1,093.50 1,400.00 305,50 .Y
168,455, 92 33, 836.99 7O, 400,00 T4, TEI00 523
Total Gperating Recedprs 506, B4, 92 A6, 217 9% 1,690, 964,00 W 7L 01 8a3

i A o SRR

(¢ mccountants' comgsi lation repartd
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MOIJSIHGE AUTHORETY-CITT- OF LAXE CHARLES
Statement of Income snd Expenses
Far the §ix Months Sncsd March 31, 2002

Current Perlod Tear-toe-Daga Arriai
Aefusl % Aetial 5 Husgot
ROk ASNT
PROUEST #1932 Page 2
Expenses
AcESnigTFat ive Eiperges
Administrative Ealari=s &, 14T . &0 133,470, 08 35793300
Legal Eapenise 1,531.25 2,968 75 30,329.00
Tesvai T ele 9,984 18 £1,222.50
Account ingfAudit Fees 5,334,100 0, 45800 &0,L35.99
Drfice Rent 3,000, 00 &,000,00 12,000.00
Surelry 26, 915,15 52, 407.a8 72,485.00
108, 857 .58 2T, A%, 0% 354 60600
Tenant Serwices
salaries 1%, 377,64 I, 890,64 197 922 .00
Rezreatien, Publication 584,05 93.58 1.950,00
Contiact Cagk, Trainfng .00 b.oa 2. 400,00
19,963 .43 3B, P85, 14 12,273, 00
utilities
Water 10,841,308 A, 1=, 0 108,894 .00
Elezericity 14,012.37 B e R 152, 184500
Gau 10,287 .48 I13,222.52 322,490.00
57,141 .45 123, 1m2.80 583,570.00
Grginary Maingenance
Labar 103,548 .30 207, 350,40 A73, B84 00
Materials 52,293.60 o8, 522 T1 180,000, 00
Conrreet Caiti T2, 13468 137,857.87 204, 000,00
P2 -] A48 181,28 B77, B44. 00
Procective Services
0.oa a.on 0.00

{See socountants' compdlagion reperl]
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Unexpended
dudget

722,264 .92
27, 560,25
11,257 82
29, 74700

&, 00g.oa
20,2T7.12

318, 004,91

9,031,326
1,454 40
2,.400.00

73,287.08

50, 7o, 01
120, 615,90
269, 287,48

&40 3E7.39

FL U T T
81,077.29
S5, 14213

435 T2.7%

6.1
0.2
5.0
.6
fa.n
]

59.%

gl

5.2

Lo,

655

L

L |

B, 7

Ta.p

IA.0

45.0

.4

&9.4



MOUS | RG MITHORTTY-CITY OF LAKE CHARLES
Statement of Incoms sl Expenses
Far tha ik Meatke Ended March 31, 20032

Current Pagiod Yaar-te-Dats Annual Lreagend e
Agtuak X Actiml % Buxiget Budget %
LOW REWT
FROJECE #1132 Page 3§
Gereral Expenzes
Imsurance T4, 314.T 13%,042. 75 259, 045.00 136, 00205 498
Payment ‘n Liss of Taxes 22, 757,81 45,508, 23 75, 859,00 192,77 9.9
Terminal Leave Foyments a.oo b.od 5, 000,00 5.000.00 100.0
Employes Benefif Contrib T3, 681,27 133 %52 54 272 800,03 156, 257,86  52.3
Collection Losses £, 858,500 (3,166,471 32, 000.00 35, 18649 1099
CThér Garsral o.oo 432 .04 .00 (452, 00)
158, 85T .29 311 ,35T.03 51,564 00 350,184,857 528

Tatal Aoutine Expermes 507, 814,85 1,135,556, 13 2, Th9 B16. 00 1,835, 48187 59.0

Hor-Reut ine Edperses

Extra-0rdia Naintenance a.n0g p.aa 10,000.00 10,900,920  100.0
0.00 0.0 10,000, 0O 10, 800.00 Y000
Total Operating Experses B9, 6. 89 1,155,354, 13 2,778 AL, 0G 1,664 481,87 59.2

Capitel Experelitures

Repl scemant of Horespend 000 .00 10,000.00 19,000.00 100.0
0.0a .00 10,000,030 10,000.00  100.0
Cperating Expermas-Current 553 b6 .89 1,135,354, 13 2, TRY B3&.00 ¥,655, 40187 9.3

—— e— — —

(See secauntants! compllation raporth
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HOUSING AUTHORITY -CITY OF LAKE CMASLES
statement of Income and xperses
For the Sis Monche Enced Mores 31, 2002

Current Period Yearto-Date Annual Unexpendad
Hstunl H Actual X Budget Buckpet ¥

LI REWT
FROJECT M1132 Fage &

Gther Qeductions

Tatal Expordes 589, 01659 1,135,354.15 2,780, BT8.00  7,854,481.8F 563

Met Reeipts Before Conoriburion {284, PTE.9T) 1519, 136,141 1,378, 872,003 (B39 T35, BA) 424

ELD Contrifantions

£.00 a.00 .40 0.00

Certribution Earred

l o.oo 0.0 o.o3 o.oo0

Current Yoar 1,056, 75000 1,332,088 00 1,371, 790,00 &%, 10,00 L]

1,054, Ti0.00 1,322,085 .00 1,375, 790.00 M,705.00 0 3.5

| Total Conteibitions 1,066, 750,00 1,522 _0RS .00 8,371, %0 00 4%, 705,00 3.5

Bes Receipts before Reserve TT1,7r5.0% 802, P40 . 08 7,082,002 (810,030, 8613437, 9

1 Provision for Reserve 771,715 203, L0 BS (87,082,002 (380,030, 88) 15379
]
|
i

! S ""'_""--""-!fm‘" i i - ? a1y i.-r-.'-'.-".".” - '-E-:ug-lw-ti"'-'r' fed L

£0 lmtlntl.:- =ompilotion report)
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housing auThority
of the city of lake charles

| ' "Pm-.-ndmg safa, dntnni affordable r'n:-usmg 10 low income famlm:," |

Commizsiome .

Eﬂhn;dl_'cwr:“nl 5. Bamjamin Tayior, JA
ava Ccleany

Raverand Franklin Fondel Exgcutiver Direcion

Kay Barnad

M::ganr.l:?hl:uun June 21, 2001
U. 5. Department of Housing & Urban Development
Office of Public Hcrusmn%1
501 Magazine Street, 8
Mew Orleans, La. 70130

Floor

RE: Operating Budget FY 2001/2002
Dear Mrs. Thompson,

Enclosed is our proposed Operating Budget for FY 2001/2002, as approved by the
Board of Commissioners at the June 21, 2001 regular meeting of the board.

Included are the following: (Original and 2 copies of each)

HUD Form 52721 -  Direct Disbursement Payment Schedule Data

HUD Form 50070 -  Certification of Drug: Free Work-Place

HUD Ferm 50071 -  Cenification of Contract, Grants, Loans, and
Cooperative Agreements

HUD Form 52574 -  PHA Board Resolution Approving Low-Rent

Oiperating Budget
Anti-Lobbying Certification
Farm LLL — Disclosure of Lobbying Activities
5 Board Approved Resolutions

If you have any questions, please contact me at (318) 4329-4180.

Slnuﬂrah,r
& Berl Taylor, J /é
Executive Dire

Enclosures
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES SECTILRN B PRUGHAM
i) BILBOD STHEET - SUITEC Pik A | 306, LAKE (CHARLES, LOLNSRARA A0 BILBO STREET - SUITE &
FAST) EMENR0 - FAX (3375 430 1300 T2 1327 450 Te - PAX (337 436.07408
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Operatin udget U.S, Department of Houskng CMB Anpresal Ma, 2677-0028 [axp, 72300001
9 & 8 and Urban Coaveiopmant !
i Oifica of Pulilic and indian Housing

Sers page four for Instructions snd the Public reporting Durden satsswes

1. Tppa of Saarmaen 0, Pl Teal E0itg G M0, 0l MOnds Thecs aen] |,1 Ty o FLD aimaind propeeie] L
3] O L) — 9/10/03 K a2 [ Omar iyl 01 : FHATHA- Chwesisd Rental Housing
v, Mo o Pl Howesieg Ageny ! lfian Hoaing Autharty [PHATHA i 0 HACwmed Muiual Helo Homeownamhis,
Howsing Autharity of the City of Lake Charles I::L FHATHA Lassnd Rertal Housirg
© AOErESE (T, Al Bid code) 01 BHATHA Cwnad Tummey Il Homegetemhig
B0 Bilbo Streat, P. O, Box 1206 05 PHATMALsased Homedwnanhin

Lake Charled. L4, T7OG02-1206

- MGG Humzss I ma.LL‘ch T FUE Faka ST
D‘- 13341555911] 13 Nawﬂﬂeans La.
| Ma. ol Cwediag Unis W My afin Mes = Ha o Pieta o
833 i 51 | 0 |
I-"\:h.lm I LA Estmaies | Reguested Budget Estimaies
Lkt Fis=x I o7 Achizad T b
| r L __ BHANMA Estmates H
Line Acst | 15 2001 'r‘r.'l!_ﬁ:gd Amount | Amaun
Ma | Mg | Desorpscn BLRE PUM PUM | (lonearestS10)  PUM (o remrast £109
[ A i3 (41 - R AR 7

Homebuyers Manthiy Paymesnts far |
0% | 7790 | Operatrg Expania ’ !
020 | 7713 | Earned Momn nia = 11§
030 | 7714 | Morveuting Maintanance Aeser
040 Total Broak-Even Amoin (@um af inas 010, 030, ard 0301 TN
050 | 7716 Excesa (o deFail in BroakEvan i '
050 | 7790 | Hevnstuers Monthiy Paymenty - Comr l
Uperating Receipts | | |
070 | 3110 | Cussiling Rental 12669 | 13431 [717r| 16713
080 | 3120 | Excess Utiities
€20 | 3150 | Morchweliog Rental i b L
100 Tedal Rental bseome [gum of lines 070, 080, and 080) 126,65 13411 121.72 1,216.713 :
110 mnllnwunGMlemmnu Eireki wlomedl | 832 | 630 | 566 58,530
120 | 3860 | Caherincome d o £ mes i Dm=d g2 014 | 022 2187 [
130 mmm¢m¢m1m1m.w12ﬁ| 13883 | 14115 (12760 | 1275430 |
e ;
140 | 4190 | Acimnistative S 25.48 3581 (3334 283,204 {
150 | 4130 | Logal Expansa: .75 103 318 | i P e
1ED | 4140 Seaff Traring .
17T | 4950 | Traven 171 212 FEEQ 22 385
180 | 4779 Accourting Fees 24 212 .23 22,280
190 | 4171 Ausdting Fess LBl 182 202 20,204 |
2040 | 4450 | Cther. E 8.98 B.a7 290 BR.935 |
m_JWM 5347 | 8850 568,733
Tenani Serdices
230 | 410 Salaries 7.63 10.84 11.20 111084
230 | 4220 Rscraation, Pubikilions and Cifwr Services (R LR E Ii50
24) | 42} Corract Costs, Training and Cthar .06 .34 038 | 3500
258 | Tﬂl.l.l" Tananl Sarvces Expense {sum of lines 220,230, anai 2487 | B.00 1124 11.67 116,634 T
MJM 12.38 1089 | 1155 115410 i
210 | 4350 | Elacircity P | 702 15.22 674 67331 fies
250 410 Gas 30.28 3226 | 2684 266,348
23014340 | Fusl
A0 | 4350 | Labor
310 14300 | Dot SlSim axpansg. S
29 | Total| Utitiies Expenze (sum of Ina 250 they e 310} 4968 | 5897 [a4s3| &a9.0m9

foem HUD-52564 {155
Prestous ediions ans sbechbe Pagalofd muf. Hancisask TATS. 1

QFLEUD 2002-2003.5L3
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Warea ol Ped | THY,

Frocal Teur Braing
Seplember 30, 2002

Heusing Authority of the City of Lake Charles

[ Ei’:m‘“: [ Amgatsied Bucom Esimanes
:YE,NN c PHAHA Exfrtatey _mum____nm
il ’;f b e W95 20002 " Arcunt Amonre
] i S F:"il| ‘-'1“""“:’;“11 PUM | (1anaarest $10)
‘Qrdinary Maintenance and Gperation |
10 14410 Laber {R¥, 4378 | 4840 |soen | souves
Ja0 {8420 [M 2256 1801 [ 1550 130,000 1 -
350 (4430 | Cotract Costs 1870 2041 | 2200 220,000 | I T
160 Tatal Ordnary Mainiersees & O Eensaiines20in 350 g544 | B782 | 9151 | 9la7es | |
Pratective Servioes I I sl T 1 s
37 | 4460 | Labar | ] [
380 | L4700 | Matedal I
300 | 4480 | Cortrac coots | |
40 | Tﬂl'ﬁv‘lﬂﬁh‘ﬂ mmmwﬁllm}mmﬂm |
Gareral Evpanss |
10 4890 insuranoe e | 2341 26.92 37.01 370,000
420 4520 Payrreces in Liew of Taxes | 78 Fi-rd F | 6752
230 14530 1 Tarmnal Lieve Famamis 007 050 0.50 | 5,000 [ ryinl
44( | 4540 | Ermployoe Banafh C: 008 2739 4 58 345,700
450 | 4570 | Cosliection Lonses 258 azn 230 34000
and | 4830 | Othar Ganaral Expanis |
4T | Totad| Genomi Expanse (sum of ines 310 io 460} [ samy 6518 8317 B3l 482
480 | Totad|Rouling Exparse (um of fnes 210, 230, 120, 380,400 ang 4700 23872 | 277068 |286.14 2880687
Foent for Leased Dwslings T
A0 | 4710 | Rers to Creners of Loasod Dwailings [
500 | Tetsd Opsrating Expansn [sum of nes 480 and 433 238.72 ZyTeae 280.16 | 2.830.687
Monrouting Expamiliures |
510 | 4610 Extmcrdrary Mantenanca .30 Loa 100 EEA00 {
520 |7520 Rasiacumant of donoxpandabie Equipment T Lo O B [ L e
% | m.hwamnmm-
E 053 200 200 20,000 I
235.25 27508 25018 | 7 a00 BAT |
014 I
I
I T
it 550 s e mi “”mmsm | 73944 | 25376 TR | 2 00.EET | [
=0 Rasdual R o Derfict] besde HUD
| wmhu nmmmm e
HUD Canaributions | i
500 | 5010 | Basic Annual Comrisution Exmed - Loased Projecs-Cuvent Yeat '
£10 | 8001 | Prior Pear Adjustimenis - (Dabit) Cradi I
£20 | Tatad Basic Annui Contribution (ine B0 plus or minus e 510) |
#3020 | Contnbutions Eamed - Dp. Sub - www 10592 Ll TA33F| LATZ7EL
B4 | Marcdalory PFS Adustments (et}
£30 Cthar (spacify)
B0 | Cther (specify] aH
&7 Tt it - Aot Clhwr s or wors *E_ermm i
580 | 8000 | ¥ ot Cperaving Subech-camenl yoar (e S30 pies of Manks) e 671) T AT TEIIT T LERETa e
690 | Total HUD Conoitli [#urs of bres 30 and GRG0}, | 105.97 .03 143.33' 1432751 =
ol I = o) I B B B
Frevicus ecfions arm pEsckitn FageZofd “&Wﬂﬁ’i

OFBUDG2 20022003 XL5
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Harma of PHA T FiA

| Fiscal Tear Enaing
Housign Authority of the City of Lake Charles

September 30, 2003
Opnrating Ressren PHANHA Cadimaies
Part] - W o g Reserve - End of Curment Bucget Year (P
TAD | FEET | PHA T IH&-Leased Mowsing - Sectien 23 or 10(c]

% of L2480, column 3, form HUD-825e4

e, | Part I - Provision for and Estimated or Actual Operating Ronarve ot Fiscal Year En
T | Oporating Aesarsa at End of Provious Fiscsl Yanr - Achisd for FYE (date)
To0 '!ﬂrﬁ-.-r"niiﬁfurnum Apsana - Cument Budget Year [dheck ane)
|[ | Estimaisd for FYE
1177 At for E¥E
800 |Dpamﬁhﬂwaltmnrﬂmunlwnm[m anih
[} Estimaiad for FYE
v W e e R S HESy
a0 Prosdsacn Tor i Risanras - Risgquested Budget Yoar Estimatad for FYE
Entar Amasunt from e F0
a2 Oparding Rosera o End of Requasted Dudgel Year Estimated for FYE
[Svrm of bnas B0 and A1)
a3l Cash Raserve Raguirement - % of fine 460
Comivaids
PHA | IHA Approval  hisrma o R U EREL O T
T
Signakas e B 2002
Flald Office Appraoval  kama
Titin
Sigrairs [
Prawicas adtions are obanks

Paga3ofd
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[ get U.5. Department of Housing B Approwal Mo, 25TT-0026 (Exp. &302001)
ﬂparatlng BUd A and Urban Development
Schadule of Administation Offize of Public and bdian Holsing
Expense Cther Than Salary

Pabkc reparting burden for this collection of inormaticn s esimated i avedage 110w par respanse, ncuding Ta Lma for Feviseing irstrictions, saanching
axiling dats sourcns, gathanng and maintaiving tha data noadod, and eomplating snd soviswing the colleation o inkorraies, This agercy may nod conduc

ar sponsor, and 4 parson is nat requined o respond o, a collectian of inl; Az unlags that ol displays o valid OB contal number.
Thia infarmatien is recpuined by Section 8[c)j4] ol the U8, Howsing At of 1937, The informetion is e opersiing budget lor the kow-svoms housing program
anid prowidas a ¥ ol prapassdbucgatad L peenvditures, approval 3 gt | osdp o, and ustification of cenain speciied
amaunis, HUD rendaws the indonmnalion iodetermine f ke opersting plan adopted iy the FHA and $ha ame d thatthe PHA SN eempl
with precedunes prescribed by HUD. Responaea ar required o obitain berafils, This informanion doss pol lend Bssif b conScereiaity,
Mante of Heding Auborty L Doy | Fiscal Y ear End
__ Housing Authority of the City of Lake Charlas Lake Charles, La. September 30, 2003
i 12 i3 TERR e
e Totsl Monogement | Development | Section Other =
v

|
1 |Legal Expense (se= Special Mot in Instructions) | 16,081 31,829 _ 4,252
i - :
1

T Trainng {katand provida justifeation)

| onToomunions ndMestogsltand e umstan) 2085 | 18,648 iz i
i - VG o0 | ss0
5 Wiihin Area of Juriediction I
Y e T T T som |
7 |Accounting | 2a2s0 22280 ! | 1970
8 | AuSENg ““".,. 20,200 I ! 2270
o | *Raniat of OMco Space | 14600 | 14,800 _
10 Publicaticns 2,075 2075 | :
11 Mambership Dues ard Fass MMHMW 3,180 3,160 ;
12 Tahpmna- Fau, Elestronic Communications 37,500 ﬂ.lﬁ |
:'_D-A;HdbnA@MFmaMDmH Cests
14 Administrative Services Contracts (ks and provide ksdkcaion ;
16 | Farms, Stationary and Offica Supsiies 31,600 3,.m_i_. . I
16| Other Surdry EADERSE (pieaide braakacan) . () l
17 | Tata! Sundry IR | 88935 | 88,938 |
18 | Total Admnistration Expenss Dher Than Sataries ' 197,041 I ; -155"53 | 41,812

T e Dosl of iy knowkedge, all e infonrmalion staled Rerein, as well as any inkamaalion provided in She sccompaniment herowth, i trus and accurmta.
Wamning: HU vell prosecta takea clains and stabemsnis. Comécion moey result in caminall andlor ord ponalios (18UE.C, 1004, 1090, 1012 31 UEC. 3723, 3602

il 7. > o U e

Torrn HUID-S2E7 1 (395)
Pags 1.of 2 refHandbook T4T5.1
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QOperating Fund U.5. Department of Housing CME Agpraval No. 2577-0028 (2207003 1 2004
. ' and Urban Dewelopment
Calculation of Operating Subsidy Office of Public anﬁuian Hiusing

PHA-Owned Rental Housing

Section 1 L T
&) Name and Addrass af Fublc Hoesmg Agancy Bl Budget Submissicn to HUD required
L] Yaa My
Housing Authorty of the City of Lake Charles . ' 0 Box 1206, Lake Charlgs, LA PaE0a [ Type of Submssion
Driginal
| Hnlﬂ?u.rm P
g Moo of HA Laks [e) Unit Manths |-'| Subject FYE B AT MumEber n} Doasating Fund Projact Numsar T —
Availabie (LUMAs)
B33 8,555 iwm! P23 L |.°'- iC |'.': iﬂ iD !l:l |1 |‘J 1 |S
Saction 2
Line | Reguested by PHA | HUD Medificatieng
™o, Descinion i (LM [P
Fart A, Allowable Expenses and Additions
01 |Previous allowetis expensa evel (Pan A, Line 08 of form HUD-52723 for Rravicus ZUE_gal
WAl 1
02 |Pan A, Line 01 multipdied by 005 1.03]
03 Dalta from fomrm HUD-527.20-8, if appicabb (ses instnections) |
04 |“Recquested” year units from laiest form HUD=52720-A (see B33
insircsons)
05 |Add-ors o allowable awpensa level from provicus Sscal year (see instructions)
08 |Total of Part A Lines 01, 02, 03 and 05 T
07 |inflation factcr 1.017
08 |Revised allowabls sxsense level (AEL] [Part A, Line 08 fimes Line 07 | 211.83
02 |Transtior Funang o
13 lincresse to AEL |
11 |Allowabis wilities sxpansa level from forn HUD-52723-8 4483
12 |Aciual PUM cosi af Independent Audd () (Throwgh FYE S/00[1 830008335121 1,83
13 |Cosls atiributable to deprogrammed unils
14 Total Allowabie Expenses and Additicns (Sum of Part A, Lines 08 thru 13) 258.29
Part B Dwalling Rental Income
1 |Totad rent roll (as of B1/2) 5 B.A08/
02 [Mumier of occupied units as of rent roll cate Bl ! AL
03 |Average monthly dwelling rental charge par unit for current 121,83 : - 3
[y Fart B Line 0 + Line 03) : Gt R
04 |Average manthly dweling rental charge per undl for prior 13423 : ! LT
t
05 [Average monthly dweling rental charge per unit for budga! 140,31
year 2 years ago
08  |Three-year average monthly dwelling rental change par und 132.29
'art B, Line 03+Ling 04+Ling 05} 3} il |
07 [50/0 incoma spit ([Part B, Line 03 + Line 06] + &) 127.06,
08 |Awerage manihly dwelling rental sharge per unit (lesser of Part B. Line 03 ar Line 07) RN 121.83
08 |Rental income sdjustmant factor 1.02 1.
10 |Frojected average manthly dwelling rental charga per un® (Part B, Line 08 limes Line 12548
p]
i1 |Projected acoupancy percentage from form HUD-52728 87 %
12 |Projected average maonthly dwelling rantal incame per unit (Par 8, Line 10 fimas 121.72
Line 11}
Part . ‘ITn?-dwulng Incama
M |Other income [
92 |Total rece Pari 8 Line 12 plus Part C. Line 07) 121.72]
03 | PUM geficit or {Income) (Part A, Line 14 minus Pan C, Line 02) 138,57
Hmﬂlﬂ by PHA HUD Meodifications
\ ole dolars) Whale dollars
04 [Defici or {income) bedore add-ons (Part C. Line 03 tmes Section 1, &) 1,365, 154)

Previous edition is obsolele for PHA Fiscal Years Page 1 forrm HUD-8ZTZ3 [1/2001)
btginning 1/15001 and feareafter
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Lime Requesisd by PHA - | HUD Mudﬁq_m,nm
Mo, : Cascription [Whele Dolars)
Part D, Add-ons for ghanges in Federal bvw or regulation and sther aiigibality
01 |FiCa contibuliong. | 46,364 S,
02 Linampl ant Compers: i | 958] PR T
03 [Family Seff Sufficlancy Program | |
04 |Energy Agd-0in far loan amorization T
G5 | Uil reconfiguration
F | Non-dweiling uits approved for subsidy
07 |Lenag-tarm wacant units
08 |Phase Doen for Demolitions
as Linits Elgible for Residant Pardicipation: an
ﬂﬂwEﬂd Lirats (Fard B, Ling 02} |
10 Empiayea Unita ¥ |
11 Police Unils |
12 Tatal Units Eligible for Resdent Participation ai1
(Sum of Fan 0. Lines 08 tru 113
13 |Funding for Resident Parteipation (Part D, Lina 12 = 525) 0375
14 | Ciher acoroved funding, not Estad (Specify in Seciion 3)
15 |Total add-cns (sum of Part 0. Lines 01, 02, 03, 04, O5. 06, 0T, 08. 13 and 14} 7 5871
Part E, Calculation of Operating Subsidy Eligibility Balere Adjustments
31| Ceficit or (Income) before adjusiments (Total of Part ©. Lire D4 and Part D. Line 15) 1,432,751
{32 |acihual cost of independent Audit (1A) 1a_3a0.
13 |Cperating subsidy eligibility bafors adjustments (qreater of Part E, Line 01 or Ling 1,430, 751]
{2y (If lass than zoero. emer zéno ] )
Erl F. Calculation of Operating Subsidy Approvable for Subject Fiscal Year (Note: Do not revise afler the erd of the subject FY)
o1 Laility Adjusament for Prior years
02 |Adationsd sublect fiscal pear soerating subsidy eligibility (epecify)
03 |Unfurded sligibdity in price fiscal years to be exligated in subject fiscal year
04 |HUD discretionary aciestmerds
05 | Cther [specify)
06 [Cther (spesify)
07 |Unfundad porton due to proration { i1 1
i jusdmignts io ing subsid of Part F. Lines @1 thru @7}
08 |Cperating subsicy appravable for subject fiscal year [fotal of Part E, Line 03 and 1,432,751
Part F. Line OB}
FUD Use Only (Note: Do nol revise aber e ond of B SUBECEF Ty
10 |Amount of ling subsid rovable for sublect fiscal nat fundad {
11 |Amouns of funds chligated in excass of operating subsidy approvable for subject fiscal
"
13 |Funds cbligated in subject facal year (sUm of Part F, Lines 08 thrs 11)
Myt e the same 2 lne 450 of the Dparutng Budiget forr HUD-S2564, for ha umjest fasal yaarn
Approgriation symboifs): |
l
Part G. Memorandum of Amounts Due HUD. Including Amounts on Repayment Schedules
01 |Total amownt due in previous fiscal year (Part G, Line 04 of form HUD-S2T23 for i
pravious fiscal year) |
02  |Tedal amount o be collected in sutject fiscal year (Identify individual amounts undar | { FIN b
Section 3}
03 |Total addittoral amount dus HUD {(incdude any amount entered on Part F, Line 11)
Identify indaddual amourts under Seclion 3]
O0d | Total amount dus HUD 1o ba collected in future fiscal year(s) (Total of Part G
Linas 01 thru 03§ (Identify ndividual armaunts undes Sectian 3)
Frevious edition is obsolete for FHA Fiscal Years Paga 2 farm HUD-52723 (1/2001]

beginning 1192001 and theseafter
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Lime Requesisd by PHA - | HUD Mudﬁq_m,nm
Mo, : Cascription [Whele Dolars)
Part D, Add-ons for ghanges in Federal bvw or regulation and sther aiigibality
01 |FiCa contibuliong. | 46,364 S,
02 Linampl ant Compers: i | 958] PR T
03 [Family Seff Sufficlancy Program | |
04 |Energy Agd-0in far loan amorization T
G5 | Uil reconfiguration
F | Non-dweiling uits approved for subsidy
07 |Lenag-tarm wacant units
08 |Phase Doen for Demolitions
as Linits Elgible for Residant Pardicipation: an
ﬂﬂwEﬂd Lirats (Fard B, Ling 02} |
10 Empiayea Unita ¥ |
11 Police Unils |
12 Tatal Units Eligible for Resdent Participation ai1
(Sum of Fan 0. Lines 08 tru 113
13 |Funding for Resident Parteipation (Part D, Lina 12 = 525) 0375
14 | Ciher acoroved funding, not Estad (Specify in Seciion 3)
15 |Total add-cns (sum of Part 0. Lines 01, 02, 03, 04, O5. 06, 0T, 08. 13 and 14} 7 5871
Part E, Calculation of Operating Subsidy Eligibility Balere Adjustments
31| Ceficit or (Income) before adjusiments (Total of Part ©. Lire D4 and Part D. Line 15) 1,432,751
{32 |acihual cost of independent Audit (1A) 1a_3a0.
13 |Cperating subsidy eligibility bafors adjustments (qreater of Part E, Line 01 or Ling 1,430, 751]
{2y (If lass than zoero. emer zéno ] )
Erl F. Calculation of Operating Subsidy Approvable for Subject Fiscal Year (Note: Do not revise afler the erd of the subject FY)
o1 Laility Adjusament for Prior years
02 |Adationsd sublect fiscal pear soerating subsidy eligibility (epecify)
03 |Unfurded sligibdity in price fiscal years to be exligated in subject fiscal year
04 |HUD discretionary aciestmerds
05 | Cther [specify)
06 [Cther (spesify)
07 |Unfundad porton due to proration { i1 1
i jusdmignts io ing subsid of Part F. Lines @1 thru @7}
08 |Cperating subsicy appravable for subject fiscal year [fotal of Part E, Line 03 and 1,432,751
Part F. Line OB}
FUD Use Only (Note: Do nol revise aber e ond of B SUBECEF Ty
10 |Amount of ling subsid rovable for sublect fiscal nat fundad {
11 |Amouns of funds chligated in excass of operating subsidy approvable for subject fiscal
"
13 |Funds cbligated in subject facal year (sUm of Part F, Lines 08 thrs 11)
Myt e the same 2 lne 450 of the Dparutng Budiget forr HUD-S2564, for ha umjest fasal yaarn
Approgriation symboifs): |
l
Part G. Memorandum of Amounts Due HUD. Including Amounts on Repayment Schedules
01 |Total amownt due in previous fiscal year (Part G, Line 04 of form HUD-S2T23 for i
pravious fiscal year) |
02  |Tedal amount o be collected in sutject fiscal year (Identify individual amounts undar | { FIN b
Section 3}
03 |Total addittoral amount dus HUD {(incdude any amount entered on Part F, Line 11)
Identify indaddual amourts under Seclion 3]
O0d | Total amount dus HUD 1o ba collected in future fiscal year(s) (Total of Part G
Linas 01 thru 03§ (Identify ndividual armaunts undes Sectian 3)
Frevious edition is obsolete for FHA Fiscal Years Paga 2 farm HUD-52723 (1/2001]

beginning 1192001 and theseafter
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. U.5. Dapartmant of Housing DM Approwal e Z5TT-002% {Exa 513113001}
Direct Disbursement Payment Schedule Data s Do ik asiers

Operating Subsidies Public Housing Program Office o | Housing
i Sas Imstractions for Public Rspoding Statamani} Fadarat Housing Com i

Lifes Putbe Hovmng Agency [PRidindian Meusng dutharsty (1]

il Fropoi No. L lu.. 001,005 _ M_ Chriginal

Housing Authority of the City of Lake Charles |
FHATHA Agarass 5
2 | Enca Vow Bl FYE) g o 00 ey L] revisianrie,
ana Lake Charles, La. J0602-1206

il b}
PHAHA Fisgquest HUD Mosdificasons
% Butject ¥ oar Elighitty ST I I ) o N 1 0 G I U o 1 O 4 0 o (A
0 ] I T 0 | |

o Othar Eligikilty O T 0 1 S N £ 0 A U Y 0 I 0 0
(= Prior Yaar adj WIS AT E L A L A S S S M AR
o6 TomiElmbilty O N I O 0 O I 0 1 8 I

fa) it il o i1

PGM Dbfgaied Remned Soneried Funis Avalabis But

Coda Amount Amount Arnoamni Mot Schaduled

|

07a|  FHATHARes. BES Ly ABTRS03 "B B T o 1 O S U P A A O T ol A
_“_Em HUD Modi'- b =0 A U I T I S o IO | I G O ) I o I | | S o M S i T T ] A
dBe | PHATHARes Ll 0 N ] o S i b e o T i YR ) 0 0 i B EE R 5 £ 150 1 5 £ o 0 W |
s HUD Madi | i V51 0 54 S B Tl b 50 105 N ) L i e | ] L L 8 e 5 v e e O O T o e T AL |
Mn B Fsg e ) e el T ] 15 T Y K= 0 A | ] 5 T e ST S S e 5 R [ 5 T T OIS
90 HUD Modi, Ll I o P i o O O 0 I 1 | O] i 0 1 o o 1 5| ) 0 N I 0 Y e B R
a|  PHAMHAReS, Totals Lo 077,503 S T 1 1 O 10 o, S o ] 110 1 [ S 1 5 it B 1 0 1 S,
A0 HUID MadH, Totals i o ) B B e, O 2 S I T 1 I ] O i 0 S0 I 15 1 A A 51 i 4 0 B |

Frardoin Bation s otsciain Faga 108 fomm HUD-52T11 {851

TableLibrary



Fiscal ¥aar End

PHAJIHA HUE
Flacqunst i
Progmm {PEM] Coda Le il 1
7 Tyeh 0F Paymant Enry [ Ghack ons): = (& Manual Entry (Ga % Pan V1)
u D Sysinm Calculation wil Egud Warnthhy Paymanis.
O o Systam Galcufation wih Unequal Manihly Payrerts
Parlll-By stam Caleulstion of Paymant Schadule et

| Payments Wihin Mosi

Lo} Faymants Equal Within Manth 7 PHAIHA Rec.
{Chack ¥ er M)
HUG Mo,

Pay Dalas Wikin Manih: PHATHA R
HUD Mecif,
Paymani Percantages Witin Mo PHAIHA Fag.
HUD Modif.
Montidy Paymant Allocstion
18 Parcaniage Paymsent for EachMonth:

¥
| ]

El =
i 2 3 :
| ] | i ||
NS IEE, N S et TR MY G et B
Lld o Bl g LU w L1 5

| e ] [ 0 11 12 |
i€n _|E.E 6 0t I ! B o ) 00 R 1 Bl P D8 S R 11 T e L B e ___|._
PHAAHA Fimg, Ll L1d LLl LL| LIt Lid (| L LL i Lit fo= e, L]

Pagalaold

fen HUD-S3T2 (6/21)
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FoRate. LAGG400100S | |

Y

PVl Fayem ey
b (] e} (L] in| in
FMT Schaduled Total Scheduled Hehmduled Fayment Sehaduled Payment Schedulad Payrsnt
Ma, Pay Dwta Paymont PGMCoge | | | | PGM Coda | ) | | PGMCeds | | | |
PHAIHA Rieg. L O T 0 0 T O I O I B = W ¥ Litd i o B | 1 ] A T I I o 1 T I
HIUD Modd 0 et o B TEN L {2 I B A 1 1 i T P S | il o O T S S 5 I 8 Y (R |
PHA/IHA Ran, LI N R i a W -t A L 0 G R 1 0 5 S e o A
HE Ao S B T 0 A SR U o I S S S T T S T T 1 i K 0 (1 A A A |
BHA/IHA, Reg. (L1 ST 0 AT 0 0 A [ 0 1. 1. 5. 10 0 0 0 O A O 0 IO
HUD Mhaeil. Lil TR I A | 5T N 5 e T T T 1 T oy Tl 5 TR 1 N 1 R o | R |
PHATHA R, O P N 1 T N T 1 OV U 1 . v~ N I 1 0 O AN i i ot 1 T O o T
HUD Muadif. I 9 TR S Pt 1S TS O S AT B T 8 T e o T o I 0 AL e 18 AT B % | ple b iiiig
PR/ THA Rong. _mm— (I 8 :_:____w_.w__u_m_ﬂ,________—:_____F_____._.__.______.__:__n
HUD M, 0 T G A [ [ 5 0 A 1 0 S 0 I S S O S R M i I M e S SN EE NN E NN TR
PHAIHA Fag LEL7] il _"_______.m_ﬂ_..-..w_u_ 16 e ST Y T T O O FRY I8 ) o (o L i A | R T O o e 1 0 0 o o o
HUDModiL 0 T Y T T [ (I A O T 1 T 0 0 0 I N (O [ A S 1 S S 0 [ N0 OO I 0 0 0 0
PHAIHA R, L L4 TR S AT B 0 S 1 1 R 0 0 B394 O 1 K T Y T T T S I O G I [ 0 I o A o W
HED Aol | O I o LI N T T e Y [N Ll { £ [T (20 [ T e o A L 10 I I O i
PHAIHA g, L L S 0 6 ST S 1 B B WL . R T W N A U R A E T e
HUD At S I TR T 1 o 1 ] 15 T 5 I T RO (R N R o o e A o S 5 T I O [ O G 1 O |
PHAIHA A, @Y papeys Lia i by i SRESY e 0 LEREE i Ll R gty L Er b
HUE e, N T T T AN A U I I 0 O I I 0 0 0 | 5 1 T ] T I 0 O TP 0 O O 0 e A I
PHATHA R, 1L, TR U 0[SO 6 O - . O I W A B S T AT M T o 150 o 1 13
HUD Mo, G Y T G U (RN N 507 (I (S 1 0 Y 0 A 1 O G 0 O N N 0 O A Gl A O R
PHATHA Rog. ik 0 T ,_______-Fﬁ_w_u_h__.__.._.:______._.___..._I._L:L.___Z__ i
HUD Mol ] O I O | o S T T o ol i A (R S 5 0 T T R S 5o T 1 o O o T 0 3 T ol o2 IS
PHAJIHA Raqg. _._n._m. o | ____h__._wqﬂ_.u._u_r o R Y T I o Y I Y S 1 e 2 (18 A A N el (Y N 0 N 8 0] 1|
HUD MoaH, L] Ll iped LLi b tr e i1y Ll n e iabr ooy b b r bbb Lt bl Lt
PHAHA Reg. TotalSuliotal ______.u.__u_ﬂ....Fm..Pu._ Lii | bl e et e e e B ey
HUD Madif. BT T N 0 1 M 0 [ A 0 0 0 S | Li g 1 5 T L [ 2 0 I |
Prewics Sdition | obaole e Fagad ol Torrs HUD-52T31 [291)
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i U.S. Departmant of Housing CBAE Approral Mo, 257 70008 {Exp. B30V I000)
I?'HN_IHA Board Rﬂsulutlun_ i m
Approving Cperating Budget or Calculation of Dfics af Pubbe and Incian Heusing

Performance Funding Systam Cparaling Subsidy

Puniic mmuanrm e calischonod Imommatkan s estimal ed o auarsgs 15 rvrwaies por respenie. mcluding e time Tur ienewing iNsructions. LR

i G, g and o thee dana and Ciesing and reviawing e colection of dormalion This aganoy may ral condiss
1 5pONS0r, and & ko is ol requinid ta peeind fz, i il mnrlrrrn-'mﬂmunluumrwh-mnuhpm: a walitl OME. contmd numbar,
nl!lnmhnbmwhyﬂmﬂtnﬂﬂmmua Hausing At of 1937, Tha adars Iha o perating bucgat far The kew-ncams housing program
A prosrclane m pumerany of g mm-q:-'- Ti e . appros of sdguted naceipts andacpenditures, and jusiiflesdion of cortas
oL, HUL sevienws tha Information i o i tho ting il Loy e PHA @ th and hai ihe PHA is incompdiance

with provisdures prasaibed by HUD, Rii{mn:nmquudsn DbEain Banefis. mnmhmuumwnnﬂmmﬁuwm

Acting an behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the below-named Public Hausi ng Apg=ncy (PHA Windian Housing Aathority (THA |,
ag ats Chairman, [ make the Following cenifications and agreements 1o the Departmest of Housing ond Urban Development (HUD)
reganding the Boand's approval of (check ane o mers a5 applicablcl

[ date)
Operating Budget Submined on: Juge 70, PO0Z
Operating Budget Revision Submined on:

Calcalation of Performance Funding System Submited on: s

Hevised Calaudazion of Performance Funding System Submited on;

OO0 [E

1 certify on behalf of the: (PHATHA Name) _ LAKE CHARLES HOUSING AUTHORITY
that:

L. All regulatory and statutory requirements have Besn met:
Z. The FHA has sufficient operating reserves 1o meet the working capital needs of il dovelapments;

1. Proposed budget expenditures are ncecssary in the efficient and sconomical operation of (ke hesiging Fir the purpoge of seeving
low-income residents;

4. The budget indicates a sawrce of funds sdoquate to cover all proposed sxpendinsres:

5. The calealation of eligibility for Federal funding is tn sccordance with the provisiens of the regulations;

6. All propased renml chorges and expenditures will be istent with provisions of law;
T. The PHASIHA will comply with the wape tate requirements undee 24 CFR 968,11 07e) and () or 24 CFR 905.120c) and (d);

8. The PHATHA will comply with the requirements for secess to records and audits under 24 CFR 968.1 LO(i} ar 24 CFR 9051200y
and

9. The FHAMITA will comply with the requirements for the reexamination of family income and composition under 24 CFR B60 209,
U0 15 and 905315,

| haroby cariity #al ol the information stabed wilkin, as well as any ink e In Fa aoceraEni herawith, is trus and acourate.
Wisrming: HRAC il prosocune falss clsims and statements. Comicon may resutin crieninal andior el ponailies, {18 U.5.C 1001, 1090, 1042 31 U.S.C 3729, 3608

i = Fi i
oard ChaeTTan & Wi (s 2 NET
David MeCarty M m Fj 1 [une 20, 2002

Praviaus aditisn i obsolaly MHPWLWE:I:EII
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Certification for
a Drug-Free Workplace

.5, Dépadment of Hmhg
and Urhan Developma

ApEoant Nams

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAKE CHARLES

Progamifcthely foterarg Fedeml Grani Fusding

Public Housing Program

Acting on behalf of the ahave named Applicast as its Athorized Official, T make the following certifications snd agreemenis o
the Deparment of Housing and Urban Developmant (HUD) regarding the sites listed belaw:

I cemify that the above named A pplicant will or will cantinae
ta provide o drug-free workplace by:

o, Publishing a ststement notifying emplovees thar the un-
lawiul mansfaciare, distribution, dispersing, possession, or use
of o contralled substance is probibited in the Applicant's work-
place and specifying the actons thot will be faken against
coployees for violation of such prohibition.

b. Estzbilching an on-going drug-free swareness program to
miom cmployees -—

(1} The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

(2} The Applicant's policy of maintaining a drug-free
warkplace;

(31 Any available drag eounseling, rehabilitation, and
employse assistance programs; and

{4y The penalues that may be impased upon employees
far drag abuse violations occwrring in the workplace,

. Maeking it @ requirement that each employee to be engaged
in the performance of the grant be given 5 copy of the statemnent
required by paragraph a.;

i Nuifying the employee in the statemeant required by para-

graph a, thas, as & condition of employment under the grant, the
employee will ==

(1} Abide by the terms of the statement: and

(2} Notfy the emplover in wniting of his or her convie-
fion for 3 vialation of 2 criminal drug statute cCourring in the
workplase mo later than five colemdar days after such convietion:

e. Motifying this agency in writing. within ten calendar days
aftef receiving notice under subparngraph .02} from an em-
playes or atherwise reeciving actual notice of sack conviction.
Emplayers of convicted cmployess must provide notice, includ-
ing position title, to every grnt afficer or ather designee an
whose grant activity the comvigted cmployee was working,
unlcss the Federalagency bas designated a central point for the
receipt of such notices. Natice shall inslude the identification
aumber{sh of sach affiscted gran:;

F. Taking one of the fllowing scrions, within 30 calesdar
days af receiving notice under subparagraph d.(2), with respect
te any empleyes who is 50 comvicted —

{1} Taking sppropriats persomngl sction againet such an
employes, up to and including terminogion, consistent with the
requirements of the Rehabilisation Act of 1973, as amended; or

(2} Requiring such emploves 10 participate satisfacto-
fily m & drog abuse assistamce or rehabilitation program ap-
proved for such purposes by a Federal, State, o1 local health, law
enforcement, of eiber appropriats sgency;

g. Muoking & good faith effort to consinac to maintain a dnag-
free workplace through implementation of paragraphs 2. thru .

1. Slies for Work Performance. The Applicans sbsll list (on separate pages| the sito{s] for the performance of work done ia connection with the
HUD funding of the programiactivity shown obove: Place of Performance shall melude the street oddress, city, county, Smre, and Fp code.
[dentify each sheet with the Applicant name and address asd e progmm/activity reogiving grant Funding )

LAd-1 Boocker T. Washinglon - 468 Chandler Strast

LAS-2 High School Park - 1700 2nd Strest

LA4-3 Clark Courts & Jones ManonPaar, Rena, Prater. Kik and St Mary

LAd-4  Carver Cowls - 1903 Augusta Strest

LA4-6 Golden Ams - 1431 3rd Strest

LA4-8 Woooway Park - Bagver, Badger, Cougar Sts.
LA4-13 Uoyd Oaks Addition 2 - W, 185h Street

LA4-5 Liowd Crakis - Disy Drive

LA4B Lloyd Oaks Additon - Canoline Sirest
La&4-10 Meadow Park - 2400 Anita Drive
Cantral Office - 800 Bilbo Street

ALL WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF THE CITY OF LAKE CHARLES, LOUISIANA
mmmwmnmnmmﬂnmmmmmmem.

I hesebry cortify that all the information stated horsin, as well 65 any information provided in the sccompaniment herowilk, iy troe and decisrte.

Warning: HUD wil prosecute talse claims and slatemenly, Gurndction may rasill in eriminal andrar civil penatiios,
(B WLECO 1009, 1010, 1012 31 U.8.C. 3720, 3802)

W o A Tuinmed (e Titin

5. Ben Taylar, Jr. Executive Director

s il e 2T
e ey ] T imemaw
- = Torem HUD-B00TO 338

mof. Hancbooss 74179, F4FE.13, T4BE14 2
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Certification of Payments
to Influence Federal Transactions

.5 Department of Hausing
and Urban Develo
Qffice of Public and Indian Housng

Agpiicant hama
HOUSIMNG AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF LAKE CHARLES

Program/Activity Raceiving Faderal Grant Funding
Pubbe Housing Program

Lake Charles Housing Authority - Low Rent Program

The undersigned certifies, to the hest of his or ber knowledge and belist, that:

(1] Mo Federal appropriated funds have begn paid or well be
paid. by or on behalf of the andersigaed, 1o any person for
inflacscing or anempling to influence an officer or employee of
am agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employes of
Congress, of an emplovee of 8 Member of Congress in connse-
tion with the swarding of any Feder] contract, the making of any
Federal grant, the making of any Federal loar, the entering inta
of ony cosperative apreement, and the exteasion, contnuation,
renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal contract,
grani, loam, of cooperative agrecment.

(2} If any funds other than Federal appropriated fands have
been paid or will be paid o any person for iAflusncing or
aftempting ba influence an officer or employes of sn agency, a
Member of Congress, an officer or emgoyes of Congress, or an
employes of o Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal comtract, grant, losn, or cooperative agresment, the
undersigned shall complete and submit Siandard Form-LLL,
Disclosure Form to Report Lobbying, in sceordance with i1
instructions.

(3] The undersigned shall require that the language of this
certification be included in the award doruments for al] subawards
ot all tiers (incloding subcontracts, subgramts. and contracis
under grangs, leans, and cooperative agreesments) and Bhat all
subrecipients shall cemify and disclose aceordingly.

This certification is a material sepreseniazion of fict upon which
reliance was placed when rhis mansaction was made or enferad
int. Suhmizeion of this certification is 4 peerecuiste for making
of gatering into this transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title
3, US. Code. Any person who fakis to file the required
certification shall be subject to o civil peralty of sot less than
$10.000 and nat mors than $100,000 for each such faiiure.

i hen hmh}' certify that all the infermation stazed bereim, as well as any infesmation pru'rlllld in the lﬂwmnlm:u.l L R P,
Warning: HUD wil prosecute alsa cisems and statements. Conviclen =ay result in criminal assdicr crvil ponaifes.

(18 UE.Co 1007, 1010, 1012 31 LE.C 3720, 3802)

Hara of Auhongnd Dl ™
5 BimTayh:r Jr. | Executive Director
| Distn (mmisdiert
ﬁM
HUD 50071
Prinfous edition s pbanieia il Hardboooks T41T 1, min\,:rua-u & Teas ':‘“ﬂ
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Certification for .5 Dapartrment af Heusing

and Urban Davalopmant #\
Coniracts, Gmnts, Loans & Ciftica of Public and Ingian Holsing 1r
Cooperative Agreements
Futlic Housing Agercy ! Indian Howsing Authority

PRAIHA Mame: | Wothar than Dperaing Subsidyor Sac- | If Operating Subsidy e Section 23
| ien Zﬂ.unhr: ta Fadoral Fascal Yearin| anter PHA'STHA'S Fecal Yauar 5,.‘,,5'_

: BTl which tha furds are augectad 1o Ba| dass in whish fund
LARE CHARLES HOUSING AUTEOZITY | heavunct: s unn: SR kel

i PrograrvAcaiy Receving Sederml Grant o $100,000; (Mark «e)

| [i] Cperating Subsidy [icer
! Oavelepment CIAP
| [ ] Orug Efimination Grams | |MROP
| Sa0.23 Leasad Squsing CHhe [deaibe)
Adjustments
Acting on behalf of the sbove named PHA/THA as irs Authorized Official, [ maks the follewing

gernfications to the Deparmment of Housing and Uskan Develepmant (HUD):

{1} No Federal appropoated funds have been paid or will be paid, by -or an behalf of the
undersignad, to any person for influencing orastempeing to influencean officeror employes
of any agency, a Member of Congress in connsction with the awarding of any Federal
coniract, te making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan. the entesing inko
of any cooperative agreement, and the extension, contimiation, renewal, amendment, or
modification of any Federal congract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

2y If any funds edher than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid o any

for infloencing or stiempéing io influence an officer or employee of any agzncy. a

Member of Congress, an offier or employes of Congress, or any employes of a Member

of Congress in connection with this Federal conmact, prant. foan, or cooperative agrasment,

the undersigned shall complete and submit Standasd Form-LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying
Activities, in aceordance with its instroctions.

(1) Theundersigned shall require that the [anguage of this cenmification be inclodedin the asmard
decements for all subdawards atall ters (including subcontracts, subgrants, and contracts
ender grants, loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all subrecipients shall certify and.
disclose accordingly.

This certificanon ks a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this wansaction
was made or eniered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or sntering into this
transsiction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U5, Code. Any person who fails to file the requirsd
cartification shall be subjectio acivil penalty of notless than $10,000 and aot mors than 5 100,000 for each
such fallugs.

[ certify under penaly of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct,
Aurhorized PHATHA Official Meme &Tios;

5. Benjamin Taylor, Je., Emecutive Director
rgnamre & Cain:

¥ ﬁﬁx% Jume 20, 2002

farm HUD 50071 (13

.= " cnl HasdPewske TEYT 1 Tacw ey oTens 1 g TAED
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Partsl, 11, and Il

Annual Statement
Capital Fund Program (CFP) Part |I: Summary

Capitd Fund Grant Number LA48P004501-01 FFY of Grant Approvd: (MM/YYYY)

X Origind Annud Statement

Line No. Summary by Development Account Totd Estimated Cost
1 Total Non-CGP Funds
2 1406  Operations
3 1408 Management Improvements $180,000.00
4 1410 Adminidtration $1,000.00
5 1411  Audit $2,000.00
6 1415 Liquidated Damages
7 1430 Feesand Costs $85,000.00
8 1440 Site Acquistion
9 1450 Ste Improvement
10 1460 Dweling Structures $704,345.00
11 1465.1 Dwdling Equipment-Nonexpendable $100,000.00
12 1470 Nondwdling Structures $185,935.00
13 1475 Nondwelling Equipment $45,000.00
14 1485 Demoalition
15 1490 Replacement Reserve $274,882.00
16 1492  Moving to Work Demonstration
17 1495.1 Relocation Costs
18 1498 Mod Used for Development
19 1502 Contingency
20 Amount of Annual Grant (Sum of lines 2-19) $1,578,162.00
21 Amount of line 20 Related to LBP Activities
22 Amount of line 20 Related to Section 504 Compliance
23 Amount of line 20 Related to Security
24 Amount of line 20 Rdated to Energy Conservation Measures
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